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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DjyiSION OF PUBLIC HEAL TH SER VICES

Lorl A Weaver 2^ HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Interim Commissioner 603-27M501 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501

F»x: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Patricia M. Tilley

Director

May 30, 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract, which
was originally competitively bid, with Granite VNA, Inc. (VC# 174069), Concord, NH, to add
funding to support home visiting, involving care, coordination and outreach, by increasing the total
price limitation by $594,177 from $461,064 to $1,055,241 with no change to the contract
completion date of September 30, 2024, effective retroactive to April 1, 2023, upon Governor and
Council approval. 80% Federal Funds. 20% General Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on February 8, 2023. Item
#39.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal 2024 and 2025, upon availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

The Department released two (2) Requests for Proposals for Home Visiting Services
statewide but was not able to Identify a contractor to serve the Laconia catchment area. The
Department Is therefore adding services and funding for the Laconia catchment area to the
existing home visiting contract with Granite VNA, Inc. This request is Retroactive to April 1, 2023,
to ensure there is no gap in services for the families In the catchment area. This request is Sole
Source because the Department is Increasing the price limitation by more than 10%. The
Contractor was identified as willing to take on the additional service area and has established
relationships, experience, staff, and knowledge necessary to ensure that Laconia families receive
care without disruption.

The purpose of this request is to add funding to the existing contract for Granite VNA, Inc.
to take on Home Visiting Services for the Laconia region.

The Contractor provides home visiting services to pregnant Individuals, and families with
children up to age five (5), by utilizing the evidence-based home visiting model from Healthy
Families America and its' Child Welfare Protocols. This nationally recognized program
demonstrates positive outcomes for families in the areas of positive parenting practices, improved
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maternal and child health, improved school readiness, increased economic self-sufficiency and
parental educational attainment, and increased linkages and referrals to valuable community
resources. This model has also demonstrated reduction in child maltreatment and family violence
Healthy Families America is currently being provided in every County in New Hampshire.

Approximately 44 families will be served by Granite VNA through the Home Visiting
program during State Fiscal Years 2023, 2024, and 2025.

The Department will continue to monitor services by:

•  Conducting scheduled data reviews to evaluate capacity utilization, service
delivery by region, arid demographic data to ensure equitable provision of services.

•  Conducting scheduled data reviews of program performance across 19 federally-
defined performance measures.

•  Reviewing data entered into model-specific tracking documents by each sub
contractor to ensure fidelity to the requirements of the evidence-teased model.

•  Ensuring the proportion of families who receive at least seventy-five percent (75%)
of the appropriate number of home visits based upon the individual level of service
to which they are assigned.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, families in the
Laconia region, which was identified as one of the state's highest areas of need in the most recent
programmatic Need Assessment Update, will go unsenred.

Source of Federal Funds; Assistance Listing Number # 93.870, FAIN # XI043595 /
XI046878; Assistance Listing Number#93:870. FAIN#X1141935/X1145263; Assistance Listing
Number # 93.658, FAIN# 2201NHFOST.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Weaver

Interim Commissioner

The Dfporlnxeni of Health and Human Services'Mission is to join communilies and families
■  in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



KISCAL IJIiTAILS

HOMK VISITING SERVICKS • GRANITE VNA. INC.

AMENDMENTS)

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEAL'TH lOPHS) FUNDS

0S-9S-90-902010-S896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS; PUBLIC HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF COMM &

HEALTH SERV, HOME VISITING FORMULA GNT

100% FEDERAL • CFDA# 93.870, FAINff X104359S; X1046878

iGranlte VNA-Vendor #:n 4 rKrtCf 1 1
State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Modified

Budget

increase (Decrease)

Amount

Revised Modified

Amount

2023

, (10/1/22-6/30/23)
074-500589

Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
90083208 $80,533,00 $0.00 $80,533.00

2024

(7/1/23-6/30/24)
074-500589

Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
90083210 $109,446.00 $231,083.00 $340,529.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589

Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
90083210 $27,540.00 $57,771.00 $85,311.00

1  SUBTOTAL: $217,619.00 $288,854.00 $506,373.00

05-95-90-902010-2451 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HHS: PUBLIC HEALTH DIV, BUEAU OF COMM &

HEALTH SERV. ARP-MIEC HOME VISITING

100% FEDERAL FUNDS-CFDAP 93.870, -FAIN0 X1141935; X1145263
iGranlte VNA" • Vendor IHUxil | : I

State Fiscal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number Current Modified

Budget

Increase (Decrease)

Amount

Revised Modified

Amount

2023

(10/1/22-6/30/23)
074-500589

' Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
90083206 $11,452.00 $61,139.00 .$72,591,00

2024 • .

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
074-500589

Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
90083207 $0.00 $8,504.00 $8504.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589

Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
90083207 $0.00 $2,130.00 $2130.00

SUBTOTAL: $11,462.00 $71.n3.00 $83,225.00

05-95-042-421010-29580000, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD

1  PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES
50%FEDERAL'FUNDS-CFDA«93.6S8,FAIN#2201NHFOST

GranileVNA-Vendor#nHOW J . j

State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Modified

Budget

Increase (Decrease)

Amount

Revised Modified

Amount

2023

(10/1/22-6/30/23)
537-504181

TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 , $87,035.00 $38,925.00 $125,960.00

2024

(7/1/23-6/30/24)
637-504181

TITLE IV-6

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $116,046.00 $155,700,00 $271,746.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
637-504181

TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $29,012.00 $38,925.00 $67,937.00

1  SUBTOTAL;! $232,093.00 $233,650.00 $465,643.00

COMBINED HOME VISITING SERVICES CONTRACT.TOTALTS^^S,^ $461,064.00 $594,177.001 $1,055,241.00

RFP.2023.DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 of I

Contractor Initials.

Date
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #1

This Amendment to the Home Visiting Services contract is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Granite VNA, Inc. ("the"
Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on February 8, 2023 (Item # 39), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services to support

continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$1,055,241

2. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services by replacing Subsections 3.3. & 3.4. with the below:

3.3. The Contractor must service a portion of families utilizing the HFA Child Welfare Protocols
(CWP) in the Conway and Laconia DCYF Catchment Areas, which is attached as
Attachment 1. Virtual home visits may also be accommodated, in compliance with HFA
requirements. The Contractor must ensure families being served utilizing the CWP have
an expanded enrollment window, allowing for enrollment of families with a child up to
twenty-four (24) months old, referred by the child welfare system, who are participating in
the service voluntarily. For the Conway region, the Contractor must serve no less than three
(3) DCYF families during the first six (6) months of the contract period and no less than four
(4) families thereafter through the end of the contract period. For the Laconia region, the
Contractor must serve no less than six (6) DCYF farnilies during the first six (6) months of
the contract period and no less than eight (8) families thereafter through the end of the
contract, period.

3.4. The Contractor must serve fourteen (14) families in the Conway DCYF Catchment Area
and thirteen (13) families in the Laconia DCYF Catchment Area under the traditional HFA
model.

3. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 1, to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1. 78% Federal Funds from:

1.1.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, as
awarded on September 7, 2021, by the DHHS Health Resources and
Services Administration, CFDA 93.870, FAIN X10MG43595.

1.1.2. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, as
awarded on September 2, 2022, by the DHHS Health Resources and

fa
Granite VNA, Inc. A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials^

5/30/2023
RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Page 1 of 6 Date
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Services Administration, CFDA 93.870. FAIN X10MC46878.

1.1.3. American Rescue Plan Act Funding for Home Visiting, as awarded on April
30, 2021, by the DHHS Health Resources and Services Administration,
CFDA 93.870, FAIN X11MC41935.

1.1.4. American Rescue Plan Act Funding for Home Visiting, as awarded on
October 28. 2021, by the DHHS Health Resources and Services
Administration. CFDA 93.870, FAIN XI1MC45263.

1.1.5. Administration of Children Youth & Families (ACF), as awarded on October
1, 2022, CFDA 93.658, FAIN 2301NHFOST.

1.2. 22% General Funds.

4. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terrns, Section 7., to read;

7. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, "and shall be in accordance with the approved line items, as
specified in Exhibit C-1, Budget through Exhibit C-8, Budget (SFY 2025) - Amendment # 1.

5. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Subsection 9.2., by replacing with the below:

9.2. Payment shall be made on a monthly basis and follow a process determined by the
Department, as indicated in Section 10.1., below.

6. Modify Exhibit C. Payment Terms, Subsection 10.1., by replacing with the below:

10.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in
the fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line
Items, as specified in Exhibit C-5, DCYF Budget (SFY 2023) - Amendment # 1, and
Exhibit C-6, DCYF Budget (SFY 2024) - Amendment # ̂ . The Maximum allotment
for contract expenditures by Fiscal Year is as follows:

State Fiscal Year Amount

2023 $62,168

2024 $58,022 ,

2025 $0*

Sub-Total $120,190

*The Contractor wil

services In SFY 25.

only bill for direct

7. Add Exhibit C. Payment Terms, Section D., to read:

D. Payment Terms Respective to Child Welfare Protocols for the Division for Children,
Youth and Families (DCYF) for direct services to Laconia Catchment Region:

11. Payment shall be for services provided in fulfillment of this Agreement, as specified in Exhibit
B Scope of Work Section 3.4, and in accordance with the following:

11.1. Weekly Rate; For the purposes of this Agreement, a weekly rate shall be paid in the
amount of $148.95 per client (family) once per week.

11.2. Payment shall be made on a monthly basis and follow a process determined by the
Department.

11.3. The Contractor cannot exceed the maximum allotment for weekly rate expenditure by
Fiscal Year, which is as follows:

Granite VNA, Inc. A-S-1.2

fa
Contractor Initials^

RFP-2023.DPHS-01 -HOMEV-02-A01 Page 2 of 6 Date
5/30/2023
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State Fiscal Year Amount

2023 $16,533

2024 $93,590

2025 $38,925

Sub-Total $149,148

11.5. The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services, in
compliance with funding reiquirements.

8. Add Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section E., to read:

E.

12.

Payment Terms Respective to Child Welfare Protocols for the Division for Children,
Youth and Families (DCYF) for administrative services to Laconia Catchment Region:

The Contractor shall submit an invoice with supporting documentation to the Department no
later than the fifteenth (15th) working day of the month following the month, which identifies
and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month. The
Contractor, shall ensure each invoice is completed, dated and returned to the Department In
order to initiate payment.

12.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in
the fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line
items, as specified in Exhibit C-5, DCYF Budget (SPY 2023) - Amendment # 1, and
Exhibit C-6, DCYF Budget (SPY 2024) - Amendment # 1. The Maximum allotment
for contract expenditures by Fiscal Year is as follows:

State Fiscal Year Amount

2023 $22,392

2024 $62,010

2025 $0*

Sub-Total $84,402

* The Contractor wl

services in SFY 25.

1 only bill for direct

12.2.

12.3.

In lieu of hard invoice copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature
and emailed to DCYFInvoices(gdhhs.hh.gov, or invoices may be mailed to:

Financial Manager

Department of Health and Human Services

129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services, in
compliance with funding requirements.

9. Modify Exhibit C-2 Budget, SPY 2024, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-2, Budget (SFY
2024) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Modify Exhibit C-3 Budget, SFY 2025, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-3, Budget (SFY
2025) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

11. Modify Exhibit C-4 Budget, SFY 2023, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-4. Budget (SFY
2023) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Granite VNA, Inc.

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01

A-S-1.2

Page 3 of 6

a
Contractor Initials

Date
5/30/2023
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12. Modify Exhibit C-5 Budget, SPY 2023, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-5, DCYF Budget
(SPY 2023) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

13. Modify Exhibit C-6 Budget, SPY 2024, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-6, DCYP Budget
(SPY 2024) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

14. Add Exhibit C-7. Budget (SPY 2024) - Amendment # 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein.

15. Add Exhibit C-8, Budget (SPY 2025)-Amendment# 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein.

a
Granite VNA, inc. A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials

5/30/2023
RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Page 4 of 6 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

All terms and conditions of the Contract not modified by this Amendment remain in full force and effect.
This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to April 1, 2023, upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services

5/30/2023

Date

-OocuSigrtcd by:

'euerBiaPsefPuea..

Title: Oi rector

Granite VNA, Inc.

5/30/2023

Date

— DocuSigned by:

■jeFaiflieBBHiuici.,

Name' Holmes
Title: cfo

Granite VNA, Inc.

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01

A-S-1.2

Page 5 of 6
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSifln«d by;

S/30/2023 ^<^*ivvo
Tuarjuawemaeo...

Date Name:''°''y"

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Granite VNA, Inc. A-S-1.2

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOIVIEV.02-A01 Page 6 of 6
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Exhibit C-2, Budget (SPY 2024) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc.

Budget Request for: Home Visiting Formula Grant

Budget Period
SFy2024

(07/01/2023-06/30/2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable) 10%- •

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages '  $131,243

2. Fringe Benefits $36,753

3. Consultants $0

"4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and

Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $14.950-

5.(b) Supplies-Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $4,500

5.(e) Supplies Office ■  $8,000

6; Travel $38,000

7. Software $17,026

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $18,100

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $33,000

8, (c) Other - Other (specify below) <  , $0

Other (please specify) $3,000

Other (please specify) $5,000

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts .  $0

Total Direct Costs $309,572

Total Indirect Costs $30;957'

TOTAL $340,529

Contractor Initial:
a

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-3, Budget (SPY 2025) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc.

Budget Request for: Home Visiting Formula Grant

Budget Period
SFY2025

(07/01/2024-09/30/2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)10%

Line Item; Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $29,349

2. Fringe Benefits $.8,218

3. Consultants $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

$0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $4,000

5.(b) Supplies-Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0-

5.(d) Supplies - Medical -  $2,000

5.(e) Supplies Office $3,725

6. Travel $4,000'

7. Software $4,263.

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications '  $5,000

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $15,000;

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0'

Other (please specify) $2,000^

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0,

Other (please specify) .  $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0^

Total Direct Costs $77,555

Total Indirect Costs $7,756-

TOTAL $85,311

Contractor Initial:

—OS

a

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-4, Budget (SPY 2023) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc.

Budget Request for: ARP - MIECH Home Visiting

Budget Period
SFY2023 .

(10/01/2022-06/30/2023)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)10%

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $43,143

2. Fringe Benefits $12,080

3. Consultants $0"

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

$0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $150

5.(b) Supplies-Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $150

5.(e) Supplies Office $100

6. Travel $1,000

7. Software $3,629

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $5,240.

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0.

Other (please specify) $500

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts ■  $0

Total Direct Costs $65,992

Total Indirect Costs $6,599

TOTAL $72,591

Contractor Initial:

—OS

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-5, DCYF Budget (SFY 2023) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Children, Youth and Families

Contractor Name: Granite VNA,.Inc.

Budget Request for:
Home Visiting Services, Child-Family
Services

Budget Period
SPY 2023

(10/01/2022-06/30/2023)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)8%

Line item , Program Cost - Funded by DCYF

1. Salary & Wages $16,102

2. Fringe Benefits $4,509

3. Consultants $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to

equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

,  - ' ■ ■ $0

5.(a). Supplies - Educational $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0.

5.(d) Supplies - Medical . $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $0

6. Travel $0

7. Software $0

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) ..$0

Other (please specify) $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0..

Total Direct Costs $20,611

Total lndirect Costs $1,781

TOTAL $22,392

/  OS

Ok
Contractor Initial:

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-6, DCYF Budget (SFY 2024) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Children, Youth and Families

Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc.

Budget Request for:
Home Visiting Services, Child-Family
Services

Budget Period
SFY 2024

(07/01/2023-06/30/2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)10%

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DCYF

1. Salary & Wages $43,143

2. Fringe Benefits ■  $12,080

3: Consultants $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

$0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0-

5.(b) Supplies - Lab '  $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical . $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $0

6. Travel $0

7. Software $1,150

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $.0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) -  ■ $0

Other (please specify) .$0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0

Total Direct Costs $56,374

Total Indirect Costs .  $5,636

TOTAL $62,010

,  D8

a
Contractor Initial:

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-7, Budget (SPY 2024) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc. ' *

Budget Request for: ARP - MIECH Home Visiting

Budget Period
SFY2024

(07/01/2023-06/30/2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)4%

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $7,201

2. Fringe Benefits $0

3. Consultants .  $0

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

$0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational ■  $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $1,000

5.(e) Supplies Office $0

6. Travel $0

7. Software $0'

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0

Total Direct Costs ■  $8,201.

Total Indirect Costs $303"

TOTAL $8,504

Contractor Initial:

—OS

a

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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Exhibit C-8, Budget (SPY 2025) - Amendment # 1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: Granite VNA, Inc.

Budget Request for: ARP - MIECH Home Visiting

Budget Period
SFY2025

(07/01/2024-09/30/2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)10%

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $1,436.

2. Fringe Benefits $0

3. Consultants $0

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied.to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

$0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0

5.(b) Supplies-Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $500

5.(e) Supplies Office .  $0

6. Travel $0

7. Software $0

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0 .

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

Other (please specify) $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts :  ' ■ $0

Total Direct Costs $1,936

Total Indirect Costs $194

-

TOTAL $2,130

Contractor Initial:
a

RFP-2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-02-A01 Date:
5/30/2023
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

.  I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that GRANITE VNA, INC. is a New

Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on October 18, 1899. 1 further certify that all

fees and documents required by the Secretary of Slate's office have been received and is in good standing as far as this office is .

concerned.

Business ID: 63II6

Certificate Number: 0006235411

<51

u.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be afTixed

the Seal of the Stale of New Hampshire,

this 22nd day of May A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretar>' of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Andrea Stevenson, hereby certify that:

1. I am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Granite VNA, Inc.

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken electronically of the Board of
Directors/shareholders, on May 23, 2023 at which a quorum of the
Directors/shareholders voted.

VOTED: That Geraldine Holmes is duly authorized on behalf of Granite VNA, Inc. to enter
Into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or
departments and further is authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements and
other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may in
his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in
full force and effect as of the date of the contract/contract amendment to'which
this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from
the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that
the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the
person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have
full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State
of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated:

'Andrea Stevenson
Secretary

ItF

airir»«
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ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OOnrYYY)

05/22/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

. BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poticy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

USI Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NXMsf^^ Linda Jaeger, CIC
Ko-e.,,: 855 874-0123

!*nnob«- linda.jaeger^^usi.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED

Granite VNA, Inc.

30 Pillsbury Street

Concord. NH 03301-797

INSURER B : Wesco Insurance Company 25011

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E;

INSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 40136045 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTfWCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INSR

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

QCLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

GENl AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY CZl J^CT [x3
OTHER:

LOC

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED •
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

SUBR
WVO POLICY NUMBER

PHPK2533904 04/01/2023

PHPK25339D4 04/01/2023

POLICY EFF
IMM/OOfYYYYI

POLICY EXP
(mm/od/yyyy)

04/01/2024

04/01/2024

LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE

occufrerwa)

MEO EXP (Any ono pofson)

PERSONAL 4 AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lEa ftccldonti

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
<Per ao:ldentl

s1.000.000

slOO.OOO

s 5.000

sl.000,000

s3.000.000

s3.000,000

si .000.000

UMBRELU LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

PHUB856722 34/01/2023 04/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE s10.000.000

AGGREGATE s10.000.000

X RETENTION $$10K
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y, ̂
ANY PROPRIETORA'ARTNER/EXECUTIVEr—1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? | N |
(Mandatory In NH)

WWC3599042

3A States: NH

07/01/2022 07/01/2023
jPER
1 STATUTE

OTH-

EB—

E.L EACH ACCIDENT s1.000.000

E.L- DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE si .000.000
It yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OlOPERATIONS below

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

Professional

Liability '

PHPK2533904 34/01/2023 04/01/2024 $1,000,000 Ea. Incident

$3,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarlcs Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)

Description of Operations: Healthy Families America

Laconia Catchment Amendment w/ NH DHHS

CANCELLATION

State of NH Dept Health & Human .

Services

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#840136045/M39568547

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
SACT
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Granite VNA

Mission

We enhance dignity and independence for people by delivering quality health care and promoting
wellness in homes and communities through all stages of life.
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BerryDunn
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Granite
VNA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2022 and 2021.

With Independent Auditor's Report
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees

Granite VNA, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Granite VNA, Inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Granite VNA, Inc. as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its
operations, changes in its net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for. the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report; We are required to be independent of Granite
VNA, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are condiUons
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Granite VNA, Inc.'s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.

Maine • New Hampshire • Massachusetts • Connecticut • West Virginia • Arizona • Puerto Rico

berrydunn.com
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Board of Trustees

Granite VNA, Inc.

Page 2

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance
and, therefore, Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Granite, VNA, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude vvhether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Granite VNA, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

f  L^L-C.

Manchester, New Hampshire
December 13, 2022
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2022 and 2021

ASSETS

2022 2021

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents.
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

$ 2,398,472
10,652,489

312,802
851.571

$ 8,903,547
7,240,565
161,179
359.804

Total current assets. 14,215,334 16,665,095

Investments

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Property and equipment, net
Other assets

30,148,510
1,524,162

5,720,642
102.150

43,043,055
1,560,040
6,077,151
156.082

Total assets $ 51.710.798 $67,501,423

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Medicare accelerated payments
Refundable advance

$  459,829
2,882,485

16,500

766.557

$  517,522
2,959,971

20,196

3,864,006

Total current liabilities 4,125,371 7,361,695

Other liabilities 102.150 156.082

Total liabilities 4.227.521 7.517.777

Net assets

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

40,676,386
6.806.891

52,037,115
7.946.531

Total net assets 47.483.277 59.983.646

Total liabilities and net assets $ 51.710.798 $67,501,423

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue
C0\/ID-19 relief funding and other revenue
Spending policy appropriations
Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services

Supplies and other expenses
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss) surplus

Nonoperating revenue (losses) and other support
Contributions

Net assets acquired from Central New Hampshire VNA & Hospice
Investment activity, net of fees and spending policy appropriation

total nonoperating revenue (losses) and other support

(Deficit) excess of revenue and other support over expenses
and (decrease) increase in net assets without donor
restrictions

2022 2021

; 34,963,551 $ 36,058,675

3,216,199 9,642,518
827,554 669,862

42.488 52.302

39.049.792 46.423.357

28,894,723 25,956,565

7,933,834 7,657,121

3,453,324 3,019,564

4,830,024 4,735,731

557.273 456.144

45.669.178 41.825.125

r6.619.386t 4.598.232

741,070 548.963
- 17,942,232

f5.482.413t 2 815.873

f4.741.343t 21.307.068

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

-4-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Balances, September 30, 2020

Excess of revenue and other support over expenses
Net appreciation on investments
Investment income, net of fees
Net assets acquired from Central Ne\A/ Hampshire
VNA & Hospice

Change in fair value of beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts held by others

Net assets released from restrictions for operations
. Spending policy appropriation

Change in net assets

Balances, September 30, 2021

Deficit of revenue and other support over expenses
Net depreciation on investments
Investment income, net of fees

Contribution of beneficial interest in perpetual trust
held by others
Change in fair value of beneficial interest in

perpetual trusts held by others
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Spending policy appropriation

Change in net assets

Balances, September 30, 2022

Without Donor

Restrictions

$ 26,131.815

25,905,300

25.905.300

52.037.115

(11,360,729)

M1.360.7291

$ 40.676.386

With Donor

Restrictions Total

;  6.984.221 $ 33.116.036

25,905,300
737,954 737,954.

57,291 57,291

194,275 194,275

196,954 196,954

(52,302) (52,302)
(171.8621 (171.8621

962.310 26.867.610

7.946.531 59.983.646

(11,360,729)

(990,098) (990,098)
100,687 100,687

189,624 189,624

(225,503) (225,503)

(42,488) (42,488)

(171.8621 (171.8621

(1.139.6401 (12.500.3691

i  6.806.891 $ 47.483.277

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 202.1

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash used by operating activities
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Net depreciation (appreciation) on investments
Contribution of beneficial interest in perpetual trust held by

others

Change in fair value of beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Net assets acquired from Central New Hampshire VNA &
Hospice, net of cash and cash equivalents of $1,969,356

Decrease (increase) in the following assets
Patient accounts receivable

Other receivables

" Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Medicare accelerated payments
.  Refundable advance

Paycheck Protection Program Funds

Net cash, used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$(12,500,369) $26,867,610

557,273

6,469,586

(189,624)

225,503

(3.411,924)

(151,623)
(491,767)

(57,693)
(77,486)
(3,696)

(3,864,006)
766.557

456,144

4,507
(3,766,639)

(196,954)

(16,167,151)

(1,483,566)
(30,433)
8,017

(52,474)
(457,850)
(13,583)

(2,299,065)
(1,860,176)

. f6.169.2001

(12.729.269t (5.160.8131

(200,764)
(16,918,804)
23.343.762

6.224.194

(6,505,075)

8.903.547

(472,830)
(7,762,559)
7.997.370

(238.0191

(5,398,832)

14.302.379

$ 2.398.472 $ 8.903.547

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Granite VNA, Inc., formerly known as Concord Regional Visiting Nurse Association, Inc., (the
Association) is a, non-stock, non-profit corporation organized in New Hampshire. The Association's
primary purposes are to provide home health care, hospice, and community health services to
residents of Concord, New Hampshire and surrounding communities. Credit is extended at regular
terms without collateral.

The Association is a subsidiary of Capital Region Health Care Corporation (CRHC), its sole
corporate merhber. CRHC is a holding company for various providers of health care services to
residents in central New Hampshire, including Concord Hospital.

Central New Hampshire VNA & Hospice Acauisitlon

Effective April 1, 2021, Central New Hampshire VNA & Hospice (CNH) merged into the
Association. This resulted in the Association acquiring substantially all assets and liabilities of
CNH. The acquisition occurred in order to better serve the community. The acquisition resulted in a
contribution of net assets of $18,136,507, as follows;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,969,356
Patient accounts receivable, net 724,347
Investments 13,728,492

Other receivables 20,604
Other current assets 83,290

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 179,098
Property and equipment, net 2,216,979
Accounts payable (67,311)
Accrued payroll and related expenses (247,324)
Provider Relief Funds (471.024)

Fair value of net assets acquired $18.136.507

The acquisition resulted in a contribution because the fair value of the identifiable assets exceeds
the fair value of the liabilities assumed and no consideration was transferred from the Association.
The governing boards of the entities believed the merger presented an opportunity to provide
enhanced services to the CNH community by merging into a larger home health provider (the
Association); therefore, no consideration was given.

The acquisition agreement provided that the Association is the surviving entity, and would change
its name to Granite VNA, Inc.

-7-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Statement Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified as follows based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (PASS) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958, Not-For-Profit
Entities, as described below.' Under FASB ASC Topic 958 and FASB ASC Topic 954, Health Care
Entities, all not-for-profit healthcare organizations are required to provide a statement of financial
position, statements of operations and changes in net assets, and a statement of cash flows. FASB
ASC Topic 954 requires reporting amounts for an organization's total assets, liabilities, and net
assets in a statement of financial position; reporting the change in an organization's net assets in
statements of operations and changes in net assets; and reporting the change in its cash and cash
equivalents in a statement of cash flows.

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose In performing the primary objectives of the
Association. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Association's management
and the Board of Trustees (Board).

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by
actions of the Association or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.'

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When
a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net
assets without donor restrictions in the statements of operations and changes in net assets. Gifts
of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as support
with donor restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations as to how long-lived assets must be
maintained, .satisfactions of donor restrictions are reported when the property and equipment are
acquired and placed in service.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash-equivalents include highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three
months or less, excluding investments.

The Association has cash deposits in a major financial institution which may exceed federal
depository insurance limits. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
Management believes it is not exposed to any significant risk with respect to these accounts.
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable is stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides a reserve for payment adjustnients based on its
assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are applied against the reserve for payment
adjustments.

Patient accounts receivable, net amounted to $10,652,489; $7,240,565; and $5,032,652 as of

September 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020, respectively.

Investments

The Association reports investments at fair value, and has elected to report all gains and losses in
the (deficit) excess of revenue and other support over expenses to simplify the presentation of
these amounts in the statements of operations, unless otherwise stipulated by the donor or State
law. All gains and losses related to investments stipulated by the donor or State law are reported in
the statement ofchanges in net assets.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. Consequently, It is reasonably possible, that changes in the values of investments
will occur In the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the statement of financial position.

Funds have been pooled for investment purposes. Income received, and realized and unrealized
gains and losses, are apportioned to the participating funds based on their respective units in the
pool, and then apportioned to the appropriate net asset categories according to donor restrictions
and State law. The units held by each fund are determined using fair value.

Propertv and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Owned property and equipment are
depreciated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized by the straight-line method over the lesser of the lease
term or the estimated useful life of the related asset.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Services to all patients are recorded as revenue when services are rendered at the estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and in future periods
as final settlements are determined. Patients unable to pay full charge, who do not have other
third-party resources, are charged a reduced amount based on the Association's published sliding
fee scale. Reductions in full charge are recognized when the service is rendered.
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Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Association. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on
actual services rendered. Generally, performance obligations satisfied over time relate to patients
receiving skilled and non-skilled services in their home or facility. The Association measures the
period over which the performance obligation is satisfied from admission to the point when it is no
longer required to provide services to that patient, which is generally at the time of discharge.

Providers of home health services to clients eligible for Medicare home health benefits are paid on
a prospective basis, with no retrospective settlement. The prospective payment is based on the
scoring attributed to the acuity level of the client at a rate determined by federal guidelines. As the
performance obligations for home health services are met, revenue is recognized based upon the
portion of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price is the
prospective payment determined for the medically necessary services.

Providers of hospice services to clients eligible for Medicare hospice benefits are paid on a per-
diem basis, with no retrospective settlement, provided the Association's aggregate annual
Medicare reimbursement is below a predetermined aggregate capitated rate. Revenue is
recognized as the services are performed based on the, fixed rate amount. As the performance
obligations for hospice services are met, revenue is recognized based upon the portion of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price is the
predetermined aggregate capitated rate per day.

Because all of the Association's performance obligations relate to short-term periods of care, the
Association has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC Subtopic 606-10-
50-14 (a) and. therefore, Is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price
allocated'to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the
reporting period.

Income Taxes

Xhe Association" is a tax-exempt entity under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(IRC). As a public charity, the Association is exempt from state and federal Income taxes on
income earned in accordance with its tax-exempt purpose. Unrelated business income is subject to
state and federal income tax. Management has evaluated the Association's tax positions and
concluded that the Association has no unrelated business income or uncertain tax positions that
require adjustment to the financial statements.

COVID-19 and Relief Funding

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the Coronavirus disease {COVID-19)
a global pandemic. In response to the global pandemic, The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (CMS) Implemented certain relief measures and also issued guidance for limiting the
spread of COVID-19.
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Local, U.S., and world governments encouraged self-isolation to curtail the spread of COVID-19,
by mandating the temporary shut-down of business in many sectors and imposing limitations on
travel and the size and duration of group meetings. Many sectors are experiencing disruption to
business operations and may feel further impacts related to delayed government reimbursement,
volatility in investment returns, and reduced philanthropic support. There is unprecedented
uncertainty surrounding the duration of the pandemic, its potential economic ramifications, and any
government actions to mitigate them.

The U.S. government has responded with several phases of relief legislation as a response to the
COVID-19 outbreak. Legislation was enacted into law on March 27, 2020, called the Coronavirus
Aid. Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), a statute to address the economic impact of
the COVID-19 outbreak. The CARES Act, among other things, 1) authorizes emergency loans to
distressed businesses by establishing, and providing funding for, forgivable bridge loans; 2)
provides additional funding for grants and technical assistance; 3) delays due dates for employer
payroll taxes and estimated tax payments for corporations; and 4) revises provisions of the IRC,
including those related to losses, charitable deductions, and business interest.

CARES Act Provider Relief Stimulus Funds

The Association has received emergency federal grant funding under the CARES Act from the
Provider Relief Fund (FRF) which are funds to support healthcare providers in responding to the
COVID-19 outbreak.

The FRF is being administered by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. These
funds are to be used for qualifying expenses and to cover lost revenue due to COVID-19. The FRF
are considered conditional contributions and are recognized as revenue when qualifying
expenditures or lost revenues have been incurred. The following table outlines the distributions
received, period of availability and revenue recognized during the years ended September 30,
2022 and 2021.

Funds Revenue Revenue

Distribution Available for Recognized Recognized
Distribution Period Amount Use Through in 2022 in 2021

Period 1 (4/10/2020 to 6/30/2020) $ 1,947,624 6/30/2021 $ - $ 1,860,176
Period 4 (7/1/2021 to 12/31/2021) 1.705.658 12/31/2022 1.705.658 :

Total £ 3.653.282 $ 1.705.658 $ 1.860.176

The Association received advance funding from CMS totaling $6,163,071 as of September 30,
2020, which was to be paid back over an eighteen month period beginning in April 2021. The
balance remaining at September 30. 2021 was $3,864,006 reflected in current liabilities in the
statement of financial position. The full balance was paid back as of September 30, 2022.

The Association also received and recognized $357,000 of CARES Act money passed through the
State of New Hampshire for hazard pay during the year ended September 30, 2021.
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CARES Act Paycheck Protection Program

On April 16, 2020, the Association received a loan from the U.S. Small Business Administration
(SBA) within the CARES Act under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) in the amount of
$6,169,200. The loan proceeds were to be used for payroll and other allowable costs authorized in
the PPP rules, and forgiveness of the loan balances was dependent upon compliance with this, and
other terms and conditions of the CARES Act. The Association received notification of forgiveness
from the SBA on June 29, 2021. The Association followed the conditional contribution model to
account for the PPP loan and, accordingly, recorded the forgiveness of the loan as COVID-19 relief

. funding and other revenue in the statement of operations for the year ended September 30, 2021.

American Rescue Plan Act

On March 11, 2021, the U.S. governrhent enacted the American Rescue Plan.Act (ARPA). ARPA,
amongst other things, provided support for health and human sen/ices workforce development in
response to COVID-19 and broader economic impacts of the pandemic. The Association received
$895,185 in grant funding under ARPA during the year ended September 30, 2022 for the purpose
of workforce investment. As of September 30, 2022, the Association had incurred qualifying
recruitment and retention expenses in the amount of $128,628 that was recorded as revenue as
COVID-19 relief funding and other revenue in the statement of operations for the year ended
September 30, 2022. The remaining unspent ARPA funds' of $766,557 are reported as a
refundable advance on the statement of financial position.

2. Availabilitv and Llauldltv of Financial Assets

The Association had working capital of $10,089,963 as of September 30, 2022 and average days
(based on normal expenditures) of cash and cash equivalents and liquid investments on hand of
32 and.92 at September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as
operating expenses and capital acquisitions costs not financed with debt or restricted funds, were
as follows;

2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents, less donor restricted funds $ 2,382,985 $ 8,888,060
Patient accounts receivable, net 10,652,489 7.240,565

Other receivables 312,802 161,179
Investments without donor restrictions or Board designations 810,300 868,239
Estimated spending policy appropriation - donor restricted 172,000 172,000
Estimated spending policy appropriation - board designated 625.000 498.000

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within one
year $ 14.955.576 $ 17.828.043
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The Board has designated a portion of its resources without donor-imposed restrictions to act as
endowment funds. These funds are invested for long-term appreciation -and current ihcome, but
remain available and may be spent at the discretion of the Board. The Association also has board
designated long-term investments that are intended to fund certain costs or projects that could be
made available for general expenditure upon Board approval. The Association has other assets
restricted to use, which are more fully described in Note 6, and which are not available for general
expenditure within the next year. These amount are not reflected in the amounts above.

The Association manages its cash and cash equivalents available to meet general expenditures
following two guiding principles;

• Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability.

• Maintaining adequate liquid assets.

3. Investments

Investments by class of net assets and designation consist of the following:

Without donor restrictions and undesignated

Without donor restrictions - designated by Board
Functions as endowment

Hospice House
Hospice House replacement reserve
30 Pillsbury Street replacement reserve
Donahue Fund

Leadership Fund
Operating reserve
Contribute to operating budget
Information Technology special projects
Strategic mission
Workforce development
Mission enhancement

Community initiatives
Building capital improvements, and maintenance

With donor restrictions

Temporary in nature
Perpetual in nature (income of which is expendable)
and appreciation thereon

2022 2021

810,300 $  868,239

15,932,621 20,249,780

495,850 560,110

284,218 314,013

331,250 368,471

40,442 46,910

23,260 30,041
7,499,863

- 3,224,628
- 560,000
. 950,000

6,363,330 500.000
- 400,000
- 500,000

600,000 600,000

1,893,833 2,402,263

3.373.406 3.968.737

$ 30.148.510 $ 43.043.055
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Investment (loss) income consisted of the following:

Interest and dividends, net of fees

Net (depreciation) appreciation on investments

2022

$  753,454 $
(6,469,586)

2021

342,479
3,766,639

£ 15.716.132^ $ 4.109.118

Investment management fees were $200,868 for 2022 and $171,791 for 2021.

Endowment

The Association's endowment consists of individual funds established for a variety of purposes by
donors. As required by U.S. GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended September 30 are as follows:

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2020

Investment return

Investment income, net of fees

Net appreciation

Total investment return

Spending policy appropriations

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2021

Investment return

Investment income, net of fees
Net depreciation

Total investment losses

Release to operations
Spending policy appropriations

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2022

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

S 18.188.638 $ 3.755.341 $21.943.979

178,263
2.380.879

2.559.142

(498.0001

20.249.780

460,718
(3.623.881)

27,808
357.450

385.258

206,071
2.738.329

2.944.400

(669.862)(171.862)

3.968.737 24.218.517

47,843 508,561
(471.312) (4.095.193)

(3.163.163) (423.469) (3.586.632)

(498,304)
(655.692) (171.862)

(498,304)
(827.554)

$ 15.932.621 $ 3.373.406 $19.306.027
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Return Objectives and Strategies Empioved for Achieving Objectives

The primary objective of the investment funds is preserving the purchasing power of the assets.
The investment funds are managed based on relative performance, in a manner that provides
diversification, liquidity and a dependable source of income. The goal is to attain a rate of return
equal to the Consumer Price Index plus 4%.

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may
fail below the level that the donor or the State of New Hampshire Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (the Act) requires the Association to retain as a fund of perpetual duration
("underwater"). The Board's policy does permit spending from undenwater endowment. Any
deficiencies are reported in net assets with donor restrictions. At September 30, 2022, donor
endowment funds with a fair value of $3,373,406 were below the donor's original gift or stipulated
levels by $34,163. There were no such deficiencies at September 30, 2021.

Spending Policv

The Association has interpreted the Act as allowing the Board to appropriate for expenditure for the
uses and purposes for which the endowment fund is established, unless othenwise specified by the
donor, so much of the net appreciation, realized and unrealized, in the fair value of. the assets of
the endowment fund over the historic dollar value of the fund as is prudent. In doing so, the Board
must consider the long and short-term needs of the Association in carrying out its purpose, its
present and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level
trends, and general economic conditions. For the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, the
Board retained all appreciation over 7% of the original gift value on donor-restricted endowment
funds in net assets with donor restrictions, excluding three funds.

The Association developed an additional spending policy for funds donated to the Association
without donor restrictions and designated by the Board as endowment funds. The policy is a 3%
annual draw calculated on a three year rolling market value, historical average regardless of
deficiencies due to temporary market fluctuations. The funds are released monthly and transferred
from the investment account to the operating account to help support operations and continue to
meet the Association's mission.
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4. Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

The Association is a beneficiary of the Benjamin and Gertrude Couch, George Griffin, Jeanne C.
and Walter W. Dwyer, and Thelma A. Larson Trusts, the assets of which are not in the possession
of the Association. In addition, as a result of the CNH acquisition, the Association is a beneficiary
of the Muriel Devens Bond Fund, Leo and Marguerite LaFrance Fund, and Fernald-Gilman-Leavitt
VNA Hospice Continuing Education Fund. The Association has legally enforceable rights and
claims to such assets, including the right to income therefrom. Consistent with the provisions of
FASB ASC Subtopic 958-605 related to accounting for contributions received, these funds are
Included in the Association's financial statements. The fair value of the trust assets is reflected as
an estimate of the present value of the future cash flows from the trusts and is reported as net
assets with donor restrictions. Appreciation of the trusts is not available for expenditure by the
Association unless the trustee decides to appropriate it. Total distributions from these trusts were
$63,094 in 2022 and $54,764 in 2021.

5. Propertv and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment as of September 30 follows:

Land

Buildings and improvements
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and equipment
Information systern equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment, net

2022 2021

$  306,000 $  306,000

5,745,191 5,745.191

1,160,818 1,160.818

2,287,269 2,287,269

1.340.032 1.139.268

10,839,310 10,638,546

5.118.668 4.561.395

£ 5.720.642 $ 6.077.151

-16-



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

6. Net Assets

Net assets with donor restrictions were as follows at September 30:

2022 2021

Funds maintained with donor restrictions temporary in nature:
Slusser Fund - scholarships $ 104,231 $ 123,245
Audrey Lindgren Fund - financial assistance 1,314,862 1,568,242
Barstow Trust 2,131 2,131
Special Needs Bearded Men 13,046 13,046
Bishop Scholarship - nursing education 3,329 8,527
Ruby Raine Nydegger Fund - pediatric education 20,210 29,920
Penacook Village Fund - homemaker services for residents of
Penacook and Lower Boscawen 451,200 672,329

Hospice preparatory course and certification 314 314

$ 1.909.323 $ 2.417.754

Funds subject to the Association's spending policy and appropriation
Perpetual in nature, the income of which is expendable to
support:

General 1,136,359 1,136,359
Hospice House '823,377 823,377
Bishop Scholarship 20,543 20,543
Heston Hospice 463,242 463,242
Donahue Fund 32,199 32,199
Ruby Raine Nydegger Fund 32,282 32,282
Penacook Village Fund 899,567 899,567

(Deficit) appreciation of net assets with perpetual donor
restrictions (34,163) —561,168

3.373.406 3.968.737

Funds maintained in perpetuity
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts, income without restrictions 1.524.162 1.560.040

jotal $ 6.806.891 $ 7.946.531
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7. Net Patient Service Revenue

A summary of net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30 is as follows;

Gross patient sen/ice revenue
Medicare

Medicaid

Private patient
Other third-party

Less contractual adjustments and charity care

Net patient service revenue

2022

$ 32,259,909
2,176,499

598,359
3.826.286

38,861,053
3.897.502

2021

$32,120,411
3,016,365

739.240
3.756.959

39,632,975
3.574.300

$ 34.963.551 $ 36.058.675

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and
exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Association believes that it Is in
substantial compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. However, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change a material amount in the near term.
Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be
recoverable or payable are included in net patient service revenue in the year that such amounts,
become known.

In assessing collectability, the Association has elected the portfolio approach. This portfolio
approach is being used as the Association has similar contracts with similar classes of patients.
The Association reasonably expects that the effect of applying a portfolio approach to a group of
contracts would not differ materially from considering each contract separately. Management's
judgment to group the contracts by portfolio is based on the payment behavior expected in each
portfolio category. As a result, management believes aggregating contracts (which are at the
patient level) by the particular payor or group of payors results in the recognition of revenue
approximating that which would result from applying the analysis at the individual patient level.

8. Charity Care

The Association has a policy of providing charity care to its clients who are unable to pay. Eligible
clients are identified based on their financial information obtained and subsequent analysis. Since
the Association does not expect payment, estimated charges for charity care are not included in

revenue.

The amount of home care charges foregone for services furnished under the Association's charity
care policy was $89,300 and $166,000 for 2022 and 2021, respectively. Costs incurred for these
activities approximated $62,700 and $169,700 for 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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The Association also provided services in other health-related activities, primarily to indigent
patients, at rates substantially below cost. Costs incurred for these, activities, for services to
Medicaid patients, approximated $991,000 and $1,863,000 for 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Association was able to provide the above charity care under sliding fee scale policies and in
activities without established, rates or at rates substantially below cost through a combination of
local community support and state grants. Local community support consisted of contributions and
municipal appropriations.

In 2022 and 2021, approximately 1% of nongovernmental home health and hospice clients served
received services on a discounted basis.

9. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Association generated approximately 89% of its gross patient service revenues from the New
Hampshire Medicaid and federal Medicare programs in 2022 and 2021. Under these programs, the
provider is reimbursed for the care of the qualified clients at amounts which may differ from its
standard charges.

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables for patients and third-party
payors at September 30 were as follows:

Medicare

Medicaid, other third-party payors and patients

2022 2021

64 % 64 %

36 36

100 % ICQ %

Due to the large concentration of clients who receive benefits from the Medicare reimbursement
program, the Association is highly dependent upon regulatory authorities establishing
reimbursement rates that are adequate to sustain the Association's operations.

10. Commitments and Contingencies

Malpractice Insurance

The Association carries malpractice insurance coverage under a claims-made policy through a
group risk sharing arrangement with CRHC. The policy is a claims-made policy that includes basic
liability, as well as excess liability coverage on varying levels. The cost of purchasing the coverage
is shared between the entities that have entered into the risk sharing agreement.
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Should the claims-made policy not be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance, claims
based on occurrences during its term, but reported subsequently, would be uninsured. The
Association intends to renew its coverage on a claims-made basis and has no reason to believe
that it may be prevented from renewing such coverage. The Association is subject to complaints,
claims, and litigation due to potential claims which arise in the normal course of business. U.S.
GAAP requires the Association to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when the incident
that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries. Expected
recoveries are presented as a separate asset. The Association has evaluated its exposure to
losses arising from potential claims and determined that no such accrual is necessary for the years
ended September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Lease

The Association has entered into a 30-year building lease, expiring February 2024, for a cost of $1
per year with CRHC. The lease is for the building that the Association utilizes for the hospice
house.

11. Functional Expenses

The Association provides various services to residents within its geographic location. Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows:

Program services

2022 2021

Salaries and benefits $ 29,449.556 $ 29,722,013

Other operating expenses
- Supplies 2,058,313 2,158,360

Purchased services 1,180,789 1,683,724

Transportation 930,847 855,742

Other 143,625 322,853

Depreciation 295.242 273.865

Total program services 34.056.372 35.016.557

Administrative and general
Salaries and benefits 7,379,001 3,891,673

Other operating expenses
Supplies 130,718 158,277.

Purchased services 2,272,535 1,335,840

Transportation ' 41,137 28,466

Other 1,527,384 1,212,033

Depreciation 262.031 182.279

Total administrative and general 11.612.806 6.808.568

Total $ 45.669.178 $ 41.825.125

-20-



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

The Association allocates expenses between program services and administrative and general
functions. Benefits are allocated based on a percentage of total salaries, and depreciation, rent,
and repairs and maintenance are allocated based on square footage. The remaining expenses are
allocated using a Medicare cost reporting methodology.

12. Retirement Plan

The Association sponsors a 401 {k) profit sharing plan (Plan) that includes an Association match
covering employees who meet certain age and time requirements. Contributions to the Plan were
$1,059,290 for 2022 and $1,026,332 for 2021.

13. Deferred ComDensation Plan

The Association had established a funded deferred compensation plan for the former
President/Chief Executive Officer (CEO). The plan was designed to defer a portion of annual
compensation and provide payments, as determined by the plan, at disability, retirement, death,
separation from service, or for certain financial hardships. All amounts contributed and income
earned under the funded plan are held in a trust, remain, until made available to the participant or
designated beneficiary, the sole property and rights of the Association, and are included in other

■ assets and other liabilities in the statements of financial position. The former President/CEO has
elected distribution at a future time.

14. Related Party Transactions

The Association engages in activities with CRHC and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. Services
provided to affiliates by the Association include nursing services of $114,540 for 2022 and
$103,375 for 2021. Services purchased from affiliates by the Association include information
system support, telephone services, and supplies of $245,456 for 2022 and $457,141 for 2021.
The Association owed Concord Hospital $46,435 and $124,536 as of September 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively. These amounts are included in accounts payable in the statements of financial
position.

15. Fair Value Measurement

PASS ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the exchange price that
would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. PASS ASC Topic 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which
requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used
to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.
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Level 2: Significant observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Association's assets
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30:

2022

Investments

Cash and cash equivalents
Equities
Commodities

Corporate bonds and notes

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Assets to fund deferred compensation

Total

Investments

Cash and cash equivalents
Mutual funds

U.S. Government bonds

Equities
Commodities

Corporate bonds and notes

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Assets to fund deferred compensation

Total

Carrying
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ 2,014,706 $ 2,014,706 $ $

18,074,539 18.074.539 - -

474,748 474,748

9.584.517 - 9.584.517 -

30,148,510 20.563.993 9,584.517

1,524,162 - - 1.524,162

102.150 102.150 - -

$31,774,822 $20,666,143 $ 9.584.517 $ 1.524.162

2021

Carrying
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ 1,096,098 $ 1,096,098 $ $

4,392,019 4,392.019 - -

4,741,361 4,741,361 - -

27,356,843 27,356,843 - -

811,394 811,394 - -

4.645.340 - 4.645.340 -

43,043,055 38,397,715 4,645,340 .

1,560,040 - - 1,560,040

156.082 156.082 - -

$44,759,177 $38,553,797 $ 4.645.340 $ 1.560.040

Fair value of the investments is measured using quoted prices in active markets where available.
Fair value of Level 2 corporate bonds and notes is primarily based on quoted market prices of
comparable securities.

-22-
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GRANITE VNA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

Fair value of the beneficial interest in perpetual trusts is measured based on quoted market prices
of the investments in the trusts, but is classified as Level 3 as there is no market in which to trade
the beneficial interest itself.

Changes in the fair value of assets classified as Level 3 are comprised of the following;

Balance, September 30, 2020 $ 1,183,988
Acquired from CNH 179,098
Change in value 196.954

Balance, September 30, 2021 1,560,040
Addition 189,624
Change in value (225.5021

Balance, September 30, 2022 $ 1.524.162

16. Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, management has considered
transactions or events occurring through December 13, 2022, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

On October 1, 2022, the Association renewed the hospice house lease with CRHC for 10 years,
expiring September 2032, with an automatic 10 year renewal period, for a cost of $1 per year.

-23-
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Granite VNA, LLC Board of Trustees

Michael T. Griffin

David F. Green, MD, FAGS

James Mullins, CFA

Andrea M. Stevenson, RN, BSN

Beth J. Slepian, MBA, PT .

Robin Michaud, RN

Daniel L. Andrus

Joel Arsenault, AAMS

Patricia Bourgault

Brian D. Duffy, Esq.

Michelline Dufort

Mark Edelstein

Paul Greenan

Susan Houghton

Lyn Lindpaihtner, MD

Christopher Parkinson

Natalya Pearl, CFP, CTFA

Corrine Smith, RN, BSN, MS

Steven Whitely, Esq.

Chair

Vice-Chair

Treasurer

Secretary

President/CEO

Rep at-Large
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Jennifer

Brechtel
Objective

Seeking an exciting and challenging opportunity in an organization where my skills and knowledge can be
used to the fullest

Employment History

Community Benefit Manager

March 2007 - Present Granite VNA, Concord, NH

■ Manage the agency's efforts In a^ssing the community's heatto needs and assets

■ Develop and manage cormiunity healto outreach initiatives

■ Measure and report program accomplishments and results

■ Leverage partnerships with other organizations to enhance the impact of community benefit
programming

■ Previous positions include Community Liaison and Community Health Coordinator

Operations Trainer

July 2000 - March 2007 Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield, Manchester, NH

• Provided training in all lines of business to customer service representatives

■ Designed and developed customer service training curriculum

■ Created and updated documentation used by customer service to resolve customer inquiries

■ The MAG.I.C® of Customer Relations Certified Facilitator

■ Previous positions include Customer Service Representative, Researcher, and Performance Specialist

Store Manager

May 1995 - July 2000 Lady Foot Locker, Concord, NH

■ Responsible for inventory management and sales goals, including development and organization of
store and vendor promotions

■ Management of all store personnel including, hiring, associate development, scheduling, conflict
management, and performance reviews.

• Previous positions include Assistant Store Manager and Sales Associates

Professional Affiliations

Penacook Community Center Board of Directors
September 2013 - August 2020

GoodLife Programs & Activities Board of Directors
June 2018-June 2021

Education

Bachelor of Science; Plymouth State University, Plymouth, NH

Health Education; Focus: Wellness Management

Certificates

Certified Health Education Specialist (CHES)

Master Trainer - "A Matter of Balance: Managing Concerns About Falls-

Master Trainer-"Better Choices, Better Health Chronic Disease Self-Management Program

Master Trainer - "Powerful Tools for Caregivers"

References

References are available on request
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Schcllcy Rondeau, R.N.

Exnericnce:

School Nurse- Tuftonboro Central School K-6 2021- present

Responsible for student health

Pcdiatric Home Care Nurse/Home Visiting Nurse/Supervisor
Granite Visiting Nurses 2021- present

Responsible for pediatric home care clients

MCH Coordinator/Pediatric Program Manager 2010-2021
Central NH VNA and Hospice, Laconia & Wolfehoro, Inc., NH 03S94.

Responsible for pediatric program administration and coordination as
well as case management and home visiting according to MCH contract
guidelines.

Home Health Nurse/Maternal Child Health Nurse 1997-2010
VNA-Hospice of Southern Carroll County and
Vicinity, inc. Wolfcboro, NH 03894

Responsible for primary client care for home health patients,
maternal-newborn visits, home visiting for Good Beginnings
program. Child Health Program, collaborates with parent
educator andcommunit)' resources.

Responsible for Children and adults' immunization clinics

Intake Nurse 1995- 1997
VNA-Hospice ofSouthern Carroll County and
Vicinity Wolfeboro, NH

Responsible forintakeofnewreferrals, staff scheduling, case
management and supervision of staff nurses

U.S. Army Staff Nurse, R.N. 1991-1995.
Gorgas Army Community
Hospital, U.S. Canal Zone,
Republic ofPanama

Supervision and StaffNurse on a Pediatric Ward
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Education and Awards

Bachelor's in Nursing
Norwich University, Northfield, Vermont

1982 -1986

U.S. Army, Commander's Award for Public Ser\'ice- June 1995
Superior Performance Award from Gorgas Army
Communit>' Hospital June 1995
Certified as Lactation Counselor 1997-Present

Certified in Parents as Teachers program 2012-Present
Certified in Growing Great Kids Program 2012-Present



RYAN A. MARCHAND

MISSION

I'd like to empower community members and new parents ttirougti skill-building, resource connection,
reflection, and evidence-bosed practices.

EXPERIENCE

Program Moncger/Supervisor/FAW, Healthy Families America, BM-CAP - 2022-present

Oversees HFA program, ensuring our site follows and upholds up lo dote Best Practice Standards. I also
supervise and provide guidance for one family support specialisi wilh weekly reflective supervision.
Additionally. I screen/enroll referrals using the FROG tooi.

Family Support Specialist, Healthy Families America, BM-CAP - 2018-2022

As a Home vIsitor/FSS. I was responsibie for building relationships with new and expecting parents In the

area, as well as connecting them with community resources to promote a sense of confidence and

build protective factors for participating families. I employed the Parents as Teachers curriculum during
these visits.

EDUCATION

Lakes Region Community College. Loconio. NH — Computer Technologies. 2013-2015

Plymouth State University, Ptymoulh. NH — BA. Communications. 2007

SKILLS SUMMARY

Familiarity with up to dote HFA Best Practice Standards

Records avoiiabie for HFA FSS/FAW/FROG/Supervlsory trainings

Trauma-informed home visiting and motivational interviewing expertise

Reflective Sup>ervislon experience with home visiting staff, nurturing professional growth

Dependability, collaboration and friendliness as a baseline in home and work life

Excellent time and resource management skills, flexible and pragmatic problem solving

Administrative organization with special attention to confidentiality

Course-backed Microsoft Office Suite expertise (word. Excel, PowerPoint. Outlook. Access)

References available upon request
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Sarah Love

I am a passionate and dedicated life-long learner who values respectful communication, collaborative problem

solving, authentic and joyful engagement. I am patient, adaptable and hard working. I love to weave my joy of

gardening, cooking, exploring and singing with my sense of humor to create loving, engaging and meaningful

moments and environments.

Experience

2021-Present

The SaiKhvieh Children's CeiUer. Sandwich NM - Co-Direclor/Lcad 'Ibddkr 'Iiacficr/Pr()i.rain

Coordinator

As Lead Toddler Teacher:

•  Follows state DHHS/CCLU rules and regulations to maintain a physical and emotional safe space for

all children and families

•  Responsible for the creation of program philosophy and ensures it reflects best practices in

foundations of early child development according to NAEYC

•  Observes regularly in classrooms and serves as a role model and mentor in all aspects of interaction

with children, families and staff

•  Conducts home visits with all families in order to foster a respectful partnership to ensure each family

and child are visible in the classroom

•  Responsible for child observations, assessments and documentation of children s development and

exploration according to Developmentally Appropriate Practice

•  Partners with local school district professionals to conduct referrals to local resource agencies

• Works with all staff to create a reflective, respectful, professional and empowering ECE culture

through weekly staff meetings, professional development days and daily communication

As Co-Director:

•  Ensures the Center s adherence to all state and local health, safety, and licensing regulations to

maintain a physical and emotional safe space for all children, families and staff.

•  Responsible for operating the Center in accordance with the approved budget. Works with the

bookkeeper to be sure all financial files and records are thorough, accurate, regularly maintained and

up-to-date.

•  Responsible for the daily operations of the program including budget, billing, health and safety

practices, hiring, training, promoting, supervising and problem solving with staff in order to create an

effective environment conducive of growth and learning.

•  Establishes procedures for interviewing prospective families, enrolling students and providing

hnancial aid information.

•  Facilitates orientation and adjustment of all newly enrolled children and their families.

•  Establishes open and warm relationships with families and community members. Responds to

requests and concerns in a timely and respectful manner.
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•  Maintains professional development plans, conducts annual reviews and reviews of policy handbooks.

•  Attends bi-monthly Board of Directors meetings as an ex-officio member to maintain cohesive

program philosophy and mission.

•  Establish a culture of professionalism and commitment to best practices according to NAEYC

competencies and code of ethics

•  Executing the program s mission as well as developing and carrying out program policies and

procedures that support that mission

•  Advocates for all children being able to gain access to quality programming

2017-2020

Baiioii Family, Moullonboro Nil - Family Hcifjcr

•  Supporting parents in the home setting during caregiving routines for their infant and two toddlers.

•  Errand running, grocery shopping

•  Planning and preparing nutritious weekly meals

•  Lite house keeping

2015-2020

Sqiiam Lake inn/Sqiiam i.akc Marketplace. llol(lernes.s >i\l-Har/l\'Hclicn Manager

•  Leading front of the house/back of the house teams which included hiring and training new staff,

ensuring stall'complies with company policy and healthy/safety regulations.

Managing iuvcnloiy/linances

Overseeing daily ni)eralions

Ensuring customer satisfaction and handling conflicts

Menu creation fur daily operation as well as special evcnUs coordination

Maintaining .SERVSArR certification

Working with upiier management to create a respectful, cooperative and positive work

environment foi* customers and staff alike.

2008-2009

Sandwich Children's Cciilcr, SaiKhvich Nil - Aflcrnooii Preschool leachcr

Supporting children during afternoon rest.

Creating a safe and inclusive environment for children to explore and play.

Age appropriate curriculum development and implementation.

Forming partnerships with families in order to bridge home and school life.

Spring 2008

Cabrillo College Childreirs Cciiler One'.s Cla.s.srooiii. Aplo.s - Sludeul Intern

•  Planning and implementing a balance of individual and group activities based on careful observation

of each child s social, emotional, cognitive and physical needs. ^

•  Conflict resolution techniques that promoted cooperation and empathy.

•  Use of DAP (Developmentally Appropriate Practice) for assessing and observing children:

•  Daily family check-ins and monthly family workshops.



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE.2BB9B7578899

2004-2008

Tarn Redwood School. Soijuel CA-Co-Tcaclicri\iu!li(tj^e (^-s) Prcschuul Classroom •

•  Uliliyxd my extensive fuundatiun uf early clilldliood dc\ elopmenl to create a sale, predictable,

rcspcctrul, appropi'iatc and inclusive i)rc.school classioom that Idslercd each child's innate

curiosity about the richly diverse physical world around them.

•  Helped to cultivate a classroom culture rich in language, the sciences, art. music and movement

that assisted children in reeling compctenl. valued, .seen and heard.

•  Created a curriculum for children that helped them to make connections to llie natural world

around them.

•  Assisted in fostering the development of warm relationships between children, their caregivcrs

and peers through meaningful dialogue, mindfulness e.verci.scs and respectful conflict resolution

techni(.iue.s.

•  Assisted in making cill families feel visible and honored by encouraging family participation in the

classroom.

•  Working with upper management to create a I'espectful. cooperative and positive work

environinent for customers and stall'alike.

Kclucntion

2005-2008

Cal)rill() College, Aplos C.-\ - AS Early Childhood Educalion

Spcciuli/iUioii Certificates

•  Anli Bias Curriculum

• Working with CtilUirally Diverse Families

•  Curriculum Planning

•  Peace Kducalion and Children's l.ileralure

1.997-2000

liniver.sily of Southern Maine, Portland MR -Undefgradiiale General Ediicalion

CcrUficalions/liccnscs/Tniijiiiiss

•  State orCaiifornia Family Day Care License Taia Redwood School 2011-2012

•  UCSB Fxlcnsion Montessori World Institute Certificate Sensorial and Practical Life

•  UCSB Fxlcnsion .Montessori World Institute Certificate Pre K Math and Language

•  UCSB Extension .Montessori World Institute Certificate Beginner Math and l>anguagc

•  Creating Compassionate Cultures Fducator/Carcgiver Training

•  Attended HIE 2022 Annual Conference Online with keynote speaker Dr. Dana Sii.skind

•  Attended wcbinar Creating Culturally Inclusive Family Programs with Antioch

University and Unearthing )oy Together
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Contractor Name

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary' Amount Paid
from this Contract

Jennifer Brechtel Director $53,038

Schelley Rondeau HFA Supei-yisor $77,022

Ryan Marchand Family Support Specialist $77,750

Sarah Loye Family Support Specialist $47;3I0
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Lerl A. Weevtr

iawria CemaialMer

Patrkifl M. TUUjr
Dtmtar

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PVBUC HEALTH SERVICES

29 HAZSN DRIVE, CONCORD. NH OJJOl
60»T1-4S01 140(MSI4)45Ext4S01

F*it6<D4714n7 TOD Acccn: l-mO-735^964
wwi».4}iIu.Bh4»v

Decembef 29. 2022

His Exoeltency. Governor Christopher T. Sunurw
the Honorabto Council

State House
Concord, Nevp Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTTOW

AiAhoftca the Department of Heatth and Human Services, Division of Public Heaftti
Services, and the Division of Ghiidreh. Youth and Families, to enter into Retroactive contracts
with the contractore listed betaw in an amoimt not to exceed $8,847,771 to provide home visiting
services, v^h the option to renew for up to four (4) additional years, effective retroactive to
Octot>er 1. 2022. upon Governor and Council approval through September 30. 2024. 73.67%
Federal Funds. 2S.11% General Funds. 1.22% Other Funds.

Contractor Name Vendor Code Area Served* Contract Amount

Community Action
Partnership of Strsfford

County
177200-6004

Rochester Catchment
Area

$1,224,446

Granite VNA, Inc. 177244-8002 Conway Catchment Area $461,064

The Family Resource
Center at Gorham

162412-6001
Beriln and Littleton

Catchment Areas
$1,590,113

Waypoint 177166-6002

Concord. Manchester,
Seacpast and Southern

Catchment Areas

$5,572,148

Total: $8,847,ni

* Note the Oepartment did not lecehe vendor responses for some areas or the state and ts currently m
the process of rasoUofting for those remaining regions to ensure stata^e coverege.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fisca! Years 2024 and 2025. upon the availabitlty and
continued appropriMlon of funds In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price Dmltetioo and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Bud^t Office, If needed and justified.

Because the Bridges System is used to process and .monitor payments for these
agreements, no purchase cider number Is assigned. The New Hinpshife First System will not
be us^ to encumber the^ funds. Depending on the eligibllity of the client, funding type Is
d^^rmlned at the time of the payment.

ThM-DtpartrntnXofHtaiihondMu/nan Srruires'Mioioj) IxtoioincommunrunfVitfAvniVia*
in pfwiding opportunitit* /of eiltniu to ochitit htollh ond indKfnsnderut.
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^ Exceltency. Governor CMstopfter T. Sunumi
md the KoAorDtto CouncQ
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Soe dttached fiscal ctotalts.

EXPLANATION

This request'» Retroaclivo to avoid any intemiption In these services and to ajtow
(or continuity of care for famiBes In these regions. This was e c^plex Ptocur^rt
coOaborativcly sought by the Division of PuWlc Health Services and the Division for CWIdren.
Youth and Families with muttlpte funding sources. The Department needed additional time to
conftrm fundino details and finalize the contracts and therefore did not have exearted
contracts In time to present to Governor and Council to prevent the previous contracts from
expiring.

The pxwposo of this request Js to provide home visiting services to p^nant
Individuals, and families with children lip to age five (5). by utiftring the evldence-bas^ h«ne
visrtlna model from Healthy Famlllw America and its' Child Welfam Prot^s. Thto
ftalionaliv recoanized program dembrtstrates positive outcomes for families in the are^ of
positive parenting practices, improved maternal and chBd health,
readiness ■ Increased economic self-sufficiency and parental educational attainment aro
mcreased' linkages and referrals to valuable community resources. This model has also

is to ensure continuity of services, while supporting expansion of the
available to a broader population of families, Including those Involved in New Hampshire s chiW
welfare system.

Approximately 354 individuals will be served during State Fiscal Years 2023, 2024. and
2025.

The Division of PuWic Health Services will monitor services by;

• Conducting monthly, quarterly, and annual data reviews to evaluate
capacity utilizalion. service delivery by region, and demographic data to
ensure equitable provision of senrioes.

• Conducting quarterly and annual data reviews of program performanoe across
19 federally-defined performance measures.

•  Reviewing data entered into model-specific tracking documents by each
sub-contractor to ensure fidelity to the requirements of the evidence-based
modal.

The Divlslqn for Children.' Youth, and Families will monitor services using the
following performance measures;

^FA Evidence ot Effectiveness 2022 Website.pdf rheaUhvfamiliesafnerica.oml
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Hts Ewolteftcy. Oov«mof Ctwttophef T. Suminu
and (he HonorM Counefl

Pa9e3ol4

• Referrals

o Share of families who are referred to Heatthy Families America fom
DMslon for Children, Youth and Families. (Number of families currently
enrolled in Heatthy Families America ChlW Welfare Protocols and
percentage of Healthy Families America Child Welfare Protocol slots
currently used.)

o Share of Ohrlaton for Children. Youth and Famllies-referTpd pities that
were enrolled between three <3) and twenty-four (24) months of age.

o - Share of Division for Chfldren, Youth and Famaies-referred famflles with a
recent assessment of a Substarwe Exposed Infant.

•  EnroOments

o Average time to enrotlmerri from the time and date of referral.
o Number of days from referral date to the first home visit.

o Share of families that are offered Heatthy Family America and pewntageof offered famiBes who dedde to receive Haallhy Family America.

o Proportion of families that are retained In the program over apet^
periods of time. (3 months. 6 months, and every 6 months thereafter) after
receiving a first home vtolt

o Proportion of families who recehre at toast seventy-five pe^ (75%)^
the appropriate number of homo visits based upon the Indivrdual level of
service to which they are ass^ned.

• Program Compjeliori

o Share of families who do rwt comptete the program. Including, reason for
non-completion andfor discharge,

o Share of families that discharged rwho compteted a minimum of specified
periods of service. (Starting at 6 months. arxJ every 6 months there^ up
until 36 months of service.)

•  Short-term Outcomes

o Share of families vriih a new case opened to the Division for ChlWw. Y^
and Families, or a new report of maltreatment withir* 6 months after
discharge.

o Share of children vrho enter out-of-home placement within 6 months after
discharge, including breakdown of placement type,

o Share of children who enter any form of out-of-home placement within 12
months of discharge.

o Differences In outcomes outlined above (I.e., prevention of out of home
removal, decreases in risWneeds) by racial/ethnic and geographic
charact^sttcs.

The Department selected the contractors through a competrthre ®
Reauest for Proposals (RFP) that was posted on the Department's ^
through August 2. 2022. The Deparhnent received four (4) reviewed and
scored by a team of qualrfiad irtoividuals. The Scoring Sheet is attached.
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As refBrcnced in Exhibit A. of the attached agreementa. the parties have the option to
extend the agfeements for up to four (4) addltionai years, contingent upon satis^ory delivery of
services. avallaWe funding, agreement of the parties, and Governor and Council approval.

Should the Governor and Courwil not authorize this request over 200 tJew Hampshire
familtes vwll experience a lapse in preventive services the/ve come to d^nd on. teayi^
vulnerable families without access to proven support for preventing cttkJ abuse and neglect,
famity violence, low birth weight, maternal depression, and developmental delays.

Source of Federal Funds; Assistance Listing Number # 93.870. FAJN # X1043595,
X1046878, X1145263; Assistance Listing Number U 93.658, FAIN # (FFPSA) 2201NHFOST; and
Assistance lasting Numtjord 93.391, FAIN # NH750T000031

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
General Funds will not be requestad to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lort A. Weaver
tnterim Commissioner
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FISCAL DETAIL SHEET
SFY 23, 24 & 25 HOME VISITINQ SERVICES COKTRACTS

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH (DPHSi FUNDS

05-9S-^802010-363$ HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HH$:
PUBLIC HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF COUM & HEALTH SERV, HOME VISITING FORMULA GNT

100% FEDERAL CFDA 093^70 FAIN 9 X1043S95. X1046878

Cominunity Action PadnarsNp of Stratford County - Vendor 0177200-8004
State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Tlile «fob Number Budflet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 • 61^30/23)
074-500569 Grams (or Pub Asst

ar>d Rel

90083208 S192.620.00

2023

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)
102-S00731 Contracts (or

Prooran% Services
S0083208 $16,995.00

2024

(7-1.23-6/30«4)
074-500569 Grants for Pub Asst

and Re!

90083210 $317,840.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589 Grants (or Pub Asst

and Rei

90083210 $79,410.00

SUBTOTAL: $606,665.00

Waypoinl..!Vendof01.77l6SiBOO2 - ' . *• > .: .
State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budflet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)
074-500569 Grants (or Pub Asst

and Rel

90083206 $692,250.00

2024

(7-1-23-6«0«4)
074-500569 Grants tor Pub Asst

and Rel

90083210 $950,000.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

90083210 $237,500.00

SUBTOTAL: $1,879,750.00

State Rscaf Yeor Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budoet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22-6^)0/23)
074-500569 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

90083208 $80,533.00

2024

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

90083210 $109,446.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

60083210 $27,540.00

1  SUBTOTAL:! $217,519.00

The FarNly Resource C^ier at Gortiam - Vendor #162412 B̂OOI- . .. . • • • •

Stele Flecel Year Class/Account Cteee Title Job Number Budget Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)
074-500589 Grants tor Pub /^st

and Rel

90083208 $269,729.00

2024

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel.

90083210 $378,354.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

80083210 $92,583.00

SUBTOTAL: $740,666.00

Total of AU 5898 $3,444,600.00



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DoaiSign En«tep« 10; 88A2DE4A^244-«0OS«37-«8OE57M0ia9

05-95-92-920510.3382 HEALTH AMD SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. MHS:
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION, BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS

100%OTHER FUNDS

Waypoint- Vendor #177166-B002

State Fiscal Year 1 Class/Account Class Tlllo Job Number Budoat Amounts

2023 074-500589 Grams lor PubAsst

and Rel

92057502 $108,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $108,000.00

TOTAL OF AU 3382 $108,000.00

05.9509-902010-5I90 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS. HHS: PUBLIC
BUREAU OF COMM & HEALTH SERV, MATERNAL • CHILD HEALTH. HEALTH DIV
100% GENERAL FUNDS

Famtiv Kesourca cer

State Fiscal Year

2023

(10/1/22-6/30/23)

iler.at Gomam - \

Class/Account

102-500731

endor #162412-6001

Class Title

Contracts for

Proorsm Svcs

Job Number

90004019

Budaet Amounts
$56,250.00

,  2024
(7.1-23-6^0/24)

102-500731 Contracls tor

Program Svcs
90004019 $75,000.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
102-500731 Corrtracis tor

Program Svcs
80004019 $18,750.00

SUBTOTAL: $150.00000

TOTAL OF AU 5190 $150,000.00

05-95^)9-901010-5771 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS. HHS; PUBLIC
HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF POLICY 5 PERFORIflANCE. PH COVID-19 HEALTH DISPARTTIES
100% FEDERAL FUNDS CFDA #93.391 FAINflNH750T000031

i/VavQoint' - Vendor 41 rri66-B002 ..." ... 1 ' —  . • * m ' * .

Stale Fiscal Year ClasS/Account Class Title Job Number Budaet Amounte

2023
(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)

074-500589 Grants for Pub Assi
and Relief

90577160 $105,000.00

2023

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)
074-500589 Grants for Rub Asst

and Relief

90577150 $157,500.00

SUBTOTAL: $262,500.00

tJainawP#.«iniin-«{:«ntfiratGomam-Vondor#i62412-BOO .r.. . ^

State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budaet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 • 6/30/23)

074-500589 Grants for Pi^ AssI
and Relief

90577150 $86,512.00

SUBTOTAL: $86,512.00

TOTAL OF AU 5771 $349,012.00

os-gs-so-goaoio-aasi health and social services, dept of health and human services.
HHS: PUBLIC HEALTH DIV, BUEAU OF COMM & HEALTH SERV, AflP - MIEC HOME VISITING 100%
FEDERAL FUNDS CFDA #93.870. FAIN# X1141935 & Xt 145263

Community Action P<

State Fiscal Year

irtnershlp oi Slrai

Class/Account

ord County • Vendor

Class Title

S177200-B004

Job Number Budoet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)
074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel

90083206 $17,532.00

2024

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
074-500589 Grants (or Pub Asst

and Rel

90083207 $54,231.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)

074-500589 Grants tor Pub Asst
and Rel

90063207 $13,558.00

SUBTOTAL: $85,321.00
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iVavDolnl • Vendor 9i 66-8002.' ] '  *1 ' •  . .' * •

State Fiscal Year Ctaaa/Account Class Title Job Number Budget Amounts

2023 074-500569 Grants lor Pub Assl 90063206 $114,064.00

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23) and Rel

2024 074-500S69 Grants (or Pub Assl 90083207 $125,000.00

(7-1.23-6O0fl»4) and Rel

2025 074-500589 Grants Igr Pub Assl 90083207 . $142,350.00

(7/1/24-9/30/24) and Rel

SUBTOTAL: $361,414.00

DPHS SUBTOTAL:

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN. YOUTH AND FAMILIES fPCYR FUNDS

state Flecal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number Budget Amounts

2023
(10/1/22 - 6/30/23^

074-500589 Grams lor Pub Assl
end Rol

90083206 $11,452.00

2024

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
074-500589 Grams (or Pub Assl

ATKl Ret

90083207 $0.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30«4)
074-500589 (grants (or Pub Assl

and Rel

90083207 $0.00

1  SUBTOTAL:] t11.4S2.00

Family'Resource Center at Gorbam Vcndor0i624i2-BOOr ... * •  • • • ^ •

State Flacal Year Claaa/Account Class Title Job Number Budaot Amounts

2023 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Asst 90083206 $68,714.00

(10/1/22 - 6/30/23) and Rel

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst 90083207 $50,000.00

(7-1-23-6/3(V24) and Rel

2025 074-500589 Grams (or Pub Asst 90083207 $56,532.00

(7/1/24-9/30/24) and Ret

SUBTOTAL: $175,246.00

TOTAL OF AU24S1 $653,433.00

^.7P?.P4g.0ft

0$-99-O42'4210l0-2956. HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD PROTECTION. CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES
50% FEDERAL CFDA 093.65$ PAIN 0 2201NHFOST

Communltv Action Partnership o1 Sirafford (bounty - Vendor »177200-B004
State Rscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budaet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22-6/30/23)
637-504181 TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $199,673.00

2024

(7-1-23-6/30/24)
637-504161 title JV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105669 $266,230.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
637-504161 TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $66,557.00

SUBTOTAL: $532,460.00
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-

Stale Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budoei Amounts

2023

(to/1/22 • 6/30/23)
637-504181 TTTLE IV-e

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105669 $87,035.00

2024

(M •23-6/30/24)
637-504161 TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $116,046.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
637-504181 TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE
SERVICE

42105869 $29,012.00

SUBTOTAL: S232.093.00

The'Fafnity Rescue Center at Gorttam.- Vendor 0162412-BOOl- .

State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budoet Amounts

2023

(10/1/22 • 6/30/^}
637-504181 TITLE IV-E

FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105669 $164,133.00

2024

(7.1.23-6AJ0«4)
637-504181 TITLE IV-E

FOSTHR CARE
SERVICE

42105869 $218,845.00

2025

(7/1/24-9/30/24)
637-504181 TITLE IV E

FOSTER CARE
SERVICE

42105869 $54,711.00

SUBTOTAL: $437,689.00

WavDOint • Vendor tmiAfcRAO? • . -■ • 1
State Rscat Year Ciass/Accouni Class Title Job Number Budoet Amounie

2023
(10/1/22 - 6/30/23)

637-504181 TITLE IV-E
FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $1,102,682.00

2024
(7-1-23-6/30/24)

637-504181 TITLE IV-E
FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $1,470,242.00

2025
(7/1/24-9/30/24)

637-504181 TITLE IV-E
FOSTER CARE

SERVICE

42105869 $367,560.00

SUBTOTAL; $2,940,464.00

Total ol AU 2956 $4,142,726.00

DCVF SUBTOTAL: S4.142.726.00

$8.847.771.001COMBINED HOME VISITING SERVICES CONTRACT TOTAL:|
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New Hampshire Depaftmeni o1 Health and Human Services
Olvtalon of Finance and Procurement
Bureau of Contracts and Procurement

Scoring Sheet

ProfectlOf .RFP-203a-OPKS«t-MOUEV'

ProfMtTIRv , .

Maiiinum

Potnu

Avaltable

Community Action
Peitna'tfiip oi

SvaRonj Ceunly
GranRa VNA Inc.

The Family Rtaovce
Cenltr al Oorham

Waypoint

Teehntetl , ̂ -.r • .
.

Exoeftinee 30 25 24 30 28

Oraanttellonal Ceoadiv 15 30 20 33 30

Pedormance kniuovemeol as 20 22 24 24

SuWetel • Techntee! eo 78 78 87 83

.

Sudgei SftMl (Appenfti F a F-
It ' 6" 3 a 4 3

Prsoram Stsfl Lht (Aaoendx G) S 3 3 4 4

Subtoul'Ceit 10 e a a 7.

TOTAL POIMTS too '  81 ai as 8»

V6tal proposed vendor cost ai.oM.a20 iiia.lae 81.780.784 f8.e«0.8«8

Pevlewtr Keine T1U«

^.U»a Cacctoto (Umpreni

jAdminltifatet til. Finence

!Ad(nM«traioi I). 0PK3 Rnance

d'K/hUHvt ■Pfoaram SaecUtltt IV. DPMS

^-AaNevJenot
8,Kelly McCotmac

!Pre{>fefn SpedeStt IV. PCYF
l^mjmeflt^Sugeivtoor^^

SAurelle Itoran Swpwvteor V. DPHS
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Subject: Hoido Vtsitios Services / RW*-1023-DPHS-01-HOMEV-0Z
FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 12/11/2019)

Notice: This fljTeenKol find all of lu euechmenu shall become public upon tubmiuioo to Governor asd
Executive CouikU for approval. Aoy informatioo that Is privaie, confideotia) or proprietary must
be clearty ide&tiGed to the agency and agreed to io writifls fior to sigoiag the eoatraet.

AGB£EMENT

The Suie of New Hampshire and the Conlrecior hereby muluolly agree as follows:

GE?V£RAL PROVISIONS

1.1 State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

1.2 State Agency Address

129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NK03301-3857

1.3 CootractorNante

Granite VNA. loc.

1.4 Contractor Address

SOnOsbury Street
Concord. NH 03301

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

603-515-2445

1.6 Account Number

05-09Sr090-902010-S896

OS-095-090-902010-2451

0S-O9S<M2-42l01O-29S8

1.7 Completion Date

9/30/2024

1.8 Price Limitation

S461,064.00

1.9 Coniractiog Officer for Slate Agency

R^ten W. Moore, Director

I.IO State Agency Telephone Number

(603)271-9631

Ml CootroctorSigDatuit

TeSniiK •
1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

Beth Sleplan

President/CEO

1.13 Stele Agency i^ignaturc
l/S/2023

1

1.14 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
Patricia M, Tllley

Director

M5 A^WWfjyffii*N.H. DepartriKQi of AdrolnlstratioQ, Division of Personnel (1/appJicabU)

Qy; Director, On:

M 6 Approval by the Atiomey General (Form. Substance and Execution) (ifappIicobU)

M7 ApprobHTByiffiWftrDOrarKlEJittUiiveCouDcU (i/oppllcablc)

G&C Item number: G&C Meeting Date:

Page 1 of4 («
Contractor lfuiiaJs'____

Date 55^
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2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The State of New

Hui^shlre. aetiog thnnigb the ngcQcy ideatined io block I.I
estate"), eopges cootnictor ideatiAed le block 1.3
('Coolnctor^) (o perfono, and the Cootractor (haU perform, the
work or ule of goods, or both, ideiuiTied and more particularly
described in the attached EXHIBrr B which U incorpornted
herein by tereresce ("Services").

3. EFFECTIVE DATEfCOMPLETlON OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstaodiog any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Ccuncil of the State of New Hexnpslure, If applicable,
this Agreement, orul ell c^Ugolioru of the parties hertun^r, shall
becoiDe elective oo the date the Ooventor aod Executive
Council approve this Agreeoeot oi ipdicaied in block 1.17,
unless oo st^ approval is rerpilred. in which cose the Agreement
shaE become effective on tte date the Agreement is signed by
the Slate Agency as shown in block 1.13 (^Effective Date").
3.2 If the Cootractor conuaeacos the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Cootractor prior to
the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not become
effective, the State shall have oo liability to the Contractor,
including without limitailon. any obllgatioa to pay the
Contraclof for any costs incurred or Services pcffomwd.
Contractor must complete oil Services by the Completion Date
speciTted to block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereuoder. including,
without limitation, the coaiinuance of payments bcrtunder, are
contingeot upon the availabUily and continued oj^ropriation of
hinds affect^ by any state or federal legislative or executive
actioo that reduces, ehmlnates or otherwise modifies the
appropriatioo or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provided in EXHlBrT B. in whole or in
part In oo event gbaii the Sute be liable for any payments
hereuoder b excess of such available appropriated f^s. In the
event of a reduction or terrnlnadoo of appropriated hiods, tbe
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such hiods
become available, if ever, and shall have tbe right to reduce or
tcnninate the Services under this Agreement Iromediaieiy upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or termination.
Tbe Slate shall not be required to transfer funds from any other
account or source to (he Account identified in block 1.6 in the
event funds in that Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICEffRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The coatreci price, method of paymem, and terms of paymem
ore identified and more porticulmly described in EXHIBIT C
which is incorporated her^ by reference.
5.2 The payment by tbe State of the controM price shall be the
only and the complete leiroburscnxat to the Cootractor for all
exjpenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Cootractor in tbe
performance hereof, and shaU be the oody and tbe complete

compensation to the O>iursctor for the Services. The State shall
have no liability to the Contractor other thao the contract price.
5.3 Tbe State reserves tbe right to offset from any amounts
otherunse payable to the Contractor under this Agreemeol those
Uquidaied aroounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80:7'C or any other provision of law.
3.4 Notwithslanding ooy provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwiihstaMing unexpected circumstances, in no
evenl shall (he total of oil payments authorized, or actually made
hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block 1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with tbe performance of the Services, the
Contractor comply with all applicable statutes, laws,
regulations, and orden of federal, state, county or munleipal
authorities which impose any obligadoh or duty upon the
Contractor, Including, but not limited to. civil rights equal
employment opportunity laws, la addition, if this Agreement b
funded in any port by monies of the United States, the Contractor
shall comply ̂ th ell federal executive orders, rules, regulations
and statutes, and with any rules, regulodons end gtridelioes as the
State or the United States issue to Implement those regulations.
The Contractor shall also comply with all applicable intellectual
ptoperty laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall not
dbcriinnate against employees or ojqjlieanu for employment
becouse of nice, color, religioo. creed, age, sex. handicap, sexual
orientation, or lutionnl origin and take afTirmative ocfion to
prevent such discrimination.
6.3. tbe Contractor agrees to perimit the State or United States
eccess to any of the Contractor's books, records and occouoti for
the purpose of asceitainmg compliance with all rales, regulations
and orders, and tbe coveoants, terms and conditions of this
AgrecnenL

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 Tbe Contractor shall ot its own expense provide all peRonnel
necessary to perform (he Services. Tte Contractor warrants that
all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to
perform the Services, and shall be properly licensed and
otherwise authorized to do so under oil applicable laws.
7.2 Unless otherwise authorized In writing, duriog the term of
(hb Agreement, and for o period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor dioll not hire, and
shall not peraul any rabcootractor or other person, firm or
corporation with wtom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perfonn tbe Services to hire, any perun who it a State employee
or official, who is materially bvolved b the procuremem,
administration or performance of thb AgreemenL Tbb
provbion shall survive teniunadoo of thb Agreement
7.3 Tbe Coatractbg Officer specified b block 1.9, or hb ot her
successor.shfiUbetbeState'sreprcseatative. In the event of any
dbpute concerning the bterpretallon of (his Agreement, the
Contractbg Officer's decblon shall be final for the Slate.

Page 2 of 4
Contractor Initials

fols
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8. EVENTOF DEFAULT/REMBDIES.

8.1 Aoy one or mere of rhe following ecu or orainions of ihe
ConOBCtor thall comiitute an evcnl of defeuli hereunder C^vcnl
ofDefauH"):
5.1.1 failure to perform ihe Services sctisfactorily or on
ichedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder. and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, tenn or conditioo of
(his AgreeotenL
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may
lake any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give (be Contractor a written rwtice ipwlfying the Event of
Default and requiring it to be remedied unthin, in the absence of
a greater or lesser qwclfication of time, thirty (30) days from the
date of (he notice; and if the Event of Default is not timely cored,
tenninaie this A^oent. cffecUve two (2) days after ̂ ving the
Contractor notice of terminatioo:
8.2.2 give the Contractor a wriocn notice ipiecifying the Event of
Default and luspendiog all paymeou to be made under this
Agreement end ordering that the portion of the conlrnci price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period torn the date of such notice until such time os .lhe Stale
detcrminci that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and set against any other obligations the Slate may
owe to the Contractor any damages the Stale suffen by reason of
any Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default, treat the Agreement as breached, terminate the
Agreeraeni and pursue aoy of its remedies at law or in equity, or

8.3. No failure by the State to enforce any proviiions hereof after
any Event of Ikfault shall be deemed a waiver of iu rights with
regard to thai Event of Default, or any subsequent Event of
Default. No express failure to enforce any Event of Default shall
be deemed e waiver of the right of (be State to enforce each and
all of the provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of
Default on the pan of the Contractor.

9, TERMINATION.
9.1 Notwithstanding pangroph 8. the Stale may. at its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason, in whole or
in part, by thirty (30) days written notice to the Contnctor that
the State is exercising Its option to terminate the Agreement.
9.2 In the event of an early lerminarion of this Agreement for
any reason other than the completion of the Services, the
Contractor shall, at the Stttc's discrcUoo. deliver to the
Contracting OfTtcer. not later than fifteen (15) days after the date
of lenninaiion, a report ('Tertmnation Report") describing in
detail all Services perfornvd, nod the contract price earned, to
and including the date of ttnninalioD. The form, subject matter,
content, end number of copies of the Termination Report shall
be Identical to those of any Final Report described In the attached
EXHffilT B. In addition, el the State's discretion, the Contractor
shall, within 15 days of notice of early tarminaiiOD, develop and

Page 3

submit to the Stale a Transition Plan for servicea under the
Agreement.

10. DATA/ACCESSyCONFIDENTULITY/
PRESERVATION.

10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of. this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies. reporU,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproduclioos. dnwinp. analyses, graphic
representations, computer programs, con^uier printouts, notes,
letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all whether
finished or unfiiuihed.

10.2 AU data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased vrilh Funds provided for that purpose
under this Agrecnent, shall be the property of the State, ar^
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon tenninatjon .

of this Agreement for any reason.
10.3 ConTidenliality of data shall be governed by Nil. R5A
chapter 91 -A or other eaiiting law. Disclosure of data requires
prior wriuen ̂ proval of the State.

11.CONTRACTOR'SRELATIONTOTHESTATE. Inthe
performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all respects
an independent contractor, end is neither an agent nor on
employee of the Suoe. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
ofTicen. employees, agents or members sbtU have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers* compensation or
other emoluments provided by the Stale to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
12.1 The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in tltit Agreement without the prior writieo ootice, which
shall be provided to the Slate at least fifteen (15) days prior to
Che assignment, and a writteo consent of the Slate. For purposes
of this paragraph, o Change of Control shall constitute
assignment. "Change of Control" means (a) Energy,
consolidation, or a transactibn or series of related transactions in
which a third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the
direct or Indirect owner of fifty, percent (50%) or more of the
voting share* or similar equity interests, or combiccd voting
power of (he CooUactor, or (b) the sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Coatroctor.
12.2 None of the Services shall be subcontracted by the
Contracidr without prior written ootice and consent of the Stale.
The State is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and assigomeat
agrcerr^ls and shall ool be bound by any provisions contain^
in a subcontract or on assignment agreement to which it Is not a
party.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Unless otherwise excmpitd by law,
(he Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Slate, its
officers and employees, ftom end against any and ell claims,
liabilities and costs for any personal injui^ or property damages,
patent or copyright Inlringemani. or otter claims asserted against
the Stale, its officers or employees, which nrise out of (or which
may be clumed to orise out cQ the ecu or omlsaioDsof the

of 4 WSContractor IniUals^^
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Contrtccor, or lubcontrsclore, ioduding but oot bmited to the
oegligeoce. reckleu or inleotiooi) cooducL The Stole ituJl not
be lUble for any cosu iscuired by the Ccntrector eriiing under
this peregrtph 1}. Notwithslandiog the foregmng. nothing herein
contiiined shell be deemed to eonstiiute o waiver of the sovereign
Imimmiiy of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenani in paragraph 13 shdl survive the
lerminaiioD of (his Agreecneot.

U. INSURANCE.
14.1 The Contractor shall, at Ju sole expense, obtain and
continuously (nainloin in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maiouln in force, ihe
following tniuriLi^:
14.1.1 conunerdal general liability insuraoce against all claims
of bodily tqiury. death or property damage, in amouou of not
less than $1,000,000 per occurreiKe and $2,000,000 nggregale
Of excess; end
14.1.2 sp^al cause of loss coverage form covering all property
subject to subparagrapb 10.2 herein, in an amount not less ibao
80% of the whole replBcemeol value of the property.
14.2 The policies described b cubparagnph 14.1 tereln shnll be
on policy forms and endorteroents approved for use in (he State
of New Hampshire by the N.H. D^artmeni of Insurance, and
issued by insuren Itcensed in the State of New Hampshire.
14.3 Tbc Contractor furnish to Ute Contracting OfTtcer
Identified in block 1.9. or tui or her successor, a cenif)cete(s) of
insurance for ail insurance required under (his Agreement
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer identified
in block 1.9, or hii or her successor, ccTtificaleCt) of insurance
for all renewa](i) of insurance required under this Agreement no
later ten (10) days prior to the expiration date of each
insurance policy. The ceftificaie<s) >of insurance, and any
renewals thereof shall be attached and are incorporated herein by
reference.

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.
15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, certifies
and warrants that the Contractor Is to compliance with or exempt
from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 28i'A ("WoHurs'
Compensetien").
15.2 To the extent the Ccntraaor it subject to the requirements
of N.H. RSA chapter 28I>A, Contractor shall maintain, and
require any subcontractor or assignee to secure and moirnaln,
payment of Workers' Compensation in connection with
activities which the person proposes to undertake pursuant to this
Agreement. The Contractor shall furnish the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9. or his or her successor, proof of Workers'
Compensation in ihe manner described to N.H. RSA chapter
281-A and any applicable ienewal(s) thereof, which shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. The Suie
shall not be reiponsible for payment of any Workers'
Con^ensaiioo premiums or for any other claim or benefit for
Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee of Contractor,
which might arise unda applicable Stale of New Hampshire
Workers' CompenisUon laws in connecUoo with (he
performance of Services under Ihis AgreemenL

16. NOTICE. Any notice by a parly hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the lime
of mailing by certified oiail. postage pttpald, to a Uidted States
Post Office addressed to (he parties at the addresses given in
blocks 1.2 and 1.4, hereto.

17. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived
or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by Ihe
parties hereto and only after approval of such amendment,
waiver or discharge by the Qovemor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire unless no such approval is r^uired
under the circumstanoei pursuam to State law, rule or policy.

18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM. This Agreenxnl shall
be governed, ioteipreted and construed to accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is bindiag upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective luecessors
and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is the wording
chosen by the parties to express their mutual lotenl, and no rule
of construction shall be applied against or to favor of any pony.
Any actions arising out of this Agreement dull be brought end
maintained to New Hampshire Superior Court which shall have
exclusive jurisdiction thveof.

19. CONFLICTINC TERMS. In the event of a conflict

between (he terms of this P«37 form (as modified io EXHIBIT
A) and/or ettachmenii and amendment thereof, the terms of the
F'37 (as modified to EXHIBIT A) shall control.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreeotenl shall not be
construed to confer any such benefiL.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, constfuction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreemeot.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additiona] or modifying
provisions set forth to the attached EXHIBIT A arc incorporated
herein by reference.

23. SEVERABILTTY. In the event any of the provisions of this
Agreement are held by a court of competent jtuisdiction to be
contrary to any stale or federal law, the remaining provisions of
this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

24. ErniRE AGREEMENT. This Agreemeot, which may be
executed to a number of counierpans, each of which shall be
deemed an original, constitutes the eotire agreemeot nod
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof.
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EXHIBIT A

Rflwlslona to Standard Aareamant PfOVlslpns

1. Revisions to Form P-37. General Provisions

1.1. Paragraph 3. Subparagraph 3.1, Effective Date/Completion of Services, is
amended as follows:

31. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, and
subject to the approval of the Governor and Executive Council of the
State of Now Hampshire as indicated In block 1.17, this Agreement, and
all obligations of the parlies hereunder, shall become effective October
1,2022, ("Effective Date").

1.2. Paragraph 3, Effective Date/Completion of Services, is amended by adding
subparagraph 3.3 as follov^:

3.3. The parties may extend ttie Agreement lor up to four (4) additional years
from the Completion Date, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
services, available funding, agreement of the parties, and approval of the
Governor and Executive Council.

1.3. Paragraph 12, Assignment/Delegalion/Subcontracls. is amended by adding
subparagraph 12.3 as follows:

12.3. Subcontractors are subject to the $&me contractual conditions as the
Contractor and the Contractor Is responsible to ensure subcontractor
compliance with those conditions. The Contractor shall have , written
agreements with all subcontractors, specifying the work to be performed,
and if applicable, a Business Associate Agreement in accordance with
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Written
agreements shall specify how corrective action shall be managed. The
Contractor shall manage the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing
basis and take corrective action as necessary; The Contractor shall
annually provide the State with a list of all subcontractors provided (or
under this Agreement and notify the State of any inadequate
subcontractor performance.
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1. introduction

1.1. The Contractor must^ provide services In accordance with Department
requirements and the Healthy Families America (HFA) program, which is
designed to reduce the risk of child maltreatment by strengthening parent-child
relationships, promoting healthy childhood growth, and enhancing family
functioning and protective factors. Famliies enroll voluntafily with HFA. and
meet regularty with a Family Support Specialist and receive services tailored to
their needs.

HFA Is both culturally-Inclusive and trauma-Informed, and leaches parents
about healthy child development and appropriate activities for keeping their
chlld(ren) healthy and thriving. The Contractor must provide services to assist
in:

•  Increasing caregivers' ability to build attachments with their chltd(ren);

• Creating foundations tor nurturing relationships;

■  Enhancing family functioning through reducing risk and increasing
protective factors; and

• Developing connections to additional resources, which Include, but are
nollimltedto:

o Housing.

o Food.

o Various forms of treatment,

o Schoot readiness,

o Chlldcare.

o Access to diapers and other supplies.

1.2. The Department, through this Agreement, seeks to assess needs more
holistically. and to create crucial linkages across systems that touch vulnerable
populations to seamlessly connect them to supports and enhance available
services at levels ol needs. The Department's Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS) In conjunction with the Division for Children, Youth and
Families (DCYF) are collaborating their efforts to achieve this goal. The
Contractor must provide services using the HFA program to children and
families on behalf of both Divisions.

1,3. For the purposes of this Agreement, all references to day(s) mean Monday
through Friday, business days, excluding state and federal holidays.

2. Key Definitions & Termtnology „

fejs
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2.1. Begin Date of Services -The date the Contractor initiated contact vrith the
client/family, and corresponds with the date listed as "begin dale of services"
on the Division tor Children, Youth and Families {DCYF) Service Authorization
Form.

2.2. CPS - Child Protective Services.

2.3. CQt - Continuous Quality Improvement.

2.4. Cultural Humility - Maintaining a willingness to suspend what you know, or
wtiat you ihInK you Know, atxiut a person based on generalizations about their
culture. Rather what you learn about a participant's culture stems from being
open to what they themselves have determined is their personal expression of
their heritage and culture.

2.5. CWP - Child Welfare Protocols.

2.6. DCYF - Division for Children, Youth and Families.

2.7. DHHS - Department of Health and Human Services.

2.8. DPHS - Division of Public Health Services.

2.9. DO - District Office.

2.10. Face-to-face - An in-person or virtual interaction or home visit (defined below)
following the date on which the referral was made In which a provider begins
working with the families to deliver HFA.

2.11. FFPSA - Family First Prevention Services Act.

2.12. FTE - Full time equivalent is a figure calculated from the number of full-time
end part-time employees in an organization that represents these workers as
a comparable number of full-lime employees.

2.13. GGK - Growing Healthy Kids is a user friendly and truly corriprehensive
strength-based approach to growing nurturing parent-child reliatlonships and
supporting healthy childhood development.

2.14. HFA-Healthy Families America.

2.15. HFA model - A well-supporled practice that provides home visiting designed
to work with families who may have histories of trauma, Intimate partner
violence, mental health challenge, and/or substance use disorders. HFA
sen/ices are delivered voluntarily, intensively, and over the long-term.

2.16. HFA BPS - Healthy Families America Best Practice Standards.

2.17. HFA CWP model - A set of protocols that requires the existing model
requirements be provided, while offering additional guidance related to
enrollment, caseload management, and eslaWishlng a formal MOU with child
welfare In order to best serve families. Services are offered for a minimum of
three years, regardless of the age of the child at intake, and supportsiacailies

ws
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whh children through age five, which allows sites to enroll families referred by
child welfare up to age twenty-four months.

2.18. HRSA - Health Resource and Services Administration is the primary Federal
agency for improving access to health care services for people who are
uninsured, Isolated, or medically vulnerable and the funding source of the
MIECHV.

2.19. MIECHV - f^flaternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting - a program
that supports pregnant individuals and families and helps at-risk parents of
children from birth to kindergarten entry to tap the resources and hone the skills
they need to raise children who are physically, socially and emotionally healthy
and ready to leam.

2.20. MOU/MOA - Memorandum of Understanding/Memorandurn of Agreement - a
written agreement between two (2) parties to provWe-certaln services.

2.21. Open Assessment - Any report of concern received by DCYF that Is screened
In by DCYF's central intake, and Is being,investigated by child protection staff.

2.22. Open Case - Any case opened to DCYF, includir^ community-based/internal
voluntary cases.

2.23. Out-of'Home Placement - The removal of a child from their normal place of
residence to reside In a court-ordered substitute care setting under the
placement and care responsibility of DCYF.

2.24. PAT - Parents As Teachers - a foundational curriculum used as an approach
to working with families that is relationship-based and parenting-focused.

2.25. PI! - Personally Identifiable Information.

2.26. OA-Quality Assurance.

2.27. Virtual Home Visit - A home visit, as described in an applicable service delivery
mode) that Is conducted solely by the use of electronic information and
telecommunications technologies.^

2.28. Well-supported practice - An evidence-based service that has at least two
(2) contrasts, with non-overlapping samples in studies carried out in usual care
or practice settings that achieve a rating of moderate or high on design and
execution and demonstrate favorable effects in a target outcome domain. At
least one (1) of the contrasts must demonstrate a sustained favorable effect of
at least 12 months beyond the end of treatment on at least one (1) target
outcome.

3. Statement of Work

3.1. The Contractor must provide face-to-face voluntary home visiting services to

Tell. H.R.I33 ■ 1 Ifith Congrtts r20l9»2020): Consdidclcd Aopfoorinlionx AcL 20211 Congress.BOV 1 jJhrpfV of
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pregnant Individuals and famijies with children up to age five (5) by utilizing the
evidence-based home visiting model from HFA.

3.2. The Contractor must ensure a minimum of 80% of families serv^ using the
traditional HFA model are enrolled in services prenatally or by when the child
is 3-months old. The Contractor must offer services In compliance with HFA
requirements after enrollment. Eligible families for traditional HFA sendees (as
managed by the Division of Public Heather Sendees) must fail within one (1) or
more of the federally defined priority populations below:

3.2.1. Are first-lime parents.

3.2.2. Have income of less than one hundred eighty-five percent (<185%) of
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS)
Poverty Guidelines.

3.2.3. Are less than twenty-one (21) years of age.

3.2.4. Have a history of child abuse or neglect, or have had Interactions with
child welfare sendees.

3.2.5. Have a history of substance misuse or need substance use disorder
treatment.

3.2.6. Are users of tobacco products in the home.

3.2.7. Have or have had a childlren) with low student achievement.

3.2.8. Have a child(ren) with developmental delays or disabilities.

3.2.9. Are in families that include individuals who are -sendng or have
formerly served in the armed forces.

3.3. The Contractor must service a portion of families utilizing the HFA Child
Welfare Protocols (CWP) in the Conway DCYF Catchment Area, which Is
attached as Attachment 1. Virtual home visits may also be accommodated, in
compliance with HFA requirements. The Contractor rnust ensure farriilles being
served utilizing the CWP have an expanded enrollment window, altowrng for
enrollment of families with a child up to twen^-four (24) months old, referred
by the child welfare system, who are participating in the service voluntarily. The
Contractor must serve no less than three (3) DCYF families during .the first Six
(6) months of the contract period and rto less than four (4) families thereafter
through the end of the contract period.

3.4. The Contractor must serve fourteen (14) families In the Conway DCYF
Catchment Area under the traditional HFA model.

3.5. Eligible families for HFA CWP services must fail within one (1) of more of the
follovirtng DCYF FFPSA priority populations:

3.5.1. Pregnant or parenting youth in foster care.

3.5.2. Families with an infant born exposed to substances.

RFP.2023-DPHS.fll4<OMEV.<» B-2.0 Conlfadof Inlll4la\
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3.5.3. Families assessed by DCYF where the assessment will be closed
unfounded.

3.5.4. Families with an open DCYF case who have recently reunified.

3.6. The Contractor must provide services with the goal ol reducing risk of
maltreatment for. children assessed by the DCYF by:

3.6.1. Serving families involved with DCYF through open assessments or
Open cases, and also beyond their DCYF involvement.

3.6.2. Strengthening parent-child relationships.

3.6.3. Promoting healthy childhopd growth.

3.6.4. Enhancing family functioning and protective factors both during and
beyond their DCYF Involvement with a long-term outcome goal of
decreasing future system Involvement and the need for out-of-home
placement.

3.7. The Contractor must provide services that address the diveree needs of
chiWren and families in ordw to improve health and development outcomes for
priority populations through evidence-based home visiting programs, with
fidelity to the HFA model BPS. The Contractor must:

3.7.1. Be approved through the HFA model to provide services under this
Agreement. The Contractor must:

3.7.1.1. Be approved through HFA, to implement the HFA CWP,
which allows enrollment Into HFA for DCYF referred famlliw
up to twenty-four (24) months ol age.

3.7.1.2. Have HFA CWP available In the Conway DCYF Catchment
Area within six (6) months of Governor and Executive
Council approval of this Agreement

3.7.1,2.1 Should the Contractor be unable to begin
providing services through the HFA CWP by the
date specified above, a corrective action plan.
must be developed by the Contractor and
approvedbythe Department.
3.7.1.2.1.1. In the event that the HFA fsialional

Office denies the Contractor use of
the CWP, the Contract must develop
a subcontract or MOA with an
approved, accredited HFA provider
to provide this service, no later than
thirty (30) business days from the
date of the denial.

3.7.2. Select and implement an evidence-based curriculum to^SMflport
ws
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prenatal individuals and newly parenting families. Family Support
Specialists (FSS) must be trained within six (6) months of hire ori the
following:

3.7.2.1. Parents as Teachers (PAT), as an annually trained
•Approved user;" or

3.7.2.2. Growing Great Kids (GGK) with certification of training.

3.7.3. Collaborate with other early childhood and social service agencies to
support linkages to services t}enet)clal to families.

3.7.4; Ensure the twelve (12) critical elements that make up the essential
components of the HFA model are addressed in agency policies.

3.7.5. Enter personally identifiable information (Pll) for all participants
served under this Agreement Into the Department's designated Home
Visiting Data System.

3.8. The Contractor must identify positive ways to establish relationships,with each
family and keep families engaged and connected over time, as partidpams may
be reluctant to engage In services and may have difficulty building trusting
relationships. The Contractor must use creative outreach strategies, such as
Motivational Interviewing, to re-engage families who have disengaged.

3.9. The Contractor must adhere to HFA's site requirements by ensuring weekly
individual supervision Is received by all direct service staff.

3.10. The Contractor must provide monthly refiective consultation groups for direct
service staff and supervisors with a skilled Infant MiBntal Health consultant.

3.11. The Contractor must offer home visits by licensed nurses (registered nurse
(RN) or greater education level) during the prenatal and post-partum periods at
a frequency of once per trimester prenatally, and once per quarter during the
first year post-partum.

3.12. The Contractor must offer services that are comprehensive and locus on
supporting the parent/caregiver, as well as supporting the parent-child
interaction and child development. Additionally, all families must be linked to a
medical provider and other services, as appropriate.

3.13. The Conlraclbr must obtain ait necessary authorizations for release of
information. All forms developed for authorization for release of Information
must be made available for review by the Department during site visits for
selected case reviews.

3.14. The Contractor r»iwst coordinate, where possible, with other local, service
providers including, but not limited to:

3.14.1. Health care providers.

3.14.2. Social workers.

ws
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3.14.3. Social services.

3.14.4. Early interventionists.

3.15. The Contractor must develop and maintain an advisory group comprised of
community partners, family participants, and agency staff with a wide range of
skills and abilities, including r^resentatives with diverse skills, strengths,
community knowledge, professions, and cultural diversity. The Contractor
must:

3.15.1. Promote equity In all facets of operations with families, staff, and
community.

3.15.2. Maintain policy or other written guidance expressing the Contractor's
commitment to respectful staff Interactions and supporting staff to
continually strengthen their relational skills focused on diversity,
equity, and Inclusion.

3.15.3. Gather information to reflect on and .better understand issues
impacting staff and families served and to examine the effectiveness
of its equity strategies.

3.15.4. Develop an equity plan based on what It learns about itself, from an
equity perspective, in the way It supports its staff, the families It
serves, and the community It works within to set a course tor
continuous improvement to achieve greater equity In ail facets of Its
work.

3.16. The Contractor must evaluate the progress of each program participant, as well
as the performance of programs and services provided.

3.17. The Contractor must ensure thai they;

3.17.1. Collaborate with relevant DCYF staff and related stakeholders when

a valid release of information has been signed or a subpoena has
been Issued by the court.

3.17.2. Make reports to DCYF Central Intake if they suspect child abuse or
neglect, consistent with their responsibility, as mandated reporters
under New Hampshire taw.

3.16. The Contractor must actively and regularly collaborate monthly, with both
Divisions, to enhance contract management, improve results, and adjust
program delivery and policy, based on successful outcomes.

3.19. Compliance Standards

3.19.1. The Contractor must offer services to all families referred by the
Department unless that family is Identified as ineligible for HFA under
model specifications and requirements.

3.19.2. The Contractor must ensure referrals are accepted from^fmattiple
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sources within the child welfare system including, but not limited to:

' 3.19.2.1. DCYF Juvenile Justice Services.

3.19.2.2. DCYF Child Protective Services (CPS).

3.19.3. The Contractor must adhere to ail specifications and r^uirements. In
compliance with NH. DCYFs 5-year prevention plan and the Family
First Prevention Service Act (FFPSA), for HFA CWP cases. Including
but not limited to:

3.19.3.1. All data reporting;

3.19.3.2. Record keeping and retention;

3.19.3.3. Fiscal compliance;

3.19.3.4. Maintenance of an evidence-based program Identified as.
wellrsupported through the Title IV-E Clearinghouse;

3.19.3.5. Documented prevention type on the DCYF. service
authorization (which will be completed by the Department);
and ■

Submitting a completed prevention plan every twelve (12)
months for every DCYF- referred family. DCYF staff will
complete the initial prevention plan for families, and the
Contractor must update the plans at the 12-month mark and
^nually. The Department will distribute associated
guidance after DCYF's 5-year plan Is reviewed and
approved.

3.19.4. The Contractor must collaborate with the Department to ensure that
all program policies, procedures, and documents align with NH DCYF
and DPHS policies, NH state law, and Department needs.

3.19.5. The Contractor must Identify staff responsible for submitting reports
and data to the Department within 30 days of the Agreement effective
date.

3.20. Staffing:

3.20.1. The Contractor must follow all HFA Essential and Safety standards
for staffing, hiring, training, and supervision, as outlined in HFA BPS.

3.20.2. The Contractor must ensure HFA home visiting staff have at least a
high school diploma or equivalent, experience providing services to
families, and knowledge of child development. Supervisors and
Program Managers must have at least a Bachelor's degree with three
(3) years prior experience.

3.20.3. The Conlractor must ensure FSSs receive extensive trainini
program model before delivering the service and on a recurri|
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Training must comply with all HFA model specifications and
requirements, Including but not limited to:

3.20.3.1. Attending a four-day core training that is spedalized based
on role (assessors, home visitors, and supervisors).

3.20.3.2. Supervisors attending one (1) additional day for the core
training and an optional three (3) days of training that
focuses on building reftective supervision skills.

3.20.3.3. Program managers are required to attend core training plus
three (3) days of training focused on how to Implement the
model to fidelity using the HFA BPS.

3.20.4. The Contractor must ensure additional available training is beneficial
to the staff in delivering HFA, Training and conferences topics must
Include but are not limited to:

3.20.4.1. Substance use.

3.20.4.2. Childhood Maltreatment (Abuse/Neglect).

3.20.4.3. Parenting techniques.

3.20.4.4. Cultural compelence/humility.

3.20.4.5. Childhood and generational trauma CTrauma-lnformed).

3.20.4.5. Engagement strategies.

3.20.5. The Contractor must ensure each Family Support Specialist (FSS)
maintains a caseload of no more than ten (10) to twelve (12) families
per 1 PTE for the first two (2) years of employment and no morejhari
fifteen (15) to twenty (20) families per one (1) PTE after completing
24 months of employment for traditional HFA; and no more than ten
(10) to twelve (12) families at any time for HFA CWP, These caseload
maximums shall be prorated per HFA requirements for staff with less
than 40 hours per week dedicated to the role of FSS.

3.21. The Conlraclor must maintain HFA accreditation and follow all BPS related to
hiring, staffing levels, training, and supervision among other components of the
model.

3.22. Discharge from. HFA services:

3.22.1. The Contractor must develop a discharge plan for each family,
beginning at the time of adrhlsslon and continuing throughout service.

3.22.2. The Contractor must not discharge any family referred by the
Department without following a protocol specified by the Departnwnt.

3.23. Extending HFA services:

3.23.1. The Contractor must offer HFA Services to the child and farrfiTgTor a
nPP-2023-OPHS«lHOMEV-02 B-2.0 Cofilfttdef InltlebL—
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minimum of three (3) years in total.

3.24. Reporting

3.24.1. The Contractor must complete a Monthly Capacity Analysis Report,
which is attached as Attachment 2 on a form, provided by the
Department. This document must be submitted to DPHS no later than
the 1 of each nwnth, containing the prior month's data.

3.242. The Contractor, on a quarterly (January, April, July, and October) and
annual (October) basis, must submit to DCYF:

3.24.2.1. Form 1. which is attached as Attachment 3.

3.24.2.2. Form 2. which is attached as Attachment 4.

3.24.3. The Contractor may be required to provide new data reporting
requirements, or other key data and metrics Including dlenl-levet
demographic, performance, and service data to the Department in a
formal specifi^ by the Department

3.25. Background Checks

3.25.1. For all Contractor employees, interns, volunteers, and any
subcontractor employees, interns, and volunteers providing services
under this Agreement, the Contractor must, at its own e)(pense, after
obtaining a signed and notarized authorization form the individual(s)
lor whom Information is being sought:

3.25.1.1. Submit the person's name for review against the Bureau of
Elderly Adult Services (SEAS) state registry maintained
pursuant to RSA 161-F'.49;

3.25.1.2. Submit the person's name for review against the Division for
Children, Youth and Families (DCYF) center registry
pursuant to RSA 169-C:35;

3.25.1.3. Complete a criminal records check to ensure that the person
has no history of:

3.25.1.3.1. Felony conviction; or

3.25.1.3.2. Any misdemeanor conviction involving:

3.25.1.3.2.1. Physical or sexual assault;

3.25.1.3.2.2. Violence;

3.25.1.3.2.3. Exploitation;

3.25.1.3.2.4. Child pornography;

3.25.1.3.2.5. Threatening or reckless

RFP^ZMWSOt-KOMEVOZ
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3.25.1.3.2.6. TheH:

3.25.1.3.2.7. Driving under the inlluence
of drugs or aloohol; or

3.25.1.3.2.8. Any other conduct that
represents evidence of
behaviors that could

endanger the well-being of
any individual served under
this Agreement; and

3.25.2. Unless approval is granted by the Department, the Contractor must
not permit any employee, volunteer, intern, or sutKoritractpr to
provide services under this Agreement until the Contractor has
confirmed:

3.25.2.1. The Individuai's name is not on the BEAS state registry;

3.25.2.2. The indtvidual's name is not on the DCYF centra) registry;

3.25.2.3. The individual does not have a record of a felony conviction;
or

3.25.2.4. The individual does not have a record of any misdemeanors
as specified above.

3.26. Confidential Data

3.26.1. The Contractor must meet all information security and privacy
requirements as set by the Department and in accordance vrith the
Department's Exhibit K. OHHS Infonnalion Security Requirements.

3.26.2. -The Contractor must ensure any staff and/or volunteers involved in
dellvering services through this Agreement, sign an attestation
agreeing to access, view, store, arid discuss Confidential Data in
accordance with federal and state laws and regulations and the
Department's Exhibit K. The Contractor must ensure said individuals
have a justifiable business need to access confidentiat data. The
Contractor must provide attestations upon Department request.

3.26.3. Upon request, the Contractor must allow (he Department to conduct
a Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) of Its system. To conduct the PIA
the Contractor must provide the Department access to applicable
systems and documentation sufficient to allow the Department to
asses, at minimum, the following;

3.26.3.1. How Pjl is gathered and stored;

3.26.3.2. Who will have access to Pll;

3.26.3.3. How Pll will be used in the system;

RFP>20e3«PH3^l-HOMEV-O2 8-2.0 Contrectofl
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3.26.3.4. How Individual consent will be achieved and revoked and

3.26.3.5. Privacy praclices.

3.26.4. The Department may conduct follow-up PIAs in the event there are
-either significant process changes or new technologies impacting the
collection, processing or storage of PI I.

3.27. Contract End-of-Llfe Transition Services

3.27.1. If applicable, upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, the
Parties agree to cooperate in good faith to effectuate a smooth secure
transition of the services from the Contractor to the Department and,
if applicable, the Contractor engaged by the Department to a^ume
the services previously performed by the Contractor for this section
the new Contractor shall be known as ("Recipient"). 'Ninety (90) days
prior to the end-of the contract or unless otherwise specified by the
Department, the Contractor must begin working with the Department
and If applicable, the new Recipient to develop a Data Transition Plan
(OTP) on a template'provided by the Department.

. 3.27.2. The Contractor must use reasonable efforts to assist the Recipient, in
connection with the transition from the performance of Services by the
Contractor and their Affiliates to the performance of such Services.
This may include assistance with the secure transfer of records
(electronic and hard copy), transition of historical data (electronic and
hard copy), the transition of such Service from the hardware,
software, network and teleoommunications equipment and Internet-
related information technology infrastructure ("Internal IT Systems")
of Contractor to the Internal IT Systems of the Recipient and
cooperation with an assistance to any third-party consultants
engaged by Recipient in connection with the Transition Services.

3.27.3. If a system, database, hardware, software, and/or software license
CToots") was purchased or created to manage, track, and/or store
Slate Data in relationship to this Contract, said Tools v^lt be
Inventoried and returned to the Department, along with the inventor
document, once transition of State Data is complete.

3.27.4. The Internal planning of the Transition Services by the Contractor and
its Affiliates must be provided to the Department and If applicable, the
Recipient in a timely manner. Any such Transition Services must be
deemed to be Services for purposes of this Contract.

3.27.5. Should the Data Transition extend beyond the end of the Contract,
the Contractor and its Affiliates agree Contract Information Security
Requirements, and if applicable, the Depatiment's Business
Associates Agreement terms and conditions remain in effect un^l the
Data Transttlon is accepted as complete by the Department.fT ..

WS
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3.27.6. In the event v^ere the Contractor has comlngled Department Data
and the destruction of Transition of said data is not feasible, the
Department and Contractor will jointly evaluate regulatory and
professional standards for retention requirements prior to destruction.

3.28. WebSite and Social Media

3.28.1. Contractor agrees that if performance of services on behalf of the
Department involves using social media or a website to solicit
Information of Individuals, or Confidential data, the Contractor must
work with the Department's Communication Bureau to ensure that
any social media or website designed, created, or managed on behalf
of the Department meets all of the Department's and NH Department
of Information Technology's website and social media requirements
and policies.

3.28.2, Contractor agrees that protected health information (PHI), personal
identifiable information (Pll), or other confidential Information solicited
either by social media or the website that is maintained, stored or
captured must not be further disclosed, unless expressly provided In
the Contract. The solicitation or disclosure of PHI, Pll. or other
confidential Information Is subject to the Information Security
Requirements Exhibit, the Business Associates Agreement Exhibit
and all applicable state rules and state and federal laws. Unless
specifically required by the Contract and unless clear notice is
provided to users of the website or social media, the Contractor
agrees that site visitation will not be tracked, disclosed or used for
website or social medial analytics or marketing.

3.29. Performance Measures

3.29.1. For services provided for DPHS, the Department will monitor
Contractor performance by reviewing indicated reporting
requirements on Form 1, v^Ich Is attached as Attachment 3. and
Form 2, which Is attach^ as Attachment 4, and working with the
Contractor to select areas to improve upon utilizing CQI strategies
through a data driven process.

3.29.2, For services provided for DCYF, the Department will focus on specific
data points collected through Its internal data systems, monthly,
quarterly and annual submissions via email, and existing HFA data
collection reports on DCYF Key Pertormance Metrics, which are
attached as Attachment 5.

4. Exhibits Incorporated

4.1. The Contractor must use and disclose Protected Health Information in
compliance with the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiablejjpalth

HkRFP-atttS-DPHSOI-KOMEV-OZ B-Z.O Conlnclortntll
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Information (Privacy Rule) (45 CFR Parts 160 and 164) under the Health
Insurance Portability and Accbunlability Act (HIPAA) of 1998, and in
accordance vrith the attached Exhibit I, Business Associate Agreement, which
has been executed by the parties.

4.2. The Contractor must manage all confidential data related to this Agreement in
accordance with the terms of Exhitsit K, DHHS Information Security
Requirements.

4.3. The Contractor must comply with all Exhibits D through K, which are attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

5. Additional Terms

5.1. Impacts Resulting from Court Orders or Legislative Changes
5.1.1. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future state or federal

legislation or court orders may have an Impact on the Services
described herein, the State has the right to modify Service priorities
and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve
compliance therewith.

5.2. Federal Civil Rights Laws Compliance: Culturally and Linguistically
Appropriate Programs and Services

5.2.1. The Contractor must submit, within ten (10) days of the Agreement
Effeclive Date, a detailed description of the communication access
and language assistance senrices to be provided to ensure
meaningful access to programs and/or services to Individuals with
limited English proficiency; individuals who are deaf or ha\^ hearing
loss; individuals who are blind or have low vision; and individuals who
have speech challenges.

5.3. Credits and Copyright Ownership

5.3.1. All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other
materials prepared during or resulting from the performance of the
services of the Agreement must include the following statement, "The
preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under an
Contract with the Slate of New Hampshire, Department of Health and
Human Services, with funds provided in part by the State of New
Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of.Health and Human
Servtces."

5.3.2. All materials produced or purchased under the Agreement must have
prior approval from the Department before printing, production,
distribution or use.

5 3 3 The Department must retain copyright ownership for anvr^ all
WS
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original materials produced, Including, but not limited to;

5.3.3.1. Brochures.

5.3.3.2. Resource directories.

5.3.3.3. Protocols or guidelines.

5.3.3.4. Posters.

5.3.3.5. Reports.

5.3.4. The Contractor must not reproduce any materials produced under the
Agreement without prior written approval from the Department.

5.4. Operation of Facllltlea; Compliance wHh Laws and Regulations

5.4.1. In the operation of any facilities for providing services, the Contractor
must comply with ail laws, orders and regulations of federal, state,
county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public
Officer or officers pursuant to laws which must impose an order or
duty upon the contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or
the provision of the services at such facility. If any governmental
license or permit must be required for the operation of the said facility
or tfie performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure
said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the
foregoing requirements, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees
that, during the term of this Agreement the facilities must comply with
all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of
the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection agency, and must be In
conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and
regulations.

6. Records

. 6.1. The Contractor must keep records that Include, but are not limited to: ■

6.1.1. Books, records, documents and other electronic or physical data
evidencing and reflecting all costs and other expenses incurred by the
Contractor In the performance of the Contract, and all Income received
or collected by the Contractor.

6.1.2. All records must be maintained In accordance with accounting
procedures and practices, which sufficlentiy and properly reflect all such
costs'and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original
evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers,
requisitions for materials. Inventories, valuations of In-Kind contributions,
labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or req
the Department.
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6.1.3. Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient ol
services, which records must include all records of application and
eligibility (Including all forms required to determine eligibility for each
such recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all
invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such
services.

6.2. During the term of this Agreement and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and
any of their designated representatives must have access to all reports and
records maintained pursuant to the Agreement for purposes of audit,
examination, excerpts and transcripts. If, upon review of the Final Expenditure
Report the Department must disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor
as costs hereunder the Department must retain the right, a! Its discretion, to
deduct the amount of such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums
from the Contractor.

r«
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DCYF Catchment Area Locations

Berlin
f6S0Msln Street Sutti 200. Bftlin NH03570)

Serving the dtles, towns, and
locations of:

• Atkinson and Gllmenton .  ■ Dummer e Pittsburg

Academy Grant >  Errol ■ Randolph

•  Bean's Grant ■  Ervings Location • Riverton

■  Bean's Purchase ■  Fabyan Gorhem ■ Sargent's Purchase

■  Berlin >  Grange Greens Grent • Second College Grant

«  BrettonWoods ■  Groveton ■ Sholburrte

■  Cambridge ■  Hadley's Purchase ■ South Lancaster

•  Carrol! ■  Jefferson e Stark

■  Cascade ■  Kilkenny B Stewertstown

■  Chandlers Purchase •  Lancaster B Stratford

"  Clarksville ■  Low and Burbank's Grant a Stratford Hollow

•  Colebrook • Maplewood • Success

■  Columbia • Martin's Location a' Thompson & Meserve't

•  Coos Junction . ■ Milan Purchase

e  Crawford's Purchase B Millsfietd a Twin Mountain

•  Crystal •  North Stratford a Wentworth's location

e  Cutt's Grant •  Northumberland a West Milan

B  Oalton e  Odel) a West Stewertstown

■  Dix's Grant ■  Percy a Whitefield

B  Dixville B  Pintdiam's Grant

' Uttletoii- •
/80 North LMeton^iad.tJttikon.NH0356i)

Serving the cities, towns, end locations of: ■ Lisbon

a Apthorp • Uttleton

■ Bath
m Uvermore

a Benton
a Lyman

a Bethlehem a Monroe

a Bethlehem Junction a. North Heverhill

a Center Heverhlll ' a North Woodstock

a East Heverhill a Pierce Bridge

a Eeston
■ Plermont

a Franconio ■ Pike

a Glencliff a Sugar Hill

a Haverhlll a Warren

a Lsndaff a Woodstock

a Lincoln a Woodsville
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Conway
m Hobte Street Contvay NH 03818} •

Serving the cities, towns, and
locations of: a  Freedom Bedstone

■  Albany •  6lon Sanbornville

•  Bartlett •  Gronite Sandwich

■  Brookfield a  Halo's Location Silver Lake

■  Center Conway •  Hart's Location Snow^nlle

■  Center Efflngham a  intervale South Chatham

•  Center Ouipea a  Jackson South Effingham

•  Center Sandwich a  Kearsarge South temwofth

■  Center Tuftonboro • Madison Tamwofth

■  Chatham " Melvin Villaga Tuftonboro

■  Choeorua ' •  Mirror Lake Union

a  Conway • Moultonborough Wakefield

a  East Conway a Moultonville West Ossipee

a  EastWalcefield a  North Conway Wolfeboro

a  Eaton ■  North Sandwich Wolfeboro Falls

. a Cffingham •  Ossipee 'Wonalancet

. ■ Clarerhont' ,

ri^mi^smetSufteJOJ.Cbvemcntf^HOJT^J)

Serving tho cities, tovms, and
locations of: a  Georges Mills

a  Acworth a  Goshen Orange

■  Beauregard Village a  Grafton Orford

a  Burkohaven a  Grentham Plainfield

a  Canaan a  Guild South Acworth

a  Charlestbwn a  Ho'novar South Charlestown

a Oaremont •  Langdon Springfield

a  Cornish a  Lebanon Sunapee

a  Cornish Flat a  Lempster Unity

a  Croydon a  Lyme Washington

■  East Lempster a  Lyme Center West Canaan

a  Enfield a Meriden West Lebanon

a  Enfield Center a Mount Sunapee West Springfield

e  Etna e  Newport West Unity
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i Keene

ntlKevRoad. KecncHH03431)

Serving the cities, towns, arul ,

locations of: B  Harris^lle b Sharon

• Alstead B  Hillsborough b . Spofford

■ Antrim •  Hillsborough Upper Village b Stoddard

■ . Ashuetot B  Hinsdale b Sullivan

■  Bennlngton •  Jeffrey b Surry

■  Chesterfield B  Keene b Swanzey

•  Deering B Mariborough b Temple

■  Drewsvilie B Mariow b . Troy

•  Dublin • Munsonville b Walpole

•  East Sullivan ■  Nelson b West Chesterfield

B  EastSwsnzey a  New Ipswich b West Deering

e  East Westmoreland a  North Swanzey b West Peterborough

B  Fltzwilliam >  North Walpole b West Swanzey

B  Gitsum a  Peterborough b Westmoreland

B  Grecnfteld ■  Richmond " Wostport

B  Greenville ■  Rindge * Wir^chester

B  Hancock ■  Roxbury • Windsor

t . i Leconia • •

* f65Beacon Street West taconie m03^) '

Serving the cities, towns, end
locotlons of: •  Ellsworth ■ Meredith Center

B Alexandria "  Gilford B New Hampton

B  Altor^ •  Gllmanton b North Sanbornton

B  Alton Bay B  Gllmanton Corners b Plymouth

B  Aihlend B  Gilmantor> Iron Works b Quincy

B  Bamstead B  Glendale b Rumney

B  Bear Island •  Governor isle b Sanbornton

B  Belmont •  Groton ■ Thornton

B  Bridgewater ■  Hebron ■ Tilton.

B  Bristol ■  Holderness b Weterville Vellay

B  Cempton •  Laconia b Weirs

B  Center Bamstead B  Lakeport b Wentworth

B  Center Harbor •  Lochmere ■ West Alton

B  Dorchester •  Lower Gilmenton ■ West Rumnoy

B  East Holdorness B Meredith ■ WInnlsquam



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-28B9B7578899

DocuSIgn Envelope ID: 6C0AeF0C-222{M24ft^8&^221BBBO4B8O

Attachment 1:

DCYF Catchment Area Locations

Concord.
.(40.TcfmP3fkDrf^.ConoofttNH 03301)

Serving the cities, towns, and
locations of: •  Epsom

■  Ailerutown •  Francestown ■ Penacook

■  Andover ■  Franklin ■ Pinardville

■  Biodgett Lending •  Gerrlsh ■ Pittsfield

■  Boscewen ■  CoFfstown • Potter Place

■  Bow ■  Gojsville ■ Salisbury

■  Bredford ■  Henniker • Short Falls

•  Canterbury ■  Hdl ■ South Danbury

■ Orlchester ■  Hooksett ■ South Sutton

■  Concord ■  Hopkinton • Suncook

e  Contoocook •  Loudon ■ Sutton

"  Oanbury ■  New Boston " Warner

e  Oavisville •  New London " Weare

•  Dunbarton •  Newbury ' • Webster

■  East Andover •  North Sutton • Webster Lake

•  East Concord •  North Wilmot ■ West Franklin

"  EestSutton •  Northfield • Wilmot

■  Elklns •  Pembroke ■ Wilmot Flat

-  Manchester.

flOSO Pertmefer. SuHt'SOi: Mencties^. NH 03103)

Serving the city of:

Manchester



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OoeuSl0n Envekfie (D; 5COASFOC-222{M246iA28»221 B8BD4B80

Attachment 1:

DCYF Catchment Area Locations

Rochester-

fiS0WakeMdS6tet5ultt 22. Rochester NH03867h

Serving the cities, towns, end iocetlons of:
• Barrington ■ Madbury
• Center Strafford ■ Middleton

• Dover ■ Milton

• Durham ■ Milton Mills

• East Rochester ■ Now Durham

■ Fermlngton ■ Rochester

■ Gonk ■ Rollinsford

■ Lee » Strafford

• ; Seecoast ■  .

ri9livnSL f^aftsmovth'.NH03801)

Serving the cltios, towns, and
locatloru of:

■  Auburn • Hampton Beach B Northwood

■  Brentwood 0 Hampton Falls B Nottingham

a  Candle a Kensington a Portsmouth

■  Danville ■ Kingston a Raymond

*  peerfietd • Now Castle s Rye

■  East Kingston • Newfields 8 Rye Beach

•  Epplng ■ Newington 8 Seabrook

•  Exeter • Newmarket O Somersworth

•  Fremont ■ Newton a South Hampton

■  Greenland • Newton Junction B Stretham

•  Hampton • North Hampton m West Nottingham

Southerri *
. 126 WhifiOit St. Noihno.NH 03060)

District Offico leivlnR the cities. Southern Tcleworit servln* the cltios, towns.

towns, orkl locations of: and locations of;

• Amherst a Milford. ■ Atkinson

■  Bedford • Mont Vemon Chester

o  Brookltne 0 Nashua B Oerry

•  HoUis ■ North Salem B East Deny

•  Hudson a Pelham B East Hampstead

•  LItchfiald ■ Reeds Ferry B Hampstead

•  Lyndeborough ■ Salem • Londonderry

• Meson D Wilton B Plaistow

■ Merrimack' ■ WIndham B Sandown

••I
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4AMEF9.BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OecvSigA SCCiA«r{C.n2D424»AM»4»1Ba8O4880

O.MIX»:PtW WIT

e<plnll«t 0*lr: OT/ll/TOtI

Attachment 3 - FORM 1

THE MATERNAL, INFANT, AND EARLY CHILDHOOD HOME VISITING
PROGRAM

DEMOGRAPHIC, SERVICE UTILIZATION, AND SELECT CLINICAL
INDICATORS

PuMie Burden Ststtintei; Ani^ncy ruy nw conduct or jponjw. tnds pcrton it no) required lo reipoad to, o MDectonofinfomttiofl oolets it diipljyt • eu»rtn]ly vilidOMB
control number. The 0MB control number for thii projeei h 0406-00) 7. Public reponint burden for ihii eoUeciloo of Infortnotlon b ctiiroalcd to ■vcns« 560 houn per raponte,
ineluding the lime for revwwinj inttrucliOBJ, reuching enitting data »wcn. and eomplcling and reviewing the collection of InfonBaiion. Sei»d commenij regarding this btrrden
enlmtie or any other aspect of cbci eolfcetion of information, including tuggeriions for reducing this burden, to HRSA Reports Clearance Onker, 3600 Pisheo Uitc, Room 10-24.
Roclcviile, Marytand, 20137.

July 24,2011



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

Oecw31e«)Env«>ep*>t>: 9Ce)ASf0C.32»-O4frA2*»4»iaeS04BB0

OAIBK«:»*M40n

Ddt; eT/}in»2l

Atiachmeot 3 - Form 1
SECTION A: PARTlClf^AffT DEMOCRAfHICS

Ttbk I: Un4upllcit«lCou«t of New ond Continulac Pr«sr*n PartielpanU Served by MICCHV

PtrtklDsnt* Number Newlv Enrolled Number Conlinnlnr Durlne ReDorlinc Period Total

PrteftiN Women

Female Cit«siven

Male CtrcKivm

All Adults f Aoto Calculatel

Female Index Children

Male Index Children

All Index Children (Auto Calculolcl

I Notw;

T*M« 3: UnduplicaUd Count of Hovjcbotdt Served by MIECHV

lleuseholds Number Newfr Enrolled Number Continulnp DuHne Reoonlne Period Total

Number of Households

I Notea:

TtUc 3: Uftduplkotcd Count of Participant* and Houieholds Served by State Home Viritint Profraratfnon-MiECHV)

Participants and Hoiueholdi Total Number Served durinv Reoortint Period

Prcstiant Women

Female Carciivers

Male Caicsivcrs

All Adults lAule Cakulitel

Female Index Children

Male Index Children

All Index Children fAuto Caleulatel

Number of HowsahoMi

Notes:

My 24.30tt



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-8FBE-2BB9B7578899

OecvS^n tmtieti V: OCrWMffOC miVq«»A2e»W18MO4a80

TflMc 4: A4sti rartielpints by Agf

OM8N*tO*0440lf
o*w. OT/)i/)e}i

Attacbmeol 3 - Form 1

Adolt PankipiBtt SI' IS-1» 20-21 22-24 25-2» 2044 2$-44 4S-S4 $S-<4 2«S Uoknown/Dld mi Report* Toiet

pitgnant Women

Fenile Cutglvcra

Male CaraglweTa

All AdalUlAalo Cakolate) n '* .e '

peuSbtc. plant lo ic4uc« (he tmoont of ouuing dia io fijturt rcponSo^

I NMtt:

Tnbic 5: tndei Cbildm by Ag*

tndciChildran <1 year l-2yars 2-4ye«« $•( years

Female lodex Chil^tn

Mek Indei CMldren

All lodes CblUran (Aalo.CelrubU)

possible, pbM to k4uc« (be unooaS offl>bJtngd*t*io fvbirt rq>ottag.

Notts;

Tobic 6: FerticipantJ by EtkoJelty

Psnklpatib

Pregma WoiBcn

Female Caitrfven

MateCait^era

All Adal(s (Aoto CalfulB(e)

Feimlc indp ChMtn

Melt IndoOulAen

HbpoBlc or Ltdtw Not Hbpeoic or Latino UBknowo/PW not Report* Total

• Whralte Ourb^Uftoo n« Report" a table note should b« piwided thai addreoei the mson fin the minlogdita. endif
pesstbic, pioBS to radon ibcainouRt of nJuIng daa ia kiture itponing.

Ju1y24.201» ^



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OeeuS<BAemr«b9«IOi K0A4FdC-22:O^4e^S&-3nieB0O4ae0

O*ttKr»>M40IT

D*l(i •UJIAOtI

Attachment 3 - Form 1

Notu:

TaMe 7: rartlcfpantt by Race

earileJpanu American Indian

or Alaska Native

Asian Slack or African

American

Native Hawaiian or

Other FadfiC Islander
White More than

one race

Unknowrt/Did not

Retsorl*

Total.

Prcttunt Women

Female Ceregivcrs

Male Coregivert

All Adults (Auto

Calci^tc)
Female Index Children

Male Index Children

All Index Children

(Auto Calcttlxic)

poMiblc, piaoi to tt4uce the amount of missing 4au In future rtpontng.

I Notca:

Table B: Adult fankipahu by Marital Sialus

Aduh

Partklpanu

Never Married fCxctuding Net
Married but LivingTogeibtr
srith Partner)

Married Not Married but

Living Together with
PorlBtr

Scparatcd/OivoreedAVidotTcd Uakaown/Did not

Report*
Total

Pregnant Wonun

Fcntale

Cartgivers

Male Cartgivers

All Adults <Au(o

Catculalc)

poulble, plans to reduce (be amount of mining data In futun ttporiing.

July 24. »l I



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OoeuS^DiiiOyi D: tCOAO«Cii222D-424*A2l»4S1M804g80

0M8N»: »*M40n
OilK 07^1^1

AttacbiD«ot 3 - Form 1

I Netw:

TaMc 9: A4«h Pan id pants by E4BntlMBl Afttlnmeaf

Adah

Partteipanb

Los than

HS

diploma

HS
DIplem a/CCD

Some

celinc/
tratolog

TKbakal

tnlainger

ccrtlficadoa

Assaciatt'*

Dcgrt*
Bacbeisr'a

Dcgraor

bigtisr

Othtr Uftkaowa/DId

not Report*
Total

Pittnsa

Woma
'

Froiak

CaregTvtn

Mile CtftgjytTi

All Atfula

(AdIo

Caleniatt)

poisSile, ptans (o rafuee ibe tnxnun ofmbsin^dm in Mun rtponinfl.

Nora;

Tobte 10: Addt Panktpnnu by Enploymtni Statos

Adoti Partklpaats Employed FdK Time employed Fert*Tlnc Noiempteycd Unkaewa/IHd not Report* Total

Piecnaflt Wecnea

Fcmak Carcipvcn

Mate Caregivcn

All Adalu (Auto Cakalatt)

peuibU, ptes* 19 redoco the wnoott of mssinf dsu in fbftire reporting.

'  -

Ju^ 24.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OmuSIba EavcIopa O: K;DA«fOC-mD-C4&A2ftB422>B80O4UO

TibU II: A4uU ParlklpiatfbjrHotiJinsSUlM

OMSK*; »M(4»I7
Ei»<rsltoi fi*us

Attachment 3 - Form 1

Not Hemefcss Total

Net

tloraila

IS

Homeless Total

Hdnek

IS

Unknown/D

Id net

Report*

Tota

1

Aduh

PankSpao-
U

Owns or

shares ovm
home,

condomlniu

m, or

apartment

Rcntsor

shares
owt

home or

apaitme

nt

Lives

in
publk
housin

1

Uves

with
parent
or

family
membe

f

Some

other

arTavgcme

M

Homeic

uand

sharing
housing

Homeless

and living
in an

cmetgene

yor

transition

al shelter

Some

Other

irrangcme

nt

Pregnant
Women

Female

CarcKivcrt

Male

.Carcgivcrs

AU Adults
(Auto

Calculate)

posilblc, p{«a5 lo n4tiec Ihe antoum of miuing data in futur« trponing.

I Notti:

Table 12: Primary LanguageSpekm at Home

Index Children Number Pcrecflt

Fjttlish

Seanlsh

Other

UnkneumfDid Not Reoort*

All Index Children fAulo Cakulaie) lOQ

poitible, plait} to reduce (he amovm of mbilng data in future rcponing.'

)«ly K20lt
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Oecu»OAenv«e»« ID: SCOMP0C-27KM}4frMee-mide8O48BO

Attachment 3 - Form 1

No4et;

TabU 15: Houttbold Intomt In Rtlallon lo Fadtral Poverty Cuidtllnei

Household} Number of Heuscholdi Percent

50S and under

SMOO%

101-153%

154-200%

201-500%

>100%

c

S

1
ya

•

All Houscheldi (Aoto Caltuhte) 100

* When (he percent i

potsible. plans io reijuce ihe amount of mluing doio in future reportins-

I Nolci:

Table 14: For Each Meutchokl indleaie Ihe Priority Population Charorirrisilrt

Hauseholds
Yn N9

LiaknowA/Oid not

Rcoort*

Total

1. tow income household

2. Household contains an enrollec who is prexnant and under age 21
5  Household has a history of child abuse or ncfkct or has had interactions with child welfare services

5  Someone in the household uses lobaceo producu in the home

6, Someone in the hoiuehold has attained low student Khievement or has a child with low student
achievement —

7  Household has e child with developmental delays or disabiliiiet
X, Ho-rrhntd ifieliHlct Individuals who are servia* ot" Ibrmerly served m ihe US amtcd forces •

if

pouibte. plans lo reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

\ Notes;

July24,20U



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4AMEF9.BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocvSlg* EflvttoHiO: K0MF0C-22KM}4»A3e»^1B8BCMB8O

SECTION fi: SERVICE imuZATION

T*blt IS; SrrviM Ullllutlcm

oanwwwct.wiT

ClptnlW* Dtie. *7/)tO02l

Attachment 3 - Form 1

Homo Visits Numbar

Total fchxnbcf of Home Visits complettd

I Wtfitt!

Tat>t« it: fanWIy Cntsgrmcnl by Hous<b»ld

lloutrholds Number of Households Percent

Ctsrrently rcceivina tervices

Completed precram

Stopped services before eompleiion

Ervolkd but i>ot cufTcmlv receivina services/Other

Unknown/Did not Report*

All Calcearics fAulo Caleolatet

pottibic, plans (0 rcftuc« l}v< amount of misting data in future reporting.

I NeUr

Table 17: Unduplicaltd Count of Housebolds by E«id<nce-Bai«d Home Visiting Modrt or Promising Approxli

Kerne Visiting Model (Selaet One per Row - Add Rows for Additional
Modehl

Number Newly
Enrolled

NomberConitaalag During Reporting
Period

Total

I Notes;

Jdy24.20l8 '



DocuSIgn Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuS«}i) EmaiBp* D: ICOA8F0C-222IMMftAU»4221UaO4880

SeCTIONO INSURANCE AND CUNICAL INDICATORS

TtMe It: P*i1kl^nti by Typt «f Htetib lasanset Covcnge

OMBI4«:M0(40n
r.t^tia* t>Mf. einioni

Attacbraeot 3 - Form 1

Partklpeoa NolMursiMt

Coverate

Medlnid or

CHIP

Tri-

Cert

PfMitt or

Otber

UakaowoTDId not

Reoert*

Tote!

i

All AdelM (Anlo Cekelaic)

All lodei Childrvfl (Auto
akuUkI

peuiblt. pluu to reduce the imeuBt «r ndsxiag diu h Aitwc repening.

I Neto:

Table 19: Iftdci CbUdren byU»«l Source•rMtdietl Cere

.IndctCbtldrcn Dector't/Nenc
PrxctUloecr'i

omcc

Hoipitll
Emergency
Room

Hoipdal

Outpatient
Federelb'
Qualified

Heahh Center

Retail Store

or Mmuie

Ciinle

Other None UahMTm/DM

not Report*
Total

Female Index

Maleloda

Ouldien

All Indti

CbDdrcflfAulO
Celeolattl

pocable. plant to t«d«e the atnevm of raiuiBg dra In finiffc reporting

I

Jvly24,20lt



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8^EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

D«cvSlB* lO; 6Ca^0C-?22O-<34e^<e.9»ieMt>4Beo

OMBK*:C«0(40i1

CiploiW* OTOI/IOll

Attachment 3 • Form 1

TibU 30: tndts Chlidr«n 13 monlhi •ra(«) by Viu*! Smik* of DtntsI C«r«

Index CMMren Have a Utual Searee of Dental

Care

Do not havt a Usual Source of Dtntal

Care

Ualu>o>ni/01d Ml
Reoort*

Total.

Fetmie Indtx Oiiidrtn

Male Index Children

AO Index Children (Aolo
CeleuUte^

poulbic, pl«ns lo rtduce Iho tmoufH of mhsioi dtia in fuiitfc rcponint.

I Notw:

July 24,2018 10
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OooiSqn EnvfiOf* tO: iC0A«fPC-»2O-424frA2M-)»IBMO4M0

OMBNa:M0»40>T

F-iplnito* 0*t<: 07/3>/I02l

Attachment 3 - Form 1

DEFINITIONS OF KEY TERMS

iu)y34,20lt
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OkuS^ii EMtap* ID: eca*4FOC«HM24M»2a»«aiBB8t>*eSO

OMINkMM-WI)
CxflnilM It-r. n/itntil

Attftchmcnt 3 - Form 1

-Tabk

Narabcr

n«i4 Key Tcmt R«^«lrlng Dfflailloa*

MIECHVH»Q*ct>«id: P«(tftcpwposa ofreporting (9 HRSA en Faffli l.a'MIECHV bMOetwld'bdcfbMdu a
IkimlyaeTVcdAsiAgtbercpertlsgpaiedbyantKdteme vbltDcltaplenxadBstervkcswiUi 6d«Ciy to caedel
aad 6ai b idsibfied ai a MECHV boejcfaold at eiaelineit. KRSA hat {dcMifled cwo dlfftrM methodj thai em be
nt«d to IdcTtiiy MIECKV beuscbelib l>M an deaeribed below.

1. HoiBeVisiterPcnes»elCostMetb»d<pfefcmdmcttiod):HMecbeUl)mdcspat«dB9M]ECHVai
cweHaieat bued on toe deiipatioA efiha home vitiier they an afslfiMd. UsJng (hb metoedolegy. raci^o
detipateaJIbeuwbeMiBKnECHV toil are aerved by bemevUtenrcrwhecn at least 2S percen eftsa/bcr
penoatxl coats (talsfyAtngaa hslodiog benefits) an paid for with MIECHV fondbg.

2. EoroOmeot Slot Method (tetnperaycDtiea>Hou>cfae!di an desiptated to MIECHV boQscholdj based on the
slot toey an asiped la at etnflinatt. Using tNs octbedeiogy. neipiceca idealiiy certain UoO u MECHV-
fimded end assp beuscbolds to toeaa ileo at cwolltoon in accordance wfah the cn» of (he cemnctual
apeenca betaneatbc MIECHV stao radpisii and the UAregsdieu of the peicstage oftoe slot ftmdad by
MIECHV.

Oec« detignsted as a MIECHV houxhoM. (be houaebold b tmked for toe purposca of daucollectiea ihrotigh the
Unto* offaouaebeh) pankipadeo in the proptm.

All -

Tables

UodepllcatC|) Coeet el New
oad Ceotieideg Precram
ParlidptBts Serred by
MIECHV

fVew Participant: A partkipcat. ladudlng a pregnant woman, ftmafo caregivcr, or malt cangiver, wbo sign »lo
partUpeta in foebetoe vbldag pioftaa at aoy tiBic dtaiogibc reporting period «be was idendfi^ « beingpaitof
a MIECHV beuseb^ at earolloeta (see dtOeideo ofa MIECHV Hous^td iodudcd at (he bcgiofting of (be
Defidtioa ofKey Term).

Continuing Particlpani: A partklpsttl, Indudmg a pregEiant wemaa. ftmate can^vcr, or tsale careyvcr, wbo w»
dated up and actively e ooiled in toe bome vlsitbtg prapam prier to (be be^oung ef(he reportiiQ perind wbo was
idcBtiried as hesig part of a MIECHV heuieboid at cftroDant (see definlUoe of a MIECHV HeuMheld inclodcd at
toe hcgtotiogefibe Deffaldoe of KeyTcnns).

Pregnaet women art partidpants wbo were citoer prepiant at cnreOmea or ptcgnani ai (be aniMal update ef
iafomatien in a iwbsoqueta (epottiog period.

Fetnak carrgivcra an (hose feoisle household meshers who bc enroled in toe progitffl daring the itporting
pcfiod, va eoosidered a on^ver of the index eUML and were not ptTgnani at the (ioe ofenroUmeni or the anntal
.update of fob infbmalioo (e.g. tiobi^cd mothers, adoptive motbcn, fester methera, gnndmciher^
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OoeuSIS A S: lOOMF0C<222D-«34ewU4»422 IBBUMttO

0MS?*a;eMA4«l7

CiplrMhaD«l*;n/)IAeil

Attacbmeot 3 > Form 1

Mala car«gl%afs Inelwdc 6ot« mak bouMbeld menibcn (e^ expexuM fathtn, bialogieaJ frtban. fiep-blbera, nd
partncn) arha ilio meat chadefloition ofaa cwollea.

Index mid (Birth — Kladergarta Eelry): (fas child (ar (hiUm} b ao individaal household who is under lie
c«cof(beearoDe«(a) tad wbo b carolled bi iha program aad was ktentilied as beiog pan ef a MIECKV boiaebold
at saollraefit (tee deftfuiion ofa MIECHV Household OKltfded at (he beginnag of (he OeSnit bn of Key Tcnm).
More (han oee Index drfld per household can be {dndflbl

i Uddaplintct) Ceuat of
HmmM4 $«rvtd by
MIECHV

New Household: A bouscbold, including a piegnani wonaiw fcsale carcgivcT. aad/or ouk cait^vcr who tigfts up
(0 panlcipaSs to toe bona visHisg progran at any lime dwiog iba rcporibg period The boBsebotd m^y bchide
moldpk eetgjven depending 00 modd-epccific defntidons.

Coaitoulag Household: A household. Inchtdleg a pregnant woenan, female cartglvcr. and/or male caregivcr who
were signed igs and actively earoOod in the home viiiiing preptm prior to the be^nalng ef the rtpertiag period
The housrhold mav lodude mcldple cawuwen dtpeodbaoo model-cpectSc defiahions.

3 UadapUcstH Cooai ef
Psftldpaab and
Hoajtbaldt Sarvcd by SfaU
Haoc Vbltiag Pregnsu
(nan-MIFXmV)

PartirlpODlServtd by a Sttic Home Vbiilag Program (rod-MIECHV): A participaol, toetodbg a pfcgtant
lAOattn, (coulc caregjvcr, or mbc carc^vtr. who ligus up to panidpatc b (he boot wtklog propiiu at tay time
daring the icptstiag perieid who was idcoiUicd ai betog part ofa ooe-MIECHV household at cnroOmcnl (see
deCtxiieo ofa MI&HV Hottscbold included at the bepnntog of the Dcfiahica of Key Terms).

4 Adnit Partlclpanb by Ag« Adult Portidpanis: Includes the person Or pcrsoitt to the household who aiptd t^ to partieiptae itt the home
vbittogprogrtn (e.g. a locnage poirra would be counted e an aduli paniclpaot but not ao Index ctoid). The
category can bdudc more (ban oee meoiber ofthe household Ifmore thn one indrnduri arc ctvolled in the
program (e.g. a ftdwr and a mother have both signed up to partidpee). ti should incladc at a rnininum for every
hMsehotd (he primarY caRsivcr of (he index chlkL

.  5 Indti CblldKB by Ag< Index Child (Birth • Kiodergartto Entry): ihe<hild(orcbiidm>} toao iodividual bousrbold who is under the
care of the etuoD^s) and who is CMoQed b the program and who was idestibod b being part of a MIECHV
bouscbold at CBotlmal (sec defmldet) ofa MIECHV Household ioeluded at toe begtonbgofthe DcGnitiea ofKey
Tems). More iIub one index cNId per housdtold can be idmttlicd.

6 Partlripsab by Cthsldiy The rcspooB regnliog ethnldiy tbouM ft(lea what the peixoo coosden hervlCUiitscIf to be and arc not based
on peeeeotages ofaaeestry. Ifct^eiiy b unknown or net repotted for some participscts. erua Ihtl count in the
itspcctive''UnknewnfDId net report" column.

7 Partlcipaab by Ract The respeoscs itgvdtog race tboiJd reflect what the person coasidcrs hcrsdC%ioeelfto be and st ooi based on
petcentagn ofaoecroy. pBtidpasti who select more than eae race sbotiM be reported to the "More than one race"
category. If ethnicity acd race ere tsdurown or not reported for tome partkipasts, enter that count in Ihc nspectSvc
UnkBonm/Did not ReporT cehintRS.

S

1

AdoU Pardeipaab by
Marital Statoi

Adult Paitiripantx: includes the pcnon or perteiis in the household wbe signed i9p to panklpac to the home
vbhtog program (a-g., a (ecnage pormt would be cotated n an adah partielpaot bin oot an iodcx child). The
utegory can toclude mere thaa one member ofthe botschold if more than em Individual an enrolled in the
pn)gram(e.g. 0 fsiherandamodiCT have both signed upteptnicipate). It should mclode al a imnimuffi for cvciy
household ̂  prbtarveareKlvet eftoe todex child.

4
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Docud^Cn ll ri E>: 9CfiAtf0C-222O-«34ftA3ea«t2lB8a04e8O

0M8 Nk 0*ei40iT

P^plnlb* OiHi e70t/lMI

Attacbnient 3 - Form 1

If mart (hn oee iodivIduA] li oitolleil intbe pra^invcotcr (be sutm for all carolko.F«i cxai8plc.ifa prepuirt
vwmsfl fa eitfoDfld with b»f toeuse ia thepremm. both *wM be counted under the ininM CMe«»ry.

9 Adult Ptrtkipisa bjr
CdtKfltbOSl AtUlQtMflt

Adult PertidpsBtr includes the person or perom In the howhold who ti|Md up to peitlelpac in the beoe
vfaitbg piepem (e.^, • leemft paroil be eouattd s ea idoh paiticipm but oot as index child). Tlie
(jtegofyculoelitdetnon then one meaner oflbebouMfaold ifiMrethnoaeindividua] are crrolkd in the
prc^vn (e.^., a fslho and a modier tint both signed up to petkipate). It should toclode « a ndaJinisn for cveqr
bouaebold (be pttmaty caieglm ofthe index child.

Ua than high echool dlpfoma Indudes bdlviduafa wbo have s« eeispleted ibcir high scbod cdueatioa.

The Some eet)tt</i'^l°iBf category includo those whe an cnntRlJy corelled od those who aneitdcd in the past

The Tcehalea) trslnlag or certifkalloa categeiy ioctudes those who received tedinkal (raiaii^ or eeni6caljoa io
tbepafl.

The Assodate's Degm cdegory iacludes those who obtained 0i Assocista's Degree.

Tte Bachelor's Dcgita aiegory (ncludet those who obtained a Bsehelor'B Degree.

The Othercateeorv tneiudes those iodlviduals who did rtot Ul Irio the ipeclflcd cateaoriet.
10 Ad Bit Pirtielptsa by

Eitiploymcnt Status
Employed: refen to whetbtr the person Is currenily woridas for pay.

Employed Full Tine: an employee who works an awrage ofat least 30 houn ps week

Employed Part Time: an cm^oyee who works an average of less (haa 30 boura per week'

Nat Employed: Indieata that the penoa is not workiag for pay (this eaiegoiy may Include, for esum^ ctudcBta,
bomcnakcn attd thou etrolloes aetiwN seekiaa work but eunealv ool emoloved)

11 Adoll PirtleipBDOby
H«u^ne Status

Not faemelcsc Wividoals wbo haw a fixed, tegular, and adeqiM ftlghtbtne residence (whhbt the nexniog of
section 103(aXI) cftfae McKieacy-Vcnlo Hondets Asasfance Act); aod

Net boBcless and llvca io pnblic housing-, iadmdoab wte live in apubik bousing unit that is
admastercd by a public bowing agenQ' (etchides indrnduats wl>o cliltzs bousing voucber progrttt)

Homdra: ladmduals wbo lack a fixed, tegular, and mlcqiutenightlunamidtaee (within the mcadngof aecuoo
l03(aXI) offoe MeKirtneyVenta Hontelees Asslstanee Ae(>, and

* KtilitemiQir Otaawy. »prf<t>nTT^MmniBPtawri
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OMaNcCMMOII
K(|i»nlli« D»lrT

Attachment 3 - Form 1
Homeletiaitd fharinj houilnf: lodiriduaU who are sharing iIk hovtins ofother pertont due to lot* of
bouiing. economic hardihip, or a t'tmilar reason -

HoimIcm anil living in an emeriency or iraiuiiioftal iheller: individuals who arc livini in cmersency
or mnsliioaai ihcltm; are abandoned in hoipitaU; or arc awaiiini foster care pbccmeni

Hcmelcss and some other nrraneemcni: individuals who ate livint in motch. hotels, trailer parks, or
campins due to the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; individuals who have a primao'
nighttime resMeiKc that it a public or private plKC not designed for or oidinoriiy used as a regoUr sleeping
accommodatiofl for human beings (within the meaning ofsection l03(a)(2XC)); individuals who art Imng
In ears, oarks. public spaces, abandoned buildings, tubiundatd housing, bus or train nations, or similar
seliinss'

12 Primary L«neu»e< Spoktn
■ i Home

Primary language: the ianguase used in the home the majority ofihe lime.

index Child (Birth - Kindergarten Entry): the child (or children) in an individual household who is under the
care ofthe cnrolk«(J) and who b enrolled in the program and was seryed by a trained home visitor implementing
services with fidelity to the model who was idemifwd at being pan ofa MIEOIV household at enrollmcm (see
definition ofa MIECHV Household included at the beginning of the DefinliionofKey Terms). Mote than one
Index child per household can be identified.

1) llOBMhold lncoffl«ln

Rcurioa le Federal Poverty
Cukdettnif

The appropriate category Ibr a given family will depend both on household income and on ih« numb^ of household
members cowoied in the household (both home vbiiing cnrolkes and non-enrollcet}. Household iiKonie refers (o
the annual gross income for the household as defined inprogmminatie guidance, recorded at entolimem arid
annually thereafter.

Federal Povcrry Culdelinu: Annual income diia cart be ettimitcd from monthly data (monthly income x 12). The
HHS Poverty Guidelines arc updated annually inFcbruary and publisheil in (he Federal Register. See
hMos://aJoc hh^ BOv/imvertv-L-uidelincs. __

14 For Each tIeuKhold
indicate lh« Priority
Population Characteriitia

Low-Income: An individual or family with an income dclerminrd to be below the I cdeial Poveny Guidelines, ihe
HHS Poverty Guidelines are updated annually in February and published in the Federal Register. See
hnps-7/a$peiihs.gov/povctTyguidelinri.

Pregnant svomen under 21: Houstholdssvlth expectant mothers who cnioli in the program and are under 21 years
old during the reporting period.

Have a history of child abuse or neglect or have had interactions with child welfare services: Based on self-
report, a household with members who have a history of abase or neglect and have hid involvement with child
welfare services either as a child or as an adult.

' A4«>A!taaiien for CHU<cn«Ad FmiUc*. EaV CN>dh«d Lcamini W KM*4«4tt Ctnin. }0H. fiiia/;«fe«>!iKO*tt.«tiWblcAa-wi{tiVfa«nYffjBilTftltYWlfmPVtwbrtd«uAinAlcftnilwn-
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OMSNkONMOIT
Rsykate Ditt Vmi/tOt

Attacbmeot 3 - Form 1

Hares kbtsry of sobttin* aboM or need lebtlaoce abote Irratneot: Baicdee tdFecpen. a beuscMd
nembm wt» hare ahifiofy ofnibRMte abtue or who ha\« been ideetiGed as oeediflg tobstnee abuse imScos
(bros^ a ftdxtanca abuse aereeaint admiraHertd i^MtnrollmmL

Are lutneffobacte prodacd In (he home: Btsedoeself'fcpen.abousebeU widiBcii^en wbouM tobaoee
prodoeu b (be bocaa or who hare been i^tined u usmg tebaete ihteugb • sobaanee abtae wreeaiat
adtalastacd dwbt lotake. Tobaoeo use b defined as eDttibwSjbies (dfavtta, clfan. pipes, hookahs. bidbX oM'
combustMes (chew, dip, aoufT, sous, and dusolrtbln). asd deetreok obotbe dcllvciy sjrslena (EHD5)-

Hare, or hare cbUdrca with, lew iiadeal achbrtmcnti Based on se<f>npo<t, a houscfaeld with wembcs who
hm peicelved (htmsetra or Ibcir chOd(i«a) as havbflew mdnu achievcsDRd.

Harcachllder cbiUrra wbh devtbpiaenaldebj'sordbabilttlts: Based eosetAftpcrt or hMDevbbodaaff
obsemtba, a housdnld wib mcmben who ha«e a child or ddidrtn ivspecsed ofhsvi;^ a devtiopatcntal ddajr or
disabiCty.

Are In finQla that areer have served la (he armed form; Based on idf-repert, households (bal inetude
iodividuib who arc aerriot or formHy served in (he Aimed Forcco, irdudias such bouseboids ihal have <a«niben
of (ha Ahned Fcrtca who have bad mubiple dcpbymtrts outside oflbe Unhed Smcs. For thb critmea, dereiitioe
includes a milittiy raentar's depoidcM acquired ihnufh maniate, adopdon, or eihei ae(ioa de/inf (he coutm ofa
member'acigremtovgofaMiitiwd duty.

Homerbll lefbstoibedeQidtteoefacoBpktodhoflM visi(<sactedby the nrioui rrideoco-based bctne vbiicBi
laodeb approved fiw hnpleasailstiea ihnnigh (he M1£CHV pregnn' or a Prooislog Approach. Please refer to
modcWpodrie auWrnee for specific dkfiiB(io(B.

IS Servtcf UtiUiailoo

id FamUjr Ea|ageaeat by
Hemebald

Correody rtcctrlas services ttftn to faodlies that arc psticipatiiig te scndeo at (be cad of Iba repottbg period.

Completed prognm refen to faauOa who haw eetopbtcd dm propim accenUagte leedel-apecinc definiiiotu
and ̂ erb dorlQg (be rtponlag period.

Stopped lervices betbir complctleBrcfentefiuniliet who left the program fiv ay reaseo prior to compledoa

Ea reded but not curreatly rccehriaf irrvtccs/Otberreftn to dwso Eotilies %wfae do aol fidi iraotheprevbia
cdcgories and may lochidc uanadtable partldpanti (Lc. the tioaly b oca retulsHy pardcipatbg but did not
adivtiv aever del. cte.V

>7 UodopUcatcd Couator
llonitholds by Erldcocc-
Bascd Home Vulilog Model
or Prembbf Approach

A Hoesebold.isdudiBga picgBaniweota, femab carcgivcr. aod/or maleeangirer who wertalgaedupind
ecdvc^ crtfoOcd In tha home vbidng prDgram prior to (he bcgirtning ofor during (be tepetdng period a^ condnves
eefoDiaeiil din'og (be itportbg period. The bouschob may include muhip^ csegiwn depending oa osodcl*
spectfic detinidcos. '
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OMEKe: 0»M4e»

Attachment 3 - Form 1

II PartkipanU byTypt of
Hnlib ImunMc Covcratr

lodex CbiM (Binh -Kindcrtarttn Ea(ry): the child (or diildrcn) in tn indiMduol heiuehoM svho it under the
care eflhe ca(o{lee(t) and who it enralkd in the pcotram aad who was identincd at beint part of • MIECHV
household at enrollment (kc defmiiion of a MIECHV Household included «the bt|inwn| of the Definition of Key
Terms). More than one index child per household can be ideniirted.

The insurance eovcra^ csiejorict are mutually exclusive. No Inturancc coverage Indiciies that the Individual ts
currenily rtci covered by any toutce of insurenee, This table is intended to capture insurance siattti. not health care
access: rteeipl of care provided for instanee by the Indian Health Service or another safety net health cart provider
such as a Federally Ouaiified Health Cemer does not constitwc insurance coverage.

19 Indti OiiMrtn by Utua)
Sftorct «f MtAcil Care

Index Child (Birth - Kiflderfartea Entry): the child (or children) in an individual household who b under the
eve of the catollee(t)ood who bcnrotled In the piosrura and tvho was rdeniified as beir^ perl of a MIECHV
household It enrollment (see definitioA ofa MIECHV Household included at the beginning of the Dcfinilion ofKey
Terms). More ihaaone index chSd per household can be ideruified.

Usual source of care: the particular medical professional, doctor's ofTKC, clinic, htohh tenter, or other place where
a person would usuatlv ao if skk or in need of advice about Ms or her health.

30 lad«i CblMr«i(>l2
manlbs of at*) by Usual
Source ofOrnulCarc

Index Child (Birth - Kindergarten Entry): the cMld (or children) in an li»d»vidual household who is unda the
eve ofthe <iuoll(c(s) and who b etirolled In the program and who was identified as being part of a MICCHV
household ei enrollment (see dermilionof • MIECHV HouKhold included at she beglrming of the Oefmitlon of Key
Terms). More than one indc.x child per household can be ideniirted.

Usual source of dental care; a usual source of dental eve, or dental home. Is a place where a chiW esrr receive
corublcnt, comprehensive, con^assionaie dentil care. The concept oftbc Dental Home rtnecis the AAPD's clinical
guidelines and best prmeiples far the proper delivery ofoniheillh eve to allchildrtn. with a coneentration on
Infant/ise one patients and should be established tw> later than 12 months oface.'

> Awrkw AMdoayof Ndiivic Ocniwir. Ocnul IIcm RewRt Ccofr. Km« ffirov ■■nifj fTTfrrirPtwy%n»F>Mt/
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Attachment 4 • Form 2

O.MBNe: 09M40I7

EiplrtllM Dale: 07/31/2031

■  f

THE MATERNAL, INFANT, AND EARLY CHILDHOOD
HOME VISITING PROGRAM

PERFORMANCE AND SYSTEMS OUTCOME
MEASURES

Public Burden Statement: An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a
collection of information unless »i displays a currently valid 0MB control number. The 0MB control number for
this project is 0906-0017. Public reporting burden for this collection orinformaHon Is estimated to average 200
hours per response, including the lime for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, and completing
end reviewing the collection of information. Send commenu regarding this burden esiimoie or any other aspect of
this collection of information. Including suggestions for reducing this burden, to HRS A Reports Clearance OfTicer,
5600 Fishers Lane, Room 10-29, Rockvlllc, Maryland. 20857.
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Attachment 4 - Form 2

OM8N6: OMi-OOl?

Kipirttl«n Ditc 97/31/2011

MEASURE I

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT: PRETERM BIRTH
•

2,

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of Infants (among mothers who enrolled in home vijlting prcnatally before 37 weeks) who arc bom prcter
following program enrollment

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of live births (index child or subsequent children among mothers who enrolled in home
visiting prenatally before 37 weeks) bor'n before 37 completed weeks of gestation and after enrollment

DENOMINATOR: Number of live blnhs after enrollment who were born to mothers enrolled in home
vbiting prenatally before 37 weeks

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:
Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA* 6.b. Value - Enter (he number of eases missing from
measure calculation;

6.a. DeTinition

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the
numerator or denorolnnior are unknown. All cases

of mksing data should be excluded from the
measure calculation.

7.

NOTES •

nUIK. 1THVH HIV ̂ VIVVM< —— — — , - - .

missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amouni of missing data in future reporting.
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Attachment 4 - Forni 2

OMQNo: 09064)017

Espirxien Dale 07/31/2021

MEASURE 2

1.

BENCHMARK AREA; MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT: BREASTFEEDING

2.
TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcon)c

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of Infants (among mothers who enrolled Jn home visiting prenotally) who were breastfed any amount
at 6 months of age

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of infants aged 6>12 months (index child among mothers who enrolled in home
visiting prenatally) who were breastfed any amount at 6 months of age

DENOMINATOR: Number of infants aged 4-12 months (index child among mothers who enrolled In home visliin{
prenatally) enrolled in home visiting for at least 6 months

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.a. Derinition

d.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing if one.or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion In the

numerator or denominator are unknown. All cases of

missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

*Note: When.ihe percent of missing daia is >10%, a table note should be provided that addresses the reason for (he
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19,2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSign Envelope 10:8CDA6F0C-223[M24&-A28B.322ieBBD4B8D

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNo: 09044017

tspiraUoo Date: 07/31/2021

MEASURE 3

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT; DEPRESSION SCREENING

1.

TYPE OF MEASURE

PerFormance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primary careglveri enrolled in home visiting who ore screened for depression using a validated
tool within 3 months of enrollment (for those not enrolled prenatally) or within 3 months of delivery (for
those enrolled prenatally)

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: For those not enrolled prenatally, number of primary caregivers enrolled In home visiting
who are screened for depression within the first 3 months since enrollment; for those enrolled prenalalty, the number of
primary caregivers screened for depression within 3 months of delivery

DENOMINATOR: For those not enrolled prenatnlly, the number of primary carcgivcrs enrolled in home visiting for at
least 3 months; for those enrolled prenatally, the number of primary caregivers enrolled in
home visiting for at least three months post delivery

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numcraior:

Value:

Denominator:

6.-

MISSINCDATA*

6.a. Dermition

d.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from measure
calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the
numerator or denominator are unknown. When

there is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using Q validated tool, but all other data
elements are known, then the primary caregiver
should be included in the denominator (If eligible),
but not In the numerator. All cases of missing data
Should be excluded from the measure calculation.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4A8^EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

, OocuSiQn Envelope 10:5C0A6F0C.222[M246'A268-8221BBBO4B8O

Attachment 4 • Form 2

7.

NOTES

0MB N«: 0706-0017

Cxplratlen Date: 07/})/2D2i

8. Measu remcnt Toot Utillxed

Indlcste the validated measurement lool(s) utilized to address this measure

* Note; When the percent of missing dole is i\0%, a (able note should be provided (hat addresses the reason for the-
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSioft Envelope 10: 5CDA6F0C-222CM246^8B-3221BB8D4BBD

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBN»: 09064017

Esplrtlion Diit: OTOI/IOII

MEASURED

BENCHMARK AREA: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT: WELL CHILD VISIT

2.

TVPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator .

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Pertent of children enrolled in home visiting who received the last recommended visit based on the
Arnerkan Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) schedule

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR; Number of children (index child) enrolled In home visiting who received the lasi
recommended well child visit based on the AAP schedule

DENOMINATOR: Number of children (Index child) enrolled in home visiting

5. '
value FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:
Denominator;

6.

MISSING DATA* 6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from measure
calculation:

6.a. Dcrtnltion

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine Inclusion in the
numerator or denominator are unknown, including
if a home visit occurred but the home visitor did not
collect the data. All cases of missing data shou1d.be
excluded from the measure calculation.

7.

NOTES

VvJIWIi »MV

missing dalo. end if possible, plans 10 reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4AMEF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSIgn Envelope ID: SC0A6F0C-222CM24frA286.322lB8fiD4B8O

Attachment 4 > Form 2

0.M8N*: M0e40l7

EiplntlM Dale: 07/31/2021

MEASURES

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT: POSTPARTUM CARE

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indkator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE •

Percent of mothers enrolled In home visiting prcnatally or within 30 days after delivery who received a postpartum
vbil with a healthcare provider within 6 weeks (S6 days) of delivery

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUM ERATOR: Number of mothers enrolled in home visiting prenatally or within 30 days after delivery
who received a postpartum visit with a healthcare provider within 8 weeks ($6 days) of delivery

DENOMINATOR: Number of mothers who enrolled in home v'lsiting prcnatally or within 30 days after
delivery and remained enrolled for ot least 8 weeks (56 da)s) after delivery

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Nunieralor:

Value:

Denominator;

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.n. Dclinition

6.b. Volue - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing Ifone or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion In the

numerator or denominator are unknown. All cases of

missing dara should be excluded from (he measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

* Note: When (he percent ofmissingdflia is>IO%, a tnble note should be provided Ihal addresses the reason for the
missing data, arid if possible,' plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BF8E-2BB9B7578899

DocuSIgn Envelope 10: 5CQASF0C-222CM246-A28&422l6Q8C>4B8O

Attachment 4 • Form 2

O.MBN*: 0»M4)0I7

ttplraKftn D>tt: 07/31/2021

MCASUR£(

BENCHMARK AREA: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

CONSTRUCT; TOBACCO CESSATION REFERRALS

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primary care^ven enrolled In home visiting who reported using tobacco or cigareltcs at
enrollment and were referred to tobacco cessation counseling or aervlces within 3 months of enrollment.

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of primary careglvers enrolled In home visiting who reported using tobacco or cigarettes
enrollment and were referred to tobacco cessation counseling or services within 3 months of enrollment

DENOMINATOR: Number ofprimary careglvers enrolled In home visiting who reported using tobacco or
cigarettes at enrollment and were enrolled for At least 3 months

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numieraior:

Value:

Denominaior:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.0. Definition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of rases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determlneinclusion In the
numerator or denominator art unknown, including
if thiere is no documentation of whether the primory
caregiver used tobacco or cigarettes ol enrollment
since inclusion in the denominator cannot be
determined if the screening result Is unknown. When
there is no documentation of whether a referral was
provided, but ail other dai'a elements are known and
inclusion in the denominator can be determined,
then the primary caregiver should be Included in the
denominator (if cUsible), but not in the numerator.

July I9.20IS



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSIgn Envelope 10:9COA6F0C-222CM24&A28d-322IB8B04B8O

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNo:0M440l7

Kipiri4i«A Dii»: 07/3IA02I

All cifci of mluing date should be excluded from the
measure calculation.

7.

NOTES

* Note: When the percent of missing data U >10H. a table rioie should be provided that addresses the reason for the
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19,20IS



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8^EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5CDA6FOC-223(M24frA28&-3221BBBD4B8D

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMR No: OM6<OOt7

Eipiralloa Dale 07/3t/202l

MEASURE?

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: CHILD INJURIES, ABUSE, NEGLECT, AND MALTREATMENT AND EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT VISITS

CONSTRUCT; SAFE SLEEP

2.

•n PE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Pereeni of infants enrolled In home visiting that ere always placed to sleep on their backs, without
bed-sharing end without soft bedding

4. ' c
SPECIFICATION

-

NUMERATOR: Number of infants (index child aged less than 1 year) enrolled in home visiting whose
primary eoregiver reports that tbcy arc always placed to sleep on their backs, without bed-sharing and without soft
bedding

DENOMINATOR: Number of infants (index child) enrolled In home visiting who were aged less than 1 year during
the reporting period

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

d.fl. Definition

6.b. Value > Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the

numerator or denominator are unknown. All cases of

misting data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

missing data, end if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing dale in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSlgn Envelope ID: 5COA6F0C-222D-424&^8B.322iBBBl>4Beo '

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNa:09K40l7

Eiplratloa Dtx; 97/31/2021

MEASURES

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: CHILD INJURIES, ABUSE. NEGLECT, AND MALTREATMENT AND EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT VISITS

CONSTRUCT: CHILD INJURY

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome ■

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

■

Rateof injury*reU!ed vislls to the Emergency Department (ED) during the reporting period among children enrolled in
home visiting

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of parent^reported nonfatal injury-related visits to the ED during Ihe reporting period among
children (Index child) enrolled in home visiting

DENOMINATOR: Number of children (index child) enrolled In home visiting

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (rate) Numerator:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA* 6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from measure
calculation:

6.0. Derinilion

Data arc considered missing If one or more data
elements needed to determine Inclusion in the
numerator or denominator are unknown. All cases of

missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

missins data, end if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19, 2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2B89B7578899

OocvSlgfl Envelope 10: SCOA5F0C*222O-4246-A2aB.322188604880

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBiNe.09M-Ml7

tipirxien Dite: 07/31/2021

MEASURE 9

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: CHILD INJURIES, ABUSE, NEGLECT, AND MALTREATMENT AND EMERGENCV
DEPARTMENT VliSITS

CONSTRUCT: CHILD MALTREATMENT

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of children enrolled in home visiting with at least 1 Investigated case of maltreatment following enrollment
wilhia the reporting period

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of children (index child) enrctlcd in home vblting with at least 1 investigated case
of maltreatment following enrollment within the reporting period

DENOMINATOR: Number of children (index child) enrolled in home visiting

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.a. Dcflnition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of eases missing from
measure calculation:

Dato arc considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the

numerator or denominator are unknown.'All cases of
missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7. .

NOTES

missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19,2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-28B9B75788g9

bocvSign Envelope 10; SCOA6F0C-22?CM246^8B-322lBBBD4B3O

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNo: 09M-C0I7

EiplratiM Datc:07/JI/2021

MEASURE 10

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: SCHOOL READINESS AND ACHIEVEMENT

CONSTRUCT; PARENT-CHILD INTERACTION

1.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent ofprimory carcglvers enrolled in home visiting who receive an observation of ceregiver^child internction by
the home visitor using a validated tool

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting who receive an observation ofcaregiver-chil
interaction by the borne visitor using s validated tool

DENOMINATOR: Number of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting with children reaching Ihe
target age range

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.n. Dermition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more datn
elements needed to determine inclusion in the

numerator or denominator arc unknown. When

there is no-documentation of whether the index child

received an observation of careglver-child
interaction by the home visitor using a validated tool,
but all other data elements are known, then the index

child should be included in the denominator (if
eligible), but not in the numerator. All coses of
missing data should be excluded from ihe measure
calcukitlcn.

\

July 10.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8^EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSign Envelope ID: 5COAeFl>C.222D-l24^A288.322tBBB04BSO

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMONo: 0906-0017

Ksplnillon Dale: 07/31/2021

7.

NOTES

8.

Measuremeat Tool Ulilixed

Indicate the validated measurement lool(s) utillred to address this measure

* Note: When the percent of missing data is ̂ 10%, a table note shouM be provided that addresses the reason for the
missing data, and If possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuS^n Envelope ID: 5COA6FOC-222CM24&^ee^22ie08C>48eD

Attachment 4 • Form 2

OMDNo: 0906-MI7

KspiralUa Dale 07/}l/Z02l

MEASURE II

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: SCHOOL READINESS AND ACHIEVEMENT

CONSTRUCT: EARLY LANCUAGE AND LITERACY ACTIVITIES

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indieator
•

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of children enrolled in home visiting with a family member who reported (hat during a typical week
a/he read, told tlorlej, aod/or sang songs with (heir child daily, every day

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of children (index child) enrolled In home visiting with a family member who
reported that during a typical week s/he read, told stories, and/or saag songs with (heir child daily, every day

DENOMINATOR: Number of children (index child) enrolled in home visiting

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator;

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA'

6.0. Definition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculalion:

Dala are considered missing If one or more data
elements needed to determine Inclusion in (he

numerator or denominator arc unknown. All cases of

missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

' Note: When the percent of mtsstns data is > 10V«, a table note should be provided that addresses the reason for the
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amounl of missing data in future reporting.

July 19,20)8



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2B89B7578899

OocuSign Envelope ID: SC0AeF0C-222D-4246^8B-3221Be8O4BBO

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBN*. 090441017

Eiplraiioa Di(c; 07/31/2011

MEASURE 12

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: SCHOOL READINESS AND ACHIEVEMENT

CONSTRUCT: DEVELOPMENTALSCREENINC

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of children enrolled in home visiting >vlth a timely screen for developmental delays using a validated parent-
eompleted tool

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of children (index child) enrolled in home visiting with at least one screening
within the AAP-defined age groups during (he reporting period

DENOMINATOR.: Number of children (index child) enrolled in home vtsiling reaching (he specified time
frame during (he reporting period

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:

Denomli)ator;

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.n. Definition

d.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in (he

numerator or denominator arc unknown. When

there is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using a vaildated tool, but oil other data
elements are known, (hen (he child should be
included in the denominator (if eligible), but not in
the numerator. All eases of missing data should be
excluded from the measure calculation.

if

7.

NOTES

July 19.201S



DocuStgn Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuS^n Envelope ID: 5COA6F0C-222O-4246^8B.322fBB6D4B8O
/

Attachment 4Form 2Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBN«; 040&-00I7

Riplration Dak: 07/31/2021

8.

Measurement Tool Utiiited

Indicate the validated measurement lool(s) utilized to address this measure

* Note: When the percent of missing data is >10^, a table note should be provided that addresses (he reason Tor the
missingdaia, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19,20lg



OocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4.F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DoaiSlBn Envelope (0:6C0AfiF0C^22CM346^&M221B8BD4B80
Attacbmeot 4 - Form 2

O>{BN0:O9Otf-OOn

Expinttoa Da»tt 07/31/1021

MEASiniEl)

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: SCHOOL READZNCSS AND ACHIEVEMENT

CONSTRUCT: BEHAVIORAL CONCERNS

2.

rypc OF MEASURE

Ferfoniijuicf Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percfot of postsacal bom* vlslls vrbcr* piimar)' caregivrn B-*r« atked If ib*y have any conceras regarding tbelr
tbild'a development, behavior, or learning

d.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Nnmber of postnatal bom* visits svber* prtmar>- earegivm enrolled In borne xlsltlog were asked if they
bove any coactros regarding tbelr cfaQd*i devetopmeot, ̂bavlor, or learning

DENOMINATOR: Total oumbtr of postnatal bom* visits during Ibe reporting period

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (perccnlsge) Numeralor:

Value:

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA

6.a.benaJllon

6.b. Value-Enter tbe number ol cases mlsdng from mrasare
calcutallon:

Data are considered missing If one or more data
elements needed lb delennlne Inclnslon in (he

numerator or deootnlnator are ooIodwd. If a bone

rtsll octurred, but (bere U no doctimeDtslloo of
srbetber Ibe primary careglver was asked about
bebavlonil concerns, then the home vtslt*sbould be
Included Id the denomtoator (If eligible - l.e^
postnatal >islt). but not In the nameretor. All cases of
missing data should be exclnded from tbe measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

July 19,2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4AMEF9.BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSIgn Envelopa 10; 6COAeF0C«222(M246-A28&-822tBBBO4BBO

Attachment 4 • Form 2

OMBNo: MM-0017

eiplraiioa Ditr: 07/31/2021

* Note: When ihe percent of missing data is >IOV«, a table note should be provided thai addresses (he reason for the
missing data, and if possible, plons to reduce Ihe amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OOCuS'Vn Envfiopc ID: 5CDA6F0C>223CM246^B'3221BB8O4BBD

Attachment 4 - Form 2

MEASURE 14

0MB No: 09044017

Ktpiroflen Dale: 070(1021

I.

BENCHMARK AREA: CRIME OR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

CONSTRUCT: INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE SCREENING

1.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Pcrrormtnce Indlcntor

.. .

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primary caregivcrt enrolled In home visiting who are screened for intimate partner violence (IPV)
within 6 months of enrollment using a validated tool

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Numtier of primary caregiveri enrolled in home visiting who are screened for IPV using a validated tool
within 6 months of enrollment

DENOMINATOR: Number of primary caregivcrs enrolled in home visiting for at least 6 months

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:
Denominator:

6.

missing DATA*

6.a. Definition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from measure
cftlculntion:

Data arc considered missing jfone or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion In the
numerator or denominator arc unknown. When

there Is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using a validated loo) (including if a
screening did not occur because the caregiver was
male and they only have validated tools for use
among female caregivers), but all other data
elements are known, then the primar)- caregiver
should be included in the denominator (if eligible),
but not in the numerator. All cases of missing data
should be excluded from the measure calculation.

July 19,201$



DocuSign Envelope 10; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSlQn Envelope ID; SCDAeF0C'222[M246nA28&^Z21B88D4eBD

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNo: 0906'00l7

tsplrailon Dait: 07/31/2021

7.

NOTES

8.

Meesuremefll Tool UtUiicd

Indicate the validated measurenient loo}(s) utilixed to address this measure

* Note; When (he percent of missing data is >10%. a table note should be provided thai addresses the reason for the
missing data, and If possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 19.2018



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DooiS^n Envelops 10: $CDA6F0C-222O-424&H^288<322tB8BCM8B0

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNe: 0M4-0QI7

Cipirilloe Due 0741/2021

measure is

I.

BENCHMARK AREA: FAMILY ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY

CONSTRUCT: PRIMARY CARECIVER EDUCATION

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome

J.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primerycerejivers who enrolled In borne visiting without a high school degree or equivalent who subsequently
enrolled In or maintained conlintious enrollment In middle school or high school, or completed high school or equivalent
during their participation in home vbiting

4.

SPEOFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of primary coregivers who enrolled In or malRtalned continuous enVoltnienl In middle school or
high school, or completed a high school degree or equivalent after enrollment in home visiting (and met the conditions
spccincd in the denominator)

DENOMINATOR: Number of primary caregivers without a high school degree or equivalent at enrollment

5.

value for REPORTING PERIOD (percentage)

Value:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.a. Definition

Data are considered missing If one or more data
elements needed to determine Inclusion In the
numerator or denominator are unknown. All cases of
missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

Numerator:

Denominator:

6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from measure
calculation;

7.

NOTES

* Note: When the percent ofmissing data is >10%, a table note should be provided that addresses the reason for the missing
data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting.

July 10,2018



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSigoEnvetope tO: 5COA6F0C-223O-424&A26B.3221BBBD488D

Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNa: 09M-0017

ExplraliMDtit; 07/JI/203I

MEASUR&J6'

1.

BEisCHMARK AREA: FAMIUV ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY

CONSTRUCT: CONTINUm' OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

S/stcms Outcome

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primer)' caregivers enrolled In home vitUing who had continuous health insurance coverage for at least (
consecutive months

SPECIFICATION

NUM ERATOR: Number of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting who reported having health,
insurance coverage for al least 6 consecutive months since enrollment in home vbiling

DENOMINATOR: Number of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting for at least 6 months

S.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage)

Value:

Numerator:

Denominator;

6.

MISSING DATA*

'6,a?:DcriDinoA

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine Inclusion in the
numeratoror denominator arc unknown. A)) cases of

missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

6.b. Value ' Enter the number of cases missing from measure
calculation:

7.

NOTES

' Note: When the percent of missing data Is >10%, a table note should be provided (hat addresses the reason for the
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data in future reporting,

July 19,2018
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Attachment 4 • Form 2

OMBNo: 69M-OOI7

Ijiplralion Dale; 07AI/202I

MEASURE 17

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: COORDINATION AND REFERRALS FOR OTHER COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND
SUPPORTS

CONSTRUCT: COMPLETED DEPRESSION REFERRALS

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome

y

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primary careBlvers referred to services for a positive screen for deprcsiion who receive one or
more service contacts

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting who received recommended
services for depression (end met the conditions specified In the denominator)

DENOMINATOR: Numberof primary carcglvers enrolled in home visiting who had a positive screen for depression
. within 3 months of enrollment (for those not enrolled prcnalaily) or within 3 months of delivery (for those enrolled
prenatally) and were referred for services

S.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage)

r
Value:

Numerator;

Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

6.0. Definition

6.b. Value - Enter (he number of cases missing from measure
calculation:

Data are considered missing if one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the

numerator or denominator arc unknown, including
if there is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using a validated tool, since Inclusion in the
denominator cannot be determined if (he screening
result Is unknown. Data arc also considered missing
If there is no documentation of whether a referral

was provided. Alt cases of missing data should be
excluded from the measure calculation.

July 19.201S
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Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBNo: 09M4»}7

explniioe Date 07/31/1021

7.

NOTES

8.
Measurtmcnt Tool Utilited

ItidiMte the validated measurement lool(s) utilired to address this measure

»Note: When the percent ofmissins data is >lOy., a table noie should be provided that addresses the reason for the
misslng'data, and If possible, plans to reduce the amount ofmlssing data In future reporting.

July 19, 2018
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OMDNoiOW-WI?

E:ipinU«n Djtt: 07^1/2021

MEASURE 18

1.

BENCHMARK AREA: COORDINATION AND REFERRALS FOR OTHER COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND
SUPPORTS

CONSTRUCT: COMPLETED DEVELOPMENTAL REFERRALS

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Systems Outcome

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of children enrolled in home visiiing with positive screens for dcveiopincntoi deleys (measured using
8 validated tool) who receive serWccs in a timely manner

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of children enrolled In home visiting who a) received individualiied developmental support
from a home visitor; b) were referred to early Intervention len ices and receive on evaluation within
45 days; OR c) were referred to other community services who received services within 30 days (and met the conditioi
specined in the denominator)

DENOMINATOR: Number of children enrolled in home visiting with positive screens for developmental
delays (measured using a validated tool)

5.

YALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator

Value:

Denominoior

6.

MISSING DATA'

6.a. Dcrmition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of cases missing from
measure calculation:

Dnta are considered missing if one or more dato
elements needed to determine inclusion in the
numerator or denominator are unknown, including
if (here is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using a validated tool, since inclusion in the
denothinator cannot be determined if the screening
result Is unknown. When there is no documentation
of whether a referral was provided, but oil other
data elements are available and inclusion in the
denominator can be determined, then the primary
careeiver should be included in the denominator (if

July 19. 2018
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Attachment 4 - Form 2

OMBN»: 09044017

Ksplrttlon Dale 07^1/2021

eligible), but not In the numerator. All cases of
missing data should be excluded from the measure
calculation.

7.

NOTES

8.

Measurement Tool Utiliicd

Indicate the validated measurement tool(s) utilized to address this measure

* Note: When the percent of missing data is>lOy«, a table note should be provided that addresses the reason for the
missing data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data In future repocltng.

July 19,2018
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OMBN«: 0904^17

Expif'lioa l)iU: 07/J1/2021

MEASURE 19

BENCHMARK AREA: COORDINATION AND REFERRALS FOR OTHER COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND
SUPPORTS

CONSTRUCT; INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE REFERRALS

2.

TYPE OF MEASURE

Performance Indicator

3.

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

Percent of primary caregivers enrolled in home visiting with positive screens for IPV (measured using a validated tool) who
receive referral information to IPV resources

4.

SPECIFICATION

NUMERATOR: Number of primary careglvers enrolled in home visiting who received referral Informilion
to IPV resources (and met the conditions specified in the denominator)

DENOMINATOR; Number of primary careglvers enrolled In home visiting with positive screens for IPV (measured using a
validated tool) within 6 months of enrollment

5.

VALUE FOR REPORTING PERIOD (percentage) Numerator:

Value:
Denominator:

6.

MISSING DATA*

C.t. Definition

6.b. Value - Enter the number of eases missing from measure
calculation:

Data arc considered missing If one or more data
elements needed to determine inclusion in the
numerator or denominator are unknown, Including
if there is no documentation of whether a screening
occurred using o vslidatcd tool, since inclusion in the
denominator cannot be determined if the screening
result is unknown. When there is no documentation
of whether a referral was provided, but all other
data elements are available and inclusion in the
denominator con be determined, then the primary
carcglvcr should be included in the denomtna lor (if
elieiblc), but not in the numerator All cases of

July 19.2018
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EipirXip* Datt: 07/JI/202i

mining deia should be excluded from the measure
csUuUclon.

7.

NOTES

8.

Messurement Tool Utilized

Indicate the validated measurement lool(s) utilized to address this measure

' Note: When the percent ofmissing data is >10%, a table note should bo provided thai addresses the reason for the missing
data, and if possible, plans to reduce the amount of missing data In future reporting.

July 19.2018
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DEFINITIONS OF KEY TERMS

July 19, 201S
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 701DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BF8E-2BB9B7578899

DocvS^n Envetape (D: GCOA6F0C-222D-«24M8S-3221B88D4e8O

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Home Visiting Services

Attachment 6 - DCYF Key Performance Metrics

Key Performance Metrics

kefeTTals
Share of families who are referred to HFA from DCYF.
f# of families currently enrolled in HFA CWP.and % of HFA CWP slots currently used)
Share of DCYF-referred families that were enrolled t>6tween three (3) and twenty-four
(24) months of age.

Share of DCYF-referred families with a recent assessment of a Substance Exposed
Infant (SEI).

EnroUments

Average time to enrollment from the time and date of referral.
# of davs from referral date to the first home visit.
Share of families that are offered HFA and % of offered families who decide to receive
HFA. :
Relative rale of families enrolled by racial/ethnic and aeographlc characteristics.
Proportion of families that are retained in the program over specified periods of tirhe
[6 morilhs. 12 months. 24 months. 36 months, etc.) after receiving a first home visit.
Proportion of lamllies^o receive at least seventy-five (75%) percent of the
appropriate number of home visits based upon the individual level of service to which
thev are assigned.

Program Completion

Share of families who do not complete the program (incl. reason for non-
comoletion/discharge).

Share of families that discharged who completed a minimum of specified periods of
service. (3 months, 6 months, 12 months, 18 months, 24 months, 30 months. 36
nionths).
Proportion of families who complete program by racial/ethnic and geographic
characteristics.

Short'term Outcomes

Share of families with a new case opened to DCYF, or a new report of maltreatment,
within six months after discharge. ^
Share of children who enter out-of-home placement within six months after discharge
(incl. breakdown of placement type).

Share of children who eriter any form of out-of-home placement within 12 months of
discharge.

Differences In outcomes outlined above (i.e., prevention of out of home removal,
decreases in risK/needs) by racial/ethnic and geographic characteristics.

RFP.2023-DPHS-01-HOMEV^2

Page 1 of 1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BF8E-2BB9B7578899

OocuS^nEnvefcpe 10; 6CIM0FOOi222O424dM8U221888EMBBD

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Home Visiting Services

EXHIBIT C

Payment Terms

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1. 61.5% Federal funds from:

1.1.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood IHome Visiting Grant
Program, as awarded on September 7, 2021, by the DHHS
Health Resources and Services Administration. CFDA 93.870.
FAIN X10MC43595.

1.1.2. Maternal, Infant end Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant
Pfogriam. as awarded on September 2, 2022, by the DHHS
Hejth Resources and Services Administration, CFDA 93.870,
FAIN X1DMC46878.

1.1.3. American Rescue Plan Act Funding (or Home Visiting, as
awarded on April 30,2021, by the DHHS Health Resources and
Services Administration, CFDA 93.870, FAIN X11MC41935.

1.1.4. American Rescue Plan Act Funding for Home Visiting, as
awarded on October 28,2021, by the DHHS Health
Resources and Services Administration, CFDA 93.870,
FAINX11MC45263.

1.1.5. Administration of Children Youth & Families (ACF), as awarded
on October 1.2022, CFDA 93.658, FAIN 2201NHFOST.

'  1.2. 38.5% General funds.

2. For the purposes of this Agreement the Department has idenlified:

2.1. The Contractor as a Subreciptent, in accordance with 2 CFR 200.331.

2.2. The Agreement as NON-R&D, In accordance with 2 CFR §200.332.

3. The Department shall make payments to the .Contractor within thirty (30) days
of receipt of each invoice and supporting documentation for authorized
expenses, subsequent to approval of the submitted.lnvoice.

4. The final invoice and supporting documentatian for authorized expenses shall
be due to the Department no later than forty (40) days after the contract
completion date specified in Form P-37, General Provisions Block 1.7
Completion Date.

5. Notwithstanding Paragraph. 17 of the Genera) Provisions Form P-37. changes
limited to adjusting amounts within the price limitation and adjusting
encumbrances between State Rscal Years and budget class lines through the
Budget Office may be made by written agreement of both parties, without
obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council, If needed and
justified.

6. Audits —M

'  [e>is
RfP-2D2M)PKS01HOMEVO2 C41Q Cofltrecttr Ir^sV

1/5/2025
Or&mts VhM, Inc. Pegs i ol 4 Oats
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OooiS^n Envekyie IE): 6CDMF0&222&424ftA28&4221B8aD4B8O

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Home Visiting Services

EXHIBIT C

6.1. The Contractor must email an annual audit to dhhs.act@dhhs.nh.gov if
any of the foltowing conditions exist:

6.1.1. Condition A - The Contractor expended $750,000 or more In
federal funds received as a subreclpient pursuant to 2 CFR Part
200. during the most recently completed fiscal year.

6.1.2. Condition B - The Contractor is subjea to audit pursuant to the
requirements of NH RSA 7:28, lll-b, pertaining to charitable
organizations receiving support of $1,000,000 or more.

6.1.3. Condition C • The Contractor Is a public company and required
by Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) regulations to
submit an annual financial audit.

6.2. If Condition A exists, the Contractor shall submit an annual Single Audit
performed by an independent Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to
dhhs.act@dhhs.nh.gov within 120 days after the close of the Contractor's
fiscal year, conducted in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR Part
200, Subpart F of the Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements (or Federal awards.

6.2.1. The Contractor shall submit a copy of any Single Audit findings
and any associated corrective action plans. The Contractor
shall submit quarterly progress reports on the status of
implementation of the corrective action plan,

6.3. If Condition B or Condition 0 exists, the Contractor shall submit an annual
financial audit performed by an independent CPA within 120 days after
the dose of the Contractor's fiscal year.

6.4. In addition to, and not in any way In limitation of obligations of the
Agreement, It is understood and agreed by the Contractor that the
Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal audit exceptions
and shall return to the Depanmeni ail payments made under the
Agreement to which exception has been taken, or which have been
disallowed because of such an exception.

A. Payment Terms Respective to Traditional Home VIsHIng Services for the
Division of Public Health Services (DPHS):

7. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures
Incurred in the fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be In accordance with
the approved line items, as specified In Exhibits C-1, Budget through C-4,
Budget.

8. The Contractor shall submit an invoice with supporting documentation to the
Department no later than the fifteenth (15th) working day of the month following
the month in which the services were provided. The Contractor shall ensure
each Invoice:

ws
RFP.202M)PHS«l4«MeV-02 C-2.0 Controaof —

1/5/2021
Ortrft»VNA,lnc. Pp902ol4 Dalo
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DeeuSlQn Envetope D: 6COABF0»22&424eA28a422lB68O4B80

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Home Visiting Services

EXHIBIT C

8.1. Includes the Contractor's Vendor Number Issued upon registering with
New Hampshire Department of Administrative Services.

8.2. Is submitted in a form that Is provided by or otherwise acceptable to the
Department.

8.3. Identifies and requests payment for allowable costs incurred in the
previous month,

8.4. Includes supporting documentation of allowable costs with each Invoice
that may Include, but are not limited to. time sheets, payroll records,
receipts tor purchases, and proof of expenditures, as applicable.

8.5. Is completed, dated and returned to the Department with the supporting
documentation for allowable expenses to initiate payment.

8.6. Is assigned an electronic signature, includes supporting documentation,
and is emailed to DPHSOontractBilling@dhhs.nh.gov or mailed to;

Financial Manager
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord,.NH 03301

B. Payment Terms Respective to Child Welfare Protocols for the Division for
Children, Youth and Pamlllea (DCYF) for direct services:

9. Payment shall be for services provided in fulfillment of this Agreement, as
specified In Exhibit 8, Scope of Work Section 3.4, and in accordance with the
following:

9.1. Weekly Rate: For the purposes of this Agreement, a weekly rate shall be
paid In the amount of $338,33 per client (family) once per week.

Payment shall be made on a monthly basis and follow a process
determined by the Department.

The Contractor cannot exceed the maximum allotment for weekly rate
expenditure by Fiscal Year, which Is as follows:

9.2.

9.3.

State Fiscal Year Amount

SFY2023 $24,867

SFY2024 $58,024

SFy2025 $29,012

Sub-Total $111,903

9.4. The Contractor shall submit non-ctinicai expenses via the Website:
httPsy/buslness.nh.QQv/beb/PaOes/lndex.asDx.

RFP.20»DPH3-01-HOMEV-02

Or&rdlftVNA,lnc.

C-2.0

P«0o3cd4

ConUcctor Inlilols'

0(04
1/5/2023
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Home Visiting Services

_  EXHIBIT C

9.5. The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services,
In compliance with funding requirements.

C. Payment Terms Respective to Child Welfare Protocols for the Division for
Children, Youth and Families (DCYF) for administrative services:

10. The Contractor shall submit an invoice virith supporting documentation to the
Department no later than the fifteenth (15th) working day of the month following
the month, which identifies and requests reimbursement for authorized
expenses Incurred in the prior rhonth. The Contractor shall ensure each invoice
Is completed, dated and returned to the Department in order to Initiate payment.

10.1. Maximum allotment for contract expenditures by Fiscal Year is as follows:

State Fiscal Year Amount

2023 $62,168

2024 $58,022 -

2025 $0-

Sub-Total $120,190

•The Contractor wl
services in SFY 25

1 only bill for direct

10.2. In lieu of hard invoice copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic
signature and ernailed to DCyFlnvoices@dhhs.nh.gov, or invoices rhay
be mailed to:

Financial Manager
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street
Concord. NH 03301

10.3. The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services,
in compliance with funding requirements.

flFP-2023-DPHS^>-HOMEV-02

Qr&rde VNA, Inc.

O-2.0
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exhibit 01 Budget, SFY 2023 RfP2023-DPHS41-HOM£V-O2

New Hampehtre Department of Health and Human Seivlcee

Contractor Name:-Gren^VAfA fnc. '
« . iHom Vlsiang Services - ■
B"d8« 'or Ws/tfwiW/a Gmnf

Butiqttt'et\O&.\SFY2O23(l0A)1/2022'(mQ/2023} !

Indirect Cost Rate (If applicable)'i.59%-

Unoltem
Program Coat -
Funded by.DHHS

1. Salary &Waae9 $50,372

2. Frinoe Benoflta $14,104

3. Consuftants $0

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to equipment
costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and Appendix fV to 2 CFR
200.

$0

5.(a) SuDobes - Educatione) $000

5.(b) SuDDtias-Lab $0

5.(c) SuDotles-Pharmacy SO

5.(d) Supplies • Medical $300

5.(e) Supcties Office $250

6. Travel $2,000

7. Soflvrare .  $2,376

8. (a) Other •Marketlnfl/ Communications $1,600

8. (b) Other - Education and Trelnlna $8,750

8. (c) Other • Other (cpeclN below)
HfA Affiliation Fee $800

Other (Diease specify) $0

Other (please specify). $0

Other yp/eese spedfy) .$0

8. Subredpient Contracts •  $0

Total Direct Costa $79,251

Total Indirect Coats • $1,282

TOTAL $80,633

Contractor Initlab&
Page 1 of 1 X/5/2023

Date:
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Exhibit C-2 Budget. SFY 2024 RFP-2023-OPHS<)X-HOMEV-B2

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Seivieea

Contractor Name:<Oranlto VNA. Inc. ]
\Hom yisitJng Servfces - '

Budget Requeat forlHome Visiting Fomufa Grant i

Budget Per1od:!SP/ 2024 (07/01/2020 - OS/30/2024) |
Indirect Coet Rate (If appUcable)'3.91% ' '

Llnottom'
Program Coat •
Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $88,626;

2. Fringe Benefits $19,215

3. Consuitantd JO

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 Of R 200.1 end Appendix
tVto2CFR200.

■  ■ -i
■ $o!

•  t • *
-  ' ' t •

5.(8) SuppCes - Educational $1,176:
5.(b) Supplies-Lab >  $o:
S.(c) Supplies • Pharmacy •  $0
5.(d) Supplies • Medical $368

5.(e) Supplies Office .  . $588

6. Travel $3,430

7. Software .  . $4.900:

8. (a) Other • Marketino/ Communications $980

6. (b) Other • Education and Training $4,900.
8. (c) Other - Other (specify below)
HFA AMflfton Fee $980"

Other (please specify) $0;
Other (pfoase specify) ■  ■ $o:
Other (ptesse specify) • . $0'

B. Subreoipient (Contracts • $0-

Total Direct Costa $105,183

Total Indirect Coata $4,283.

TOTAL $109,448

P^ge 1 of 1

Contractor InltiaH&
Dale:

1/5/202}



OocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OooMSlQn EnwlofM ID: $C0MF0&222D424frA28B4221D88D488O
Exhibit C-3 Budget, SFY 2025

RfP-2023-OPHS-01-HOMEV-01

New Hampshtre DoparPnent of Health and Human Servlceo

Contractor NameriGranto WA, 'nc.
\HomoVbltlngServl06S- • " ■ i

Budaet Reaueat for ./'tome VWip fonTN//a Grenf

Budoet Per1od:JSFr 2025 (07/01/2024 ■ 09/30/2024) !
Indlfoct Cost Rate (If aDDllcabl«l-3.62%

Line Item

1. Salaivft Wanes

Program Cost •
Funded by DHHS

$18,806

2. Fringe Benefits $4,706

3. Consultanls $0.

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and Appendix
rvto2CFR 200.

30.

$283
5.(8) Supolies - Educational
S.(b) Suppltes-Lab . . . $0

$0
5.(c) SuDoiies - Pharmacy
5.(d) SuDolies • Medical

$90

5.(0) Sup^es Office $144

6. Travel
$840'

$1 689'
7. Software

8. (a) Other - Marlteting/ Communications -  $240.

a. (b) Other • Education and Training . $1,200

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below)
HMAffi/iatfonPee $240

Other (pioasBSpocti^) $0.

Other (pteasG Specify} $0

Other (pieese specify) • $0

fl. SubredDlenl Contracts $0

Total Direct Costa $26,543

Total Indirect Costa .  $907

tOTAl $27,640

Contractor Initldic

Page 1 of 1
l/S/2023

Date:



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7DlDAEA4-F4A8^EF9-BFBe-2BB9B7578899

DoouSIgn Envelope ID: 6C0A6R)C-2221>424M6&^1BBB048B0
Exhibit C-4 Budget. SFY 2023 (tFF-2023-0PHSOl*HdMEV-02

Now Hampohlro Departmont of Health and Human Sorvleea

Contractor Namo:-<jmnie WA 'w.
,Homo Visiting Servl09S - ■ !

Budget Roqueetfor-ANP-M/SCHNome '

Budfiet period:! SFY 2023 (10/01/2022 ~ 06/30/2023}

btdlrecl Cost Rate (If appllcabia) 0.00%

Line Item; -
Program Cost •
Funded by DHHS . .

1. Satary&Wsaes $11,452

2. FdnfiO Benefits »0.

3. Consultants $o:

4. Equipment :  i
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to .W,
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and Appendix
IVto2CFR 200. 1

5.(8) Supplies - Educationat $0

s.(b) Suoolies-Lab »o.

5.(0) Supplies«Phannacv . w;

s.(d) SuDoties • Medical $0

5.(e) SuDolies Office $0

6. . Travel •  ■ - ■■ $0.

7. Software .  $0

B.(a Other-MarketingrCommunlcalions •  $0,

B. (b' Other-Education and Training $0

B. (c) Other - Other (specify below)
'  or/wrCp/easafip^iy; . $0.

other (pisasospecily) . $0

■ Other (please specify) .  $0

0(/>er fplaese spediy) $o;

9. Subredpient Contracts $0

Total Direct Costs $11,452

•

Tots) Indirect Costa 60

TOTAL $11^

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:[«
Date:.

1/5/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9*BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DoeuS^n Enveiepe S>: 8COABF0C^2aM24»A28»221BBBO4B8O
LMMI C-5Bud|MShtft.Srr20U

Rrpm2343fHS«l-KOM£V-«2

K«w Ktmpehfie
c<iwbMiflflteme:'Gfanf»V^ tnc.

Budget Rdquoit for 'Haw N^aMng SeMwi
Budget ̂ >t^ 'SFy20i9{i/U2U/S(y2V 8 Wwm

{ndlractC«lft«t» (tlepgOcablo}: O

LIlWltMTI Program Coat • Funded by DHKS

■  SalaivdW>Bei

138.057 ■

t Fftnoe Beneflti
J12S5

3. CqmjCwS"

4. EqUpment
Iftdrtct eoel latD cennot bo ippOed to •qmpmert
MSta per 2 Cf R 200.1 end Appendbc IV to 2 CFR
200.

JO

fO.

9.{a) SuppfiM • Edueallor^

S.fb> SuDcOei-lBb

1022

$0
SiacDei'PhtffMcy

l(d> Svppdet-Uodlcel

5.(01 SuopdetOWce

8165

8310

6. Travd

8i.ees

7. SefNrere

8. (i1 Other • MefteCntf Ccmmunteandne

$2,487

IW.

6. (b) Other - EduceOen and TraWna

84.074.

».(eicXher«oe>ef(»pecff»bdow1
AmiBtton/Je

OOvr (phau tpooM
Other

0. Subfodptonl ContT»(ta_

TetdOtnetCoeta

8497

80

80

80

JO

858J057

Total todirecl caet8
84.111

total! 882.188

Contractor Inttlalf
(m

Page 1 on Date
l/S/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSton EnvdofW tD: 6COABF0C<Z22tM246A28U221B8aO4B8O
btfOM C-« Budyet SKeev 2034 AFP-SOa-OmMt.HOMEV^]

•f»wHtmp»Btro(>epirtn»rrtof^KwllhendHurian8«r^j»^ „
ContTBCtof NimB!'0«fl& W

eud9rtRMuMtfoniHomeVlsWn0S«>fow !
BudMt P«rtod:;SFr 9024 (tnn^WOM) 12 Mofriiia \

tndbectCotlR«toflfaDollcaUe):ia.61% * "

UMltam . Program Coat • Funded by DKH9 j

1, Satery si VUaocs
$33^'

1

1

-  <9.423

■

9. Ceroultanta w.

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rets cannot be appDad to equtpmen)
coats per 2 CFR 200.1 «ndAppendblVlo2CFR
200.

•  \

to]
1  ' * • •

S.(a) Suppfles • Educational fseo"
t

S.ft>l 8uoofiea • Leb •  10

6.(e) SuBoOea • Pharmacy so

5.(d) SuppOes • Medieai .  S145-
i

S.fal GuooCeaOfToe i  . • <290

6. Travel
'  11.741.

«  • t

7. Sofiwere
•  . . _ ✓' *

•.<2.321.
»

8. (a) Othar - MartieSnar Communlcatlont
<B28j

8. (b) Othar < Education and Trslnlnp
$4,642^

6. fcl Oihar • Othar (aoeciN belogr)

HpJkmaiion^ ■ <464:

OtMr(ph6S9tf»city) <0

Othar rotoaaa coacdV) <0

M 1 .  <0

9. SubredpianlCcr^trsets ■  $0

Total Direct Coita <54.167

Total indirect Coats <3.M5

TOTAL <66.022

Contractor Initials.

«  n,»»^l/S/2023Pas* 1 of 1 Dato



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D10AEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor Identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections5151-5160of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 {Pub. L. 100-690. Title V. Subtlll8 0;41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.). and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identilied in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES • CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification Is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Ad of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V. Subtitle 0:41 U.S.C. 701 el seq.). The January 31.
•1989 regulations were amended and published as Part li of the May 25.1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691). and require certification by grantees (and by Inference, sub-grantees and sub
contractors). prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sutxontractors) that is a State
may eled to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificales for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below Is a
material representation of fad upon which reliance Is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certificalion or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension'or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Cohlractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord. NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that It will or wilt continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition:

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to Inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
1.2.2. The grantee's policy of m'aJnlaining a drug-free workplace;
1.2.3. Any 8vait3t>le drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations

occurring in the workplace;
1.3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged In the performance of the grant be

given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

-employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violatton of a criminal drug

statute occurring In the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
sutiparegreph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convlcled employees must provnde notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convlcled employee was working, unless the Federal agency

Exhibit D - CeftiQcftiion tegardino Drug Free Veodor Ir^ltials
Wodcfiiace Reqi^remenla l/S/2023

cutMHS/iioro Page 1 of 2 Oeie



DocuSign Envelope ID; 7D1DAEA4.F4AMEF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

DocuSignEnvelope 10: $COA6F0C-222(M246-A2eB-322lBBBO4BBO

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit D

has designaled a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall inchide the
identificetion number(8) of each affected grant;

1.6. Taking one of the foiiovMnQ actions, with'm 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to end Including

termination, consistent, with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. as
amended; or

1.6.2. Requiring such employee to participate setisfaclorily in a diug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

1.7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1,1.2,1.3,1.4,1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert In the space provided below the siie(8) for the performance of work done In
connection vrilh the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list Mch location)

Check □ if there are workplaces on file that are not identiHed here.

^«^IMCv»ionM By;

l/S/2023 bdk

Vendor Name: Granite vna dba concord Regional vna

Owvtlont^ky;

Title: presideric/CEO

(ik
:Vi ■ I MExtiibll 0 - Certmcalbn regarding Drug Free Vendor Initials

Wo<1(pUoft Requtremenis 1/5/2023
CUCMKS/110713 Paga2of2 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit E

CERTIRCATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as Identified In Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certiflcatjon:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicabia program covered);
'Temporary Assistance to Needy FamiUes under TKIe IV-A
*Chi)d Support Enforcement Program under Title 1V-D
'Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
'Medlcald Program under Title XIX
'Community Services Block Grant under Title VI
'Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that;

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned,
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a lUlemtief-
of Congress, en officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a'Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid (o any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with (his
Federal contracl. grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with Its Instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-l.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in (he award
document for sub-avmrds at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-reclpiertts shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification Is a prerequlsita for making or entering Into this
transaction Imposed by Section 13S2, Title 31. U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certificdllon shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Vendor Name: Granite vna dba concord Regional vna

by;

1/5/2023 gjtA. SttflW,
5ii; VfaWW^eplan

Title:
President/CEO C—M

ExbiNl E - Cediricalion Regardlrvg Lobbying Vendor inUIeis.
l/S/2023

CuOHKS»ii07ij Page 1 of 1 Dale
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New Hampfthire Department of Health and Human Services
ExhibltF

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President. Executive Order 32549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarmenl.
Suspension, end Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractof's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the fotowing
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the

certification set out below.

2. The Inability of a person to. provide the certification required betow will not necessarily result In denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why It cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation wiD be
considered in connection with Ihe'NH Department of Health and Human Services' (DHHS)
determination whether to enter Into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from parliclpalion in
this transaction.

3. The certification In this dause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification. In addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government. DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary partidpant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (conUact) Is submitted If at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that lls certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

6. The terms "covered transaction.' "debarred." "suspended." "ineligible.' 'lower tier covered,
transaction." "participant." "person." "primary covered transdction." "principal.* "proposal," and
'voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549:45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached definitions.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarmenl. Suspension. Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion •
Lower Tier Covered Transactions." provided by DHHS. without modificalion. in all lower tier covered
transactions and In all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant In a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it Is not. debarred, suspended. Ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification Is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may. but is not required to. check the Nonprocuremenl List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained In the foregoing shal) be construed to require establishment of a system of rewrds
In order to render In good faith the certification required by this dause. The knowledge and r~

I ws
EjWbtt F -Certiftwlion Reoarding Oebarment Suspension ConUactor Inlliab^

And Olhtr Raspontibllity Matters 1/5/2023
cu»HMS/iiori> PagalofS Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D1DAEA4-F4A8-4EF9-BFBE-2BB9B7578899

OocuSiyi Envelope 0:5COA6F0C-222lM24M6a^221BBBO4B80

Now Hampshire Departmortt of Health and Human Scwicea
Exhibit P

Information of 8 partidpant b not required to exceed that which b noimally possessed by a prudent
person In the onlirury oouree of business deaOnga

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these I nstructlons. if a participant In a
covered transaction knowingly enters Into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who b
suspended, det>arred, Ineligible, or votuntarfly excluded from partidpat'on In thb transaction, In
adrfition to other remedies evaileble to the Federal govemment. OHHS may terminate thb transaction
tor cause or defautt

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its krKTwtedge and beSef, that it and tts

prindpeb:
11.1. are not preaentiy detrarred, auspeiKled, proposed for dabajment, declared (neDgiUe, or

vduntarlly excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
11.2. have not within a threader period preceding thb proposal (contract) been convicted of or had

a dvtl judgment rendered against them for oommbslon of fraud or a crimlnal offenM in
connection with obtaining, attempting to ohtaln, or performing a public (Federal, Stats or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or oommbslon of embezzlentent, theft for^ry, bribery. fabHlcation or destnrcUon of
records, making fabe statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently Indicted for otherwise criminally or dvilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federei, State or local) with oommbslon of any of the offenses enumiereted In paragraf^ OX^)
of thb certification; and

11.4. have not within a three^year period preceding thb application/proposa] had one or more public
transactions (Fedara). Stateorlocal) terminated forcauseor defauiL

12. Where the prospecdve prtmary partlc^Bnt b unable to certify to any of the statements In this
certificetion. such prospertve participant shall attach an explanation to thb proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS

13. By signing and submitting thb lower tier proposal (oontract), the prospective tier participant, as
defined In 46 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of lb knowledge and beCef that H and lb prlndpab;
13.1. ere not presently dabarrad, suspended, proposed for debarment, dedared tnellgibb, or

voluntarlV excluded from partic^tlon In thb transaction by any federal department or egency..
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant b un^e to certify to any of the above, such

prospective parti^nl ehai) attach an expbnation to thb proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier partidpent further agrees by suljmltting thb proposal (oontract) that It will
Include thb dause entltied "Certirication Regarding Debarment, Suspension, IneligibOty. end
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,* vmhoul modificaSon In ell lower tier covered
transacUons and In aD sofidtations for lower tier covered transactions.

ContradorName: Granite vna dba concord Reolcnal vka

0MuS>en*4 ̂

1/5/2023 I (kUl Stt/WU-
Sli W^^leplon

THte*
President/CEO

E«tMF<>C«Vnc*tionRe0vUk)gOebtrTneft.8uspeni]oft ConUvctor iiilbto
I

And Other RMponAiBylyUftert 1/5/2023
oumentflrt) Preo2of2
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New Hampshire Department.of Health and Human Services
Exhibit G

CERTinCATION OF COMPUANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
PgPERAL N0ND1SCRIMINATI0N. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

The Contractor Identified In Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's.
represenlalive as Identified In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the follovring
certification:

Contractor will comply, and will reguire. any subgrantees or subconlrsctors to comply, with any applicat>le
federal nondiscriminalion requirements, which may include:

- the Omnibus Crinw Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 37a9d) which prohibits
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discriminating, either In employment practices or In
the delivery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the JuvenBe Justice Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b)} which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Acl. Recipients of federal funding under this
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either In employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act Includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Seclion 2000d. which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, colof. or national origin in any program or activity);

- the Rehabilitation Acl of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Seclion 794), which prohibits recipients of Federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of disability. In regard to employment and the delivery of
services or beneHts, In any program or activity;

-the Arr«ricans with OisablliUes Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34), which prohibits
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity for persons with disabilities In employrnenl, State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;
- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections 1681.1683,1685-86). which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Acl of 1975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age In programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. It does not Include
employment discrtmindtion;

- 28 C.F.R. pt 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - OJJOP Grant Programs): 28 C.F.R. pi. 42
(U.S. Department ot Justice Regulations - Nondiscriminalion; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies
and Procedures): Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships wlh faith-based and neighborhood organizations;

- 28 C.F.R. pt 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizalions)' and Whistleblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L, 112-239, enacted January 2,2013) the Pilol Program for
Enhancement of Contract Employee Whistleblower Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal for certain whislle blowing activities in connection with federal grants and contracts.

The certificate set out below is a material representation of fad upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant False certincation or violation of the certification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or
debarment.

ExhbltG
Contfscror Inlitab
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In the event o Federal or State court or Federal or State admlnlstratlva agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, tha recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to
the eppEcable contracting agency or division within the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor identifted in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor'e
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
cofbfication:

1. By signing end submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above.

Contractor Name: Granite vna dt» concord Regional vna

OwcuSlgnM kr:

l/S/2023 I (aMju SltfWK.
Date Name:*ffBCfi"£1 ep1 an

President/CEO

•M

EjthtbkO '
Contractor IrUttob

CwlfteSw el Cweitaw P*l**ele F«dw4 MBndUot*«aerv tsud < f »e*iadane
ttc wirtrtO)»!« pimcaet^
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Uw 103-227, Part C - Environmenlal Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted In any portion of wy Indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for tfie provision of health, day care, education,
or Pbrary services lo children under the age of 18, if Ihe services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply lo children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by ^
Medicare or Medicaid funds,-arid portions of facilities used for inpaUent drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposiilon of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an admlnislralive compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the Genera) Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certlftcation:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts lo comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C. known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Contractor Name: Granite vna dba concord Regional vna

D*c•Ugnvd

1/5/2023 I fjlA,
Oate " ~ Namei^Efe'^'^leplan

Tille. president/CEO

r-o*
Exhftii H - certirceuwi Rcgartioe coajraaor iiwoi*.
EnviroomentBlTobaccoGmokA 1/5/2023
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Exhibit I

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABIUTY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AQREEMENT

The Conlractor Identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply v/ith the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually ldentlfiat>le Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein. 'Business
Associate' shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and 'Covered
Entity" shall mean the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.

a. "Breach" shall have the same meaning as the term "Breach" In section 164.402 of Title 45.
Code of Federal Regulations.

b. "Business Associate' has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45. Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. "Covered Entity' has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45.
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. 'Designated Record Set' shall have the same meaning as the term "designated record set'
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. "Data AQoreQalion" shall have the same meaning as the term "data aggregation" in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. 'Health Care Operations' shall have the same meaning as the term 'health care operations''
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. 'HITECH Act' means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, TilleXHI, Subtitle D. Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. "HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information. 45 CFR Parts 160,162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. "individuar shall have the same meaning as the term "Individual' In 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person virho qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g).

j. "Privacv Rule" shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United Stales
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. 'Protected Health Information" shall have the same meaning as the term "protected health
information" in 45 CFR Section 160.103. limited to the information created or recelved-by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

3/2014 Exhbiit Cofttfadw —7—
Ke»hh Insurance PorlabUlty Act
Business Associate Agreement l/S/2023

Page i ol 6
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I. 'Required bv Law" shall have the same meaning as the term "required by law" In 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

m. 'Secretarv' shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

n. 'Security Rule' shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C. and amendments thereto.

0. 'Unsecured Protected Health Information" means protected health Information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health Information unusable,
ur^eadable. or Indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

p. other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160,162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act. ^ "

(2) Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

a. Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information {PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
Its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use. disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI In any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

b. Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
I. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below, or
III. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered

Entity.

c. To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third- party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which It was
disclosed to the third party; and (li) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, In accordance with the HIPAA Privacy. Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI. to (he extent It- has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

d. The Business Associate shall not. unless such drsctosure Is reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI In response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it Is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disciosur^nd
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the

3/2014 ExhbHI Contfactof
He«tih Insurance PonabBity AU
Buabesa Astodate Agreemerti 1/5/2023
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Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

(3) Qblloatlons and Activities of Business Associate.

a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer Immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement Including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health Information of the Covered Entity.

b  The Business Associate shall Immediately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of Identifiers and the likelihood of re-identificatlon;

o The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health Information was actually acquired or viewed
0 The extent to which the risk to the protected health Information has been

mitigated.

The Business Associate shall complete the risk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy. Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

c.

d  Business Associate shall make available all of Us Internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity's compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of Its business associates that receive, up or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein. Including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (0- The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business ajsgflale
agreements with Contractor's Intended business associates, who will be receivijig

e.

3/2014
.  Conuactof Initials

HftanhlnjyfancePortabnityAcl
Bualnew Aaaodaie Agrwnvinl 1/5/2023
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pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and Indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health Information.

f. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate's compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

g. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Msoclate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual In order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

h. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

I. Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI In accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

j. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI. Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such Information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill Its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI In accordance with 46 CFR
Section 164.528.

k. In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall Instead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

I. Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate In connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to In
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to thpMP"
purposes that make the return or destruction Infeasible, for so long as Business ^

exhbftl Oantf*eJof InRlala^-
K«alth lAsuiAOM Portat>9lty Act

3/2014
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Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI. the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

(4) ObliQations of Covered Entity

a. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitalion(5) In its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals In accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate's
use or disclosure of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes In. or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by Individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

c. Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate's use or disclosure of
PHI.

(6) Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may Immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knov^edge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either immediately ,
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither terminalion nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

(6) Miscellaneous

a. Definitions and Reoulatorv References. All terms used, but not olhenwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I. to
a Section In the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

b. Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as Is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as Is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

c. Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be cesotved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule,

Exh bil \ Conwaclor inlilata^'3/20t4
Heallh Insurance PortaMily Act
Birtloess Aasocfete Agfeemeni 1/5/2023
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./S.

SeareQation. if any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any
per$on(8) or circumstance is held Invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and corKtitions of this Exhibit I are declared severable. '

Survival. Provisions In this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) I. the
defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

DepartmerU of Health and Human Services Granite vna dba Concord Regional vna

pe-Statosr Contractor

Signature of Authorized Representative Signature 6'fXuthorized Representative

Patricia m. Tilley Beth slepian

Name of Authorized Represer\talive Name of Authorized Representative
Director

Prcsident/Ceo

Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative

1/5/2023 1/5/2023

Date . Date

zmy* Exhbitt

Health Insurance PorlsblCty Act
Buslrms Associate Agreement

Pege 6 of 6
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CgannCATIQW REQAROINQ the raOgRAt nmaMQ ACCOUWrABrUTY AWPTRANSPARENCy

The Federal Fundlna AocountaMIty and Transparency Act <FFATA) requires prtmo awardees of Individual
FaderEd Qrants equal to orpreater than $25,000 and awarded on or afti^ October 1,2010, to report on
data reiatsd to executNa oompensailon and assocfated first-tter sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If tfte
tnltia) award Is betow $25,000 but subsequent grant modlflcattons result in e total award equal to or CNer
$26,000, the award b sul$ect to the FFAIA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.
In aooordanoe with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward end Executlva Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Servloes (DKHS) must report the foDowtng Information tor any
aubawaid oroontractaward sutjecttothe FFATA reporting requirements:
1. Namecfmtity
2. Amount of award
3. Funding agency
4. NAICS coda for contracts/CFOA program number for grants
5. Program source
6. Award Slle descriptive of the pivpose of the funding action
7. Location of the entity
8. PrtndpteptBcecfperfonnanoe
9. Unlqire identlfler of the entity (UEI0)
10.' Total compenaatton and names of the top five executives If:

10.1. More then 60% of annual gross revenues ere frem the Federal government, end those
revenues ere greater than $25M ennually end

10.2. Compensatiort Information b not elreadycvaOsbb through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant radplBnte must submit FFATA required date ty.lhe end of the month, plus 30 days. In wtilch
the award or award amendment b made.

The Contractorldentlfled bi Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the ptovbions of
The Federal Funding AocountabSty end Transparency Act, PubQc Uw 10M62 and PubOo Lew 110^62,
•and 2 CFR Fart 170 (Report Subaward end Breouttve Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor'a representative, as Identified In SecOor^ 1.11 and 1.12 of the Oenerd Provtslons
execute the fbllowing Certification:
The hfiw named Contractor ̂ rees to provide r)eedBd Infbrmatlon as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services end to comply with aQ applicable provblons of the Federal
Fteanda! AooountabQIty and Transparency Act

Contractor Name: Crnnlte VNA dba Concord Regional vna

1/5/2023 ML SttfuuA,
^ftWriTVrpian

President/CEO

—p»

ws
E^dblJ-CaftMctSonRagcrdhgltoFatefllFundkig Conlfactof hUah

/teeomtibltly AndTrarapwoncy Ad (FFATA) ComsAMCe l/S/2023
cuoofinivta Pree1^2 0^ —
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FORMA

As the Contractor identified In Section 1.3 of the General Provlstona, I ccrtiiy that the reeponses to the
below listed questions ere true end accurate.

1. The UQ (SAM.flOv) number for your entity Is: J1GJSEM4BJ97

2. In your business or organization'e preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 peroent or more of your annual gross revenue In U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub^rants, endfor cooperative egreements; and (2) 825,000,000 or more In annual
gross revenues from U.S. f8deral contrects, subcontracts, bans, grants, subgrants. end/or
cooperative agreements?

NO X YES
If the answer to 02 above Is NO, stop here

If the answer to 02 above Is YES. please answer the fotlowtng:

3. Does the pubQc have eccesa to Information about the compensation of the execufives In your
business oforganlzatloD through periodic reports filed under secfion 13(o) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1034 (15 U.5.C.7em(a). 780(d)) or section 8104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
10887

NO ^ YES
If the answer to 03 above Is YES, stop here

If the answer to 03 above Is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names end compenaaiion of the five most Wghly compensated offioers In your buslneaa or
organlzetlon are as follows:

Martw- ammint-

Name:. Amount

Name: Amount: •

Name: _ ; Amount, ^

Namo: • Amount —

IV I I .Exh!bHJ-C«(tiflc«danRee*<4hotheP«den)Fundln9 Contrsttv InlOrts^
AccbunlabtS^ And Ti<n^»«nAcy Act (FFATA) CocnsBance 1/ &/202 3
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DHHS Information Security Requirements

A. Definitions

The following terms may t>e reflected end have the described meaning in this document:

1. 'Breach* means the loss of control, compromise, unauthorized disdosure,
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any similar term referring to
situations where persons other than authorized users end for an other than
authorized purpose have access or potential access to personally Identifiable
Information, whether physical or electronic. With regard to Protected Health
Information, * Breach' shall have the same meaning as the term 'Breach' In section
164.402 of Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations.

2. 'Computer Security Incident* shall have the same meaning 'Computer Security
Incldenf In section two (2) of NIST Publication 800-61. Computer Security Incident
Handling Guide. National Institute of Staridards and Technology, U.S. Department
of Commerce.

3. 'Confidential Information" or "Confidential Data* means all confidential information
disclosed by one party to the other such as all medical, health, financial, public
assistance benefits end personal information Including without limitation. Substance
Abuse Treatment Records, Case Records, Protected Health Information and
Personally Identifiable information.

Confidential Information also Includes any and all Information owned or managed by
the State of NH • created, received from or on behalf of the Department of Health end
Human Services (DHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracted
services - of which collection, disclosure, protection, and disposition Is governed by
state or federal law or regulation. This information Includes, but Is not limited to
Protected Health Information (PHI). Personal Information (PI), Personal Financial
Information (PFI). Federal Tax Information (FTI). Social Security Numbers (SSN),
Payment Card Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and confidential lnformation.

4. 'End User* means any person or entity (e.g., contractor, contractor's employee,
business associate, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) that receives
DHHS data or derivative data in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

5_ -hiPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

6. "Incidehr means an act that potentially violates an explicit or impBed security policy,
which includes attempts (either failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to a
system or Its data, unwanted disruption or denial of service, the unauthorized use of
a system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware,
firmware, or softv^^re cheracterislics without the owner's knowtcdge, instruction, or
consent. Incidents Include the loss of data through theft or device misplacement, loss
or misplacement of hardcopy documents, end misrouting of physical or electronic
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mall, bII of which may have the potential to put the data at risk of unauthorized
access, use. disclosure, modification or destruction.

7. 'Open Wireless Network' means any network or segment of a network that Is
not designated by the State of New Hampshire's Department of Information
Te^nology or delegate es a protected netv/ork (designed, tested, and
approved, by means of the State, to transmit) will be considered an open
network and not adequately secure for the transmission of uner>crypted PI. PFI.
PHI or confidential DHHS data.

8. 'Personal Information' (or 'PI') means Information which can be used to distinguish
or trace en individuai's identity, such as their name, social security number, personal
information as defined in New Hampshire RSA 359-C:19, biometric records, etc.;
alone, or when combined with other personal or Identifying information which is linked
or linkable to a speclftc individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden
name. etc.

9. 'Privacy Rule* shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually identifiable Health
Information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United
States Department of Health and Human Services.

10. 'Protected Health Information' (or 'PHI') has the seme meaning as provided in the
definition of 'Protected Health Information* In the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.F.R. §
160.103.

11. 'Security Rule' shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic
Protect^ Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart C. end amendments
(hereto.

12. 'Unsecured Protected Health Information' means Protected Health information that Is

not secured by e technology standard that renders Protected Health Information
unusable, unreadable, or Indecipherable to unauthorized Individuals and Is
developed or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is accredited by
the American National Standards Institute.

t. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Business Use and Disclosure of Conhdential Information.

1. The Contractor must not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Conftdentia! Information
except as reasonably necessary as outlined under this Contract. Further, Contractor,
including but not limited to ell its directors, officers, employees and agents, must not
use. disdose. maintain or transmit PHI In any manner that would constitute a violation
of the Privacy and Security Rule.

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidential Information In response to a

-M
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request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law. In response to a
subpoena, etc., without first notifying DHHS so that DHHS has an opportunity to
consent or object to the disclosure.

3. If DHHS notifies the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by edditional
restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Contractor must be fclound by such
additional restrictions and must not disclose PHI in violation of such additional
restrictions and must abide by any additional security safeguards.

4. the Contractor agrees that DHHS Data or dertvative there from disclosed to en End
User must only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

5. The Contractor agrees DHHS Data obtained under this Contract may not be used for
any other purposes that are not indicated in this Contract

6. The Contractor agrees to grant access to the data to the authorized representatives
of DHHS for the purpose of inspecting to confirm compliance with the terms of this
Contract.

II. METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA

1. Application Encryption. If End User is transmitting DHHS data cwnlaining
Confidential Data between applications, the Contractor attests the applications have
been evaluated by an expert knowledgeable in cyber security and . that said
application's encryption capabilities ensure secure transmission via the Internet.

2. Computer Disks and Portable Storage Devices. End User may not use computer disks
or portable storage devices, such as a thumb drive, as a method of transmitting DHHS
data.

3. Encrypted Email. End User may only employ email to transmit Confidential Data If
email Is encrypted and being sent to and being received by email addresses of
persons authorized to receive such Information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is employing the Web to transmit Confidential
Data, the secure socket layers (SSL) must be used and the web site must l>e
secure. SSL encrypts data transmitted via a Web site.

5. File Hosting Services, also known as File Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hosting services, such as Dropbox or Google Cloud Storage, to transmit
Confidenfiai Data.

6. Ground MaQ Service. End User may only transmit Confidential Dala'via certified ground
mail within the continental U.S. and when sent to a named Individual.

7. Laptops and PDA. If End User is employing portable devices to transmit
Confidential Data .said devices must be encrypted and password-protected.

8. Open Wireless Networks. End User may not transmit Confidential Data via an open
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wireless network. End User must employ a virtual private network (VPN) when
remotely transmitting via an open wireless network.

9. Remote User Communication. If End User Is employing remote communication to
access or transmit Confidential Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be
installed on the End User's mobile devlce(s) or laptop from which Information will be
transmitted or accessed.

10. SSH File Transfer Protocol (SFTP), also known as Secure File Transfer Protocol. If

End .User Is employing en SFTP to transmit Confidential Data, End User will
structure the Folder and access privileges to prevent Inappropriate disclosure of
Information. SFTP folders and sut>-folders used for transmitting Confidential Data will
be coded for 24-hour auto-deletion cyde (i.e. Confidential Data will be deleted every 24
hours).

11. Wireless Devices. If End User Is transmitting Confidential Data via wireless devices, ell
data must be encrypted to prevent inappropriate disclosure of Information.

111. RCTENT10N AND DISPOSITION OF IDENTIFIABLE RECORDS

The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of this
Contract.' After such time, the Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the data and any
derivattve in whatever form It may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted
under this Contract. To this end, the parties must;

A. Retention

1. The Contractor agrees it will not store, transfer or process data collected In
connection with the services rendered under this Contract outside of the United

States. This physical location requirement shall also apply in the implementation of
cloud computing, cloud service or doud storage capabilities, and includes backup
data and Disaster Recovery locations.

2. The Contractor agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are In
place to detect potential security events that can Impact State of NH systems
and/or Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide security awareness and education for Its End
Users in support of protecting Department confidential Information.

4. The Contractor agrees to retain all electronic and hard copies of Confidential Data
In a secure location and identified in sedion IV. A.2

5. The Contractor agrees Confidential Data stored In a Cioud must be In a
FedRAMP/HITECH ccmpiient solution and comply with all applicable statutes end
regulations regarding the privacy and security. All servers and devices must have
currently-supported and hardened operating systems, the latest anti-viral, anti-
hacker. anti-spam, anti-spyware, and anti-matware utilities. The environment, as a
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wtwle, must have aggressive intrusion-detection and firewall protection.

6. The Contractor agrees to and ensures its complete cooperation with the State's •
Chief Information Officer in the detection of any security vulnerebiiity of the hosting
infrastructure.

B. Disposition

1. If the Contractor will maintain any Confidential Information on Its systems (or Its
sub-contractor systems), the Contrador will maintain a documented process for
securely disposing of such data upon request or contract termination; and will
obtain written certification for any Slate of New Hampshire data destroyed by the
Contrador or any subconlradors as a part of ongoing, emergency, and or disaster
recovery operations. When no longer in use, electronic media containing Stale of
New Hampshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program
in accordance with industry-accepted standards for secure deletion and media
sanllization. or otherwise physically destroying the media (for example,
degaussing) as desaibed in NIST Special Publication 600-88, Rev 1. Guidelines
for Media Sanitizatlon. National Institute of Standards and Technology, U. S.
Department of Commerce. The Contrador will document and certify in writing at
time of the data destruction, end will provide written certification to the Department
upon request. The written certification will Include all details necessary to
demonstrate data has been property destroyed and validated. Where applicable,
regulatory and professional staT>derds for retention requirements will be jointly
evaluated by the Stale and Contractor prior 16 destruction.

2. Unless otherwise specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Contract, Contrador agrees to destroy all hard copies of Confidential Data using a
secure method such as shredding.

3. Unless otherwise specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Conlrad, Contractor agrees to completely destroy all electronic Confidential Date
by means of data erasure, also known as secure data Nviplng.

IV; ̂ PROCEOURES FOR SECURITY

\ 'Contrador agrees to safeguard the DHHS Data received under this Contrad, and any
derivative data or files, as follows;

1. The Contrador will maintain proper security controls to proled Department
confidential Information colieded, processed, managed, and/or stored in the delivery
of contracted services.

2. The Contrador will maintain policies and procedures to protect Department
confidential information throughout the information llfecycle. vrtiere applicable, (from
creation, transformation, use. storage and secure deslrudion) regardless of the
media used to store the data (i.e., tape. disk, paper, etc.).
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3. The Contractor will maintain appropriate authentication and access controls to
contractor systems that collect, transmit, or store Department conridential information
where applicable.

4. The Contractor will ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are In place to
detect potential security evente that can Impact State of NH systems and/or
Department confidential Information for contractor provided systems.

5. The Contractor will provide regular security awareness and education for its End
Users In support of protecting Department confidential Information.

6. If the Contractor will be subcontracting any core functions of the engagement
supporting the services for State of New Hampshire, the Contractor will maintain a
program of an internal process or processes that' deHnes spedfic security
expectations, and monitoring compliance to security requirements that at a minimum
match those for the Contractor, induding breach notification requirements.

7. The Contractor will work with the Department to sign end comply with all applicable
State of New Hampshire and Department system access and authorization policies
and procedures, systems access forms, and computer use agreements as part of
obtaining end meintaining access to any Department system(s). Agreements will be
completed and signed by the Contractor end any applicable sub-contractors prior to
system access being authorized,

6. If the Department detenmlnes the Contractor is a Business Associate pursuant to 45
CFR 160.103. the Contractor will execute a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with the Department and is responsible for maintaining oomplianoe with the
agreement

9. The Contractor will work with the Department at its request to complete a System
Management Survey. The purpose of the survey is to enable the Department end
Contractor to monitor for any changes in risks, threats, and vulnerabilities that may
occur over the life of the Contractor engagement. The survey will be completed
annually, or an alternate time frame at the Departments discretion with agreement by
the Contractor, or the Department may request the survey be completed when the
scope of the engagement between the Department end the Contractor changes.

10. The Contractor will not store, knowingly or unknowingly, any State of New Hampshire
or Department date offshore or outside the boundaries of the United States unless
prior express written oonsent Is obtained from the Information Security Offtoe
leadership member within the Department.

11. Data Security Breach Liability. In the event of any security breach Contractor shall
make efforts to Investigate the causes of the breach, promptly take measures to
prevent future breach and minimize any damage or loss resulting from the breach.
The State shall recover from the Contractor aO costs of response and recovery from
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the breach, Including but not limited to: credit monitoring services, mailing costs and
costs associated with svebsite end telephone call center services necessary due to
the breach.

12. Contractor must, comply with ell applicable statutes and regulations regarding the
privacy and security of Confidentiei Information, aruf must in ail other respects
maintain the privacy and security of PI and PHI at a level and scope that Is rwt less
than the tevel and scope of requirements applicable to federal agencies, including,
but not limited to, provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a). DHHS
Privacy Act Regulations (45 C.F.R. §5b), HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules (45
C.F.R. Parts 180 and 164) that govern protections for individually identifiable health
Information and as applicable under State law.

13. Contractor agrees to establish and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, and
physical safeguards to protect the confidentiaiity of the Confidential Data and to

.  prevent unauthorized use or access to It. The safeguards must provide a level and
scope of security that is not less than the level and scope of security requirements
established by the State of New Hampshire, Department of Information Technology.
Refer to Vendor Resources/Procurement at https://www.nh.gov/doit^e^do^/index.htm
for the Department of Information Technology policies, guidelines, standards, and
procurement Information relating to vendors.

14. Contractor agrees to maintain a documented breach notification and incident
response process. The Contractor will notify the State's Privacy Officer end the
State's Security Officer of any security breach immediately, at the email addresses
provided in Section VI. This includes a confidential Information breach, computer
security incident, or suspected breach which affects or Includes any State of New
Hampshire systems that connect to the Slate of New Hampshire network.

15. Contractor must restrict access to the Confidential Data obtained under this
Contract to only those authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data to
perform their official duties In connection with purposes Identified In this Contract,

16. The Contractor must ensure that all End Users:

a. comply with such safeguards as referenced In Section IV A. above.
Implemented to protect Confidential Inroimatlon that Is furnished by DHHS
under this Contract from loss, theft or inadvertent disclosure. '

b. safeguard this Information at ell times.

c. ensure that laptops and other electronic devices/media containing PHI, PI. or
PFl are encrypted and password-protected.

d. send emails containing Confidential Information only if encrypted and being
sent to and being received by email addresses of persons authorized to
receive such Information.
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e. limit disclosure of the Confidential Information to the extent permitted by law.

f. Confidential Information received under this Contract and individually
Identifiable data derived from DHHS Data, must be stored in an area that is
physically and technologically secure from access by unauthorized persons
during duty hours as wed as non-duty hours (e.g., door lochs, card keys,
blometricldentifiers. etc.).

g. only authorized End Users may transmit the Conrdentia! Date, Including any
derivative files containing personally identifiable Information, and In all cases,
such data must be encrypted at all times when in transit, at rest, or when
stored on portable media as required In section IV above.

h. in all other Instances Confidenlial Data must be meinlaincd. used and
disclosed using appropriate safeguards, as determined by a risk-based
assessment of the drcumslarKes Involved.

i. understand that their user credentials (user name and password) must not be
shared with anyone. End Users wilt keep their credential Information secure.
This applies to aedenlials used to access the site directly or Indirectiy through
a third party application.

Contractor is responsible for oversight end compliance of their End Users. DHHS
reserves the right to conduct onsile Inspections to monitor compliance with this
Contract, including the privacy and security requirements provided In herein. HIPAA,
and other eppliceble laws end Federal regulations until such time the Confidentjal Data
is disposed of in accordance with this Contract.

V. LOSS REPORTING

The Contractor must notify the State's Privacy Officer and Security Officer of any
Security Incidents and Breaches Immediately, at the email addresses provided In
Section VI.

The Contractor must further handle end report Incidents and Breaches involving PHI in
accordance with the agency's documented Incident Handling and Breach Notification
procedures and In accordance with 42 C.F.R. §§ 431.300 • 306. In addition to, and
notwithstanding, Contractor's compliance with ell applicable obligations and procedures,
Contrector's procedures must also address how the Contractor will;

1. Identify Incidents;

2. Determine If personally identifiable information Is involved In Incidents;

3. Report suspected or confirmed Incidents as required in this Exhibit or P-37;

4. Identify end convene a core response group to determine the risk level of Incidents
and determine risk-based responses to Incidents: and
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Determine whether Breach notification is required, end. if so, identify appropriate
Breach notification methods, timing, source, and contents from among different
options, and bear costs associated with the Breach notice as wel) as any mItigaUon
measures.

Incidents and/or Breaches that implicate PI must be addressed and reported, as
applicable, in accordance with NH RSA 359-C:20.

VI. PERSONS TO CONTACT

A. DHHS Privacy Officer;

DHHSPrivacyOfficer@dhhs.nh.gov

8. DHHS Security Officer

OHHSInforTn8tionSecurttyOfrice@dhhs.nh.gov

V5. L(slupdabia0S/ie ErfiUlK Contrbctor initials
DHHS (nIotmeUon

Seosily RequirBmonS 1/5/2023
P^SoiS Date


